BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Agenda For
July 27, 2022
Regular Meeting — 5:00 p.m.
30 Mansfield Road - Hollister, California 95023

Assistance for those with disabilities:
If you have a disability and need accommodation to participate in the meeting, please call Barbara Mauro, Board Clerk,
at (831) 637-8218, 48 hours prior to meeting for assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Effective at the April 27, 2022, The Board of Directors is now allowing the public to attend in person at all meetings of
the San Benito County Water District Board. We will also continue to offer the meeting via Zoom as well. Regarding
virtual participation, members of the public are instructed to be on mute during the proceedings and to speak only
when public comment is allowed, after requesting and receiving recognition from the Board President.

ZOOM LINK:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/i/83096512847 ?pwd=aVp2RWtManpvNHIPT 1 hVMzkxR093UT09

Meeting ID:
830 9651 2847

Passcode:
707192

Dial Only:
+1 253 215 8782 US

If you plan to participate in the meeting and need assistance, please call
Barbara Mauro, Board Clerk, at (831) 637-8218, 48 hours prior to meeting.

CALL TO ORDER

a. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

b. Speakers will be limited to S minutes to address the Board; rebuttal will
be limited to 3 minutes; no new business agenda items will be heard
after 8:00 p.m.

(58 Approval of Agenda

d. Public Input: Members of the Public are Invited to Speak on any Matter
not on the Agenda




CONSENT AGENDA:

(Consent items shall be considered as a whole and without discussion unless a particular item is removed from the
consent agenda. Board member may discuss individual items or seek information from staff or legal counsel without
removing the item from the Consent Agenda. A member of the public should seek recognition by the President if comment
is desired. Approuval of consent items shall be made by one motion.)

1. Approval of Minutes for: Special Meeting June 23, 2022
Regular Meeting June 29, 2022
2. Allowance of Claims
3. Acknowledgement of Paid Claims prior to the July Board Meeting
4. Acceptance of Quarterly Investment Report, June 30, 2022
S. Recognizing Travis Graves for 5 Years of Service, Certificate Issued
REGULAR AGENDA:
6. Consider Approval of District staffing positions
a. Supervising Accountant
b. Part-Time Benefitted limited duration position
7. Industrial Painting Services — Phase 1
a. Consider Accepting Bid and Issuing Notice of Award to Unified
Field Services Corporation with All Additive Alternate Bid Items
Included (Not to Exceed $403,567)
8. California State Highway 156 Widening — SBCWD Pipeline Realignment
a. Consider Accepting Bid and Issuing Notice of Award to Monterey
Peninsula Engineering (NTE $2,152,837)
9. Discuss and Consider Approval df OpenET Water Use Pilot Study and
Professional Services Contract with Todd Groundwater (NTE $49,504)
10. Discuss and Consider Approval of Resolution Establishing an Interim
Policy for Rescheduling Unused/Conserved 2022-23 Water by
Agricultural Contract Water Users
11. Committee /Agency Representative Reports:

a) San Luis Delta Mendota Water Authority (Tonascia/Cattaneo)

b)  Personnel Committee (Tobias/Tonascia)



12. District Engineer’s Report

13. Monthly Operations and Maintenance Report

14. District Manager’s Report:

a) Reach 1 Operations

b) Zone 3 Operations

c) Zone 6 Operations

d) San Luis Delta Mendota Authority Activities

)

) City of San Juan Bautista Water Supply Plan

15. CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
(GOVT CODE § 54956.9(d)(2)): One potential case

16. CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
(GOVT CODE § 54956.9(d)(4)): One potential case

17. OPEN SESSION

Report action from Closed Session, if any

18. Adjournment

Adjournment - Unless there is a special meeting prior to that time, the next regular meeting of the Board will be Wednesday, August
31, 2022. Meetings are held at the District office, 30 Mansfield Road, Hollister, California. LAST DAY TO FILE CLAIMS against
the District is the second Friday of each month, except in November and December. Usually meeting dates change in those months
because of holidays. The Board may hold a closed session to discuss personnel matters, fitigation or employee negotiations as
authorized by the Ralph M. Brown Act, Evidence Code #950-962 or other appropriate State law.

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the record is distributed to
all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the District office located at 30 Mansfield Road,
Hollister, California.




June 23, 2022
Special Meeting
4:03 p.m.

The Board of Directors of the San Benito County Water District convened in special
session on Thursday, June 23, 2022, at the San Benito County Water District office at 30
Mansfield Road, Hollister, California. Members present were: President Joe Tonascia, Vice
President Sonny Flores and Directors Andrew Shelton, John Tobias and Doug Williams. Also
present were District Manager/Engineer Jeff Cattaneo, Assistant Manager Sara Singleton,
Manager of Administration, Finance and Business Services Joyce Machado, District Engineer
Glenn Micko, Deputy District Engineer Garrett Haertel, Holly Kennedy, Senior Vice President
of HDR, Robert Ellis, Ellis Consulting and Board Clerk/Office Specialist III Barbara Mauro.
District Counsel Jeremy T. Liem participated via Zoom.

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 4:03 p.m.

a. Pledge of Allegiance
President Tonascia led the Pledge of Allegiance.

b. Roll Call
Mrs. Mauro called roll; all board members were present.

c. Speakers will be limited to 5 minutes to address the Board

AGENDA ITEMS:
1. Future Water Supply Options
Using a PowerPoint presentation, Ms. Kennedy gave a presentation to the Board.

Beginning with the Master Plan, Ms. Kennedy began by giving a history of the
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) of the original Master Plan and its objectives.
She further reviewed the major accomplishments from 2006 to the present. She stated
there are several reasons for the need to update the master plan. The Pacheco Reservoir
Expansion Project and the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act were not in the
picture in 2017. Also, there is a new partner, the City of San Juan Bautista, which needs
to be incorporated as well.

Ms. Kennedy then discussed the objectives for the 2022 update which included water
demand forecasting and the water quality, which is a key driver. Water hardness was
reviewed and explained, as well as the reliability of the CVP water supply.

In regard to projected growth, President Tonascia asked if she considered actual builds or
approved projects. Ms. Kennedy stated both were used.

In regard to hardness levels, Director Shelton asked why the tolerance level shifted. Ms.
Kennedy stated the early assumption in the master plan was to aim for 120 mg/L. Due to
economic factors, the last master plan used a range from 150-180 mg/L. Mr. Cattaneo
added, 120 mg/L was just not realistic. He further stated they had to balance between the
cost and the benefit and to maximize water when it was available.

Special Board Meeting, June 23, 2022



Director Tobias asked if they will consider relaxing the hardness to 200mg/L in 2045 if
they have 12,500 acre feet of water. Ms. Kennedy stated the reliability of the surface
water would be the main factor. Mr. Cattaneo stated there is a higher demand in summer
(July/August), which may allow on a short-term basis to exceed the hardness level above
180 mg/L.

Ms. Kennedy then reviewed the reliability of the CVP water and how it affects the water
supply overall. In a typical year, the urban demand is met, however, in 2025, more high-
quality water will be needed. Mr. Cattaneo stated in order to meet the demand, he
purchases water on the spot market through water transfers. Currently, he has been able
to meet the demand.

Ms. Kennedy then discussed the level of service goals and what the effect of multi-year
drought had on the water supply. Also, how the drought, with less surface water, lowered
the water quality. Mr. Cattaneo stated facilities could be built to meet the demand,
however it is costly.

Ms. Kennedy reviewed the approach for water supply evaluations. She reviewed the
evaluation criteria, which included the estimated capital costs and the estimated yield
costs. When using this formula for the water supply evaluations, three projects were
ranked the highest, they are: BF Sisk Dam Raise, the North Area Groundwater Banking
and the Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR).

Director Tobias commented, when reviewing the list of projects, how highly ranked
expanding Paicines Reservoir was. Depending on how the District would move forward,
Mr. Cattaneo stated that might lower its score.

Ms. Kennedy then discussed the benefits of the ASR Project and how it would be used.
Further discussion ensued on how it would be set up and what it would be utilized for.

Director Williams asked if the District has had much success in having homeowners
willing to have a well on their property. Mr. Cattaneo stated not much, so far. Ms.
Kennedy added it would be a small site and would offer a lot of benefits to the
homeowner. Director Tobias added it would also improve the water in the area of the
well, which would be a great benefit.

Ms. Kennedy reviewed the recommended phasing strategy for the three highest ranking
projects and added they were subject to change. She then showed the phasing with multi-
year droughts, as a factor.

Discussion about where the aquifer storage and recovery had been used and whether it
would involve any treatment.

Regarding costs, Ms. Kennedy then reviewed the capital improvement program that
could be used for the ASR, Phase 1, ASR, Phase 2 and the BK Sisk Dam Raise projects.

Special Board Meeting, June 23, 2022



Regarding next steps, Mr. Cattaneo reported the District could test the City of Hollister’s
well and use it for the 1% Phase for the ASR. The proposed plan would be to inject
during the winter and extract during the summer. Also, the Master Plan should be
updated at least every five years.

Director Tobias asked what would happen if the District cannot expand beyond the City
of Hollister’s well, as there are a lot of moving parts.

Director Williams asked what was the target for the number of wells. Mr. Cattaneo
stated approximately six wells.

Director Tobias asked if there are any other areas being considered, perhaps near the
West Hills Treatment Plant? Mr. Cattaneo stated the area nearest the airport is the
optimal location. Director Tobias further asked if that is to increase distribution and Mr.
Cattaneo stated yes.

ADJOURNMENT
With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 5:53 p.m.

Joseph Tonascia, President

Barbara L. Mauro, Board Clerk

Special Board Meeting, June 23, 2022



June 29, 2022
Regular Meeting
5:00 p.m.

The Board of Directors of the San Benito County Water District convened in regular
session on Wednesday, June 29, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. at the San Benito County Water District
office at 30 Mansfield Road, Hollister, California. Members present were: President Joe
Tonascia, Vice President Sonny Flores and Directors Andrew Shelton, John Tobias, and Doug
Williams. Also present were District Manager/Engineer Jeff Cattaneo, District Counsel Jeremy
T. Liem, Manager of Administration, Finance and Business Services Joyce Machado, District
Engineer Glenn Micko, Deputy District Engineer Garrett Haertel, Finance Manager Natalie
Sullivan, Operations and Maintenance Supervisor Michael Craig, Office Specialist III Cindy
Paine, and Board Clerk/Office Specialist III Barbara Mauro.

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by President Tonascia at 5:00 p.m.

a. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
President Tonascia led the Pledge of Allegiance.

b. Roll Call
Mrs. Mauro called roll; all board members were present.

c. Speakers will be limited to 5 minutes to address the Board; rebuttal will be limited
to 3 minutes; no new business agenda items will be heard after 8:00 p.m.

d. Approval of Agenda
With a motion by Vice President Flores and a second by Director Tobias, the Agenda was

approved by 5 affirmative votes.

e. Public Input: Members of the Public are Invited to Speak on any Matter not on the
Agenda
There were no public comments.

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Approval of Minutes for: May 25, 2022 Regular Meeting

2. Allowance of Claims

3. Acknowledgement of Paid Claims prior to the June Board Meeting

4 Recognizing Mike Razo for 15 Years of Service, Certificate Issued
Opting to discuss item #5 separately, a motion was made by Director Tobias and
seconded by Director Williams, the Board of Directors approved the Consent Agenda
with 5 affirmative votes.

S. Consider Resolution Recognizing Sara Singleton for 14 Years of Service
Mr. Cattaneo read the resolution recognizing Sara Singleton for her 14 years of service
into the record. He further reviewed the numerous projects Mrs. Singleton has been
involved in since 2017. Mr. Cattaneo thanked Mrs. Singleton for her service.
With a motion by Director Tobias and a second by Vice President Flores, the Board of
Directors approved Resolution #2022-19, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the

Regular Meeting Minutes, June 29, 2022



San Benito County Water District Recognizing Sara Singleton for 14 Years of Service
with 5 affirmative votes.

REGULAR AGENDA:

6. 2022-2023 District Budget

a.

Presentation of 2022-2023 District Budget

Using a PowerPoint, Mr. Cattaneo reviewed the proposed budget. He
began with the sources of funding and uses of funding for both the
Operating and Capital Budgets. He also reviewed the budget summary
and noted, due to the lack of revenues from water sales due to the drought,
the result is a deficit of $163,887.

Regarding the Operating Budget, he reviewed how the internal process is
done. Mr. Cattaneo then reviewed the key assumptions, by Zone, for both
the Operating and Non-Operating Revenue. Reviewing the revenue by
sources, he reported the largest sources for the District are the Finished
Water Sales and the Property Taxes. Mr. Cattaneo further reviewed the
finished water revenue by source and the key assumptions regarding the
cost of water. Moving on to expenses, he reviewed the expenses by
source and noted the three largest are Contract Services,
Depreciation/Amortization and Wages/Employee related.  Mr. Cattaneo
then reviewed a summary of operating expenses over a 9-year period. For
the 2022-2023 year, Mr. Cattaneo reviewed the proposed budgets for
expenses in General & Administration, Wages/Employee Related,
Materials/Equipment, Contract Services and Water Resources Association
participation.

Regarding the Capital Budget, Mr. Cattaneo reviewed the preliminary
surveys/investigations, construction in progress projects, property, plant
and equipment and the Reach 1 projects. Also reviewed were the
District’s CVP contract payments and the summary of the Capital Budget.

Consider Board Approval of 2022-2023 District Budget

With a motion by Director Shelton and a second by Director Williams, the
Board of Directors approved the 2022-2023 District Budget with 5
affirmative votes.

Consider Amending Resolution 2021-15 Regarding the District Policy on Restriction

and Designation of District Net Assets/Cash
Mrs. Machado reviewed this item for the Board. As per Mrs. Machado, there are a few
changes in Table 2, otherwise, everything else remains the same.

Director Tobias asked about the water supply revolving designation,; is it for Ag or M&I
water? Mr, Cattaneo stated it is for any water that is available for purchase, but he has
been unable to buy any as the price has been too high.

With a motion by Director Williams and a second by Vice President Flores, the Board of
Directors approved Resolution #2022-20, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the

Regular Meeting Minutes, June 29, 2022



10.

11.

San Benito County Water District Amending Resolution 2021-15 Regarding the District
Policy on Restriction and Designation of District Net Assets/Cash was approved by 5
affirmative votes.

Consider Resolution Ordering District Election, Requesting Election Services and
Authorizing Payment Therefore

Mrs. Mauro reviewed this item for the Board. She stated this is a required action by the
District every 2 years, as our elections are handled through the County’s Election
department.

With a motion by Director Tobias and a second by Vice President Flores, the Board of
Directors approved Resolution #2022-21, 4 Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
San Benito County Water District Ordering Election, Requesting Election Services and
Authorizing Payment Therefore was approved by 5 affirmative votes.

Discuss and Consider Approval of SCADA System Migration from Wonderware to
iControl Ignition Systems and 3 Year Service Contract with MCC Controls, LLC
DBA Primex Controls for RTUs 1 - 20 (NTE $142,270).

Mr. Haertel reviewed this item for the Board. The District began utilizing Primex a few
years ago when they began providing support of our SCADA system. He reviewed the
technical memo that compared our current Wonderware system to the iControl Ignition.
Not only would it be better for the District as Primex would manage the system, but it
also offers a cost savings as well. Currently, Primex is managing the software in the field
and ELC is managing the software in the office. If approved, Primex would be managing
both.

Director Shelton asked if Primex has had any similar transitions. Mr. Haertel stated yes,
very similar. Mr. Haertel added Primex is also doing work for Sunnyslope County Water
District and the 2 treatment plants have the same SCADA system.

With a motion by Vice President Flores and a second by Director Shelton, the Board of
Directors Approved of SCADA System Migration from Wonderware to iControl Ignition
Systems and a 3-Year Service Contract with MCC Controls, LLC DBA Primex Controls
for RTUs 1-20 (NTE $14,270) with 5 affirmative votes.

Staff report/update on Investment with UnionBanc Investment Services

Mr. Cattaneo reviewed a handout on the recent investments the District has made with
UnionBanc. A comparison of the investment had it stayed in LAIF vs. moving to
UnionBanc, showed an overall estimated increase of $461,860 in anticipated earnings.

Committee/Agency Representative Reports:
a. San Luis Delta Mendota Water Authority (Tonascia/Cattaneo)
As per Mr. Cattaneo, he will cover this under his District Manager’s Report.

b. Pajaro River Watershed Flood Prevention Authority (Flores/Shelton)
As per Director Flores, he attempted to attend virtually, but was never allowed
into the meeting.

Regular Meeting Minutes, June 29, 2022



12.

13.

C.

Water Resources Association (Flores/Shelton)
As per Director Flores, the budget was reviewed as well as the restart of the turf
removal program.

Finance Committee (Tonascia/Williams)
As per Directors Tonascia and Williams, this has already been covered.

Monthly Operations and Maintenance Report

Mr. Craig showed photos of a 20-inch line break near Filice Farms, Pump Station 9H/9L,
and inside one of the tanks at the pump station. Also, at a recent ACWA/JPIA Training,
they complimented the District on their Confined Space knowledge.

District Manager’s Report:
a. Reach 1 Operations

As per Mr. Cattaneo there isn’t much to report except the pump rebuilds. The
next step is to determine if it is more cost effective to rebuild or buy new ones.

Zone 3 Operations
As per Mr. Cattaneo, District staff is only mowing at this time.

Zone 6 Operations

As per Mr. Cattaneo, staff has moved all of the available water into San Justo
Reservoir about a month and a half ago. Also, Mr. Cattaneo asked Todd
Groundwater to prepare a request to the Bureau for M & I water for health and
safety reasons, and we haven’t heard back yet.

San Luis Delta Mendota Authority Activities

As per Mr. Cattaneo, three items were discussed.

1. BF Sisk Dam Raising is moving forward. A 30/70 split is being
discussed. 30% non-reimbursable costs by the Bureau and 70%
reimbursable costs by the investor-owned portion. The initial phase for
planning is expected to be $1 million with the overall planning and design
costs to be $60-$100 million.

2. San Luis Transmission Project was discussed. This is the power
transmission line from the Tracy pumping station to San Luis. It appears
to be less expensive to build a transmission line. It is estimated that it will
take about $.5 billion to get the project off the ground. Discussion
continues whether it is feasible or not.

3. Delta Mendota Subsidence Problem—The canal is now being affected.
From 2014 to today, parts of the canal have dropped 20”. The preliminary
estimate is $700 million. The planning could be done by March 2024 and
the design sometime later in 2024.

City of San Juan Bautista Water Supply Plan

As per Mr. Cattaneo, this is moving forward. The final document on the plan is
being reviewed by Scott Morris. He added approval for the new rates for the City
of San Juan Bautista are due to be approved by their council as early as this week.

Regular Meeting Minutes, June 29, 2022



14.

15.

16.

17.

CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Labor Negotiator
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Designated Representative: Jeff Cattaneo, District Manager
Employee Organization: SEIU 521 Office and Field Employees Unit

CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Labor Negotiator
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Designated Representative: Jeff, Cattaneo, District Manager
Unrepresented Employees: Management/Confidential/Professional
Employees: Accountant, Assistant Engineer, Associate Engineer, Deputy
District Engineer, Finance Manager, Human Resources/Administrative
Assistant, Operations and Maintenance Manager, Senior Engineer,
Supervising Accountant, Water Conservation Program Manager

CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Labor Negotiator
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Designated Representative: Jeff, Cattaneo, District Manager
Unrepresented Employees: Executive Employees: District/General Manager,
Assistant General Manager, Manager of Administration, Finance and
Business Services, District Engineer

(The Board convened in Closed Session at 6:32 p.m.)

OPEN SESSION
(The Board reconvened in Open Session at 6:40 p.m.)

President Tonascia stated on Agenda Items 14, 15 and 16, no action was taken in Closed
Session.

1. Approve Resolution #2022-22 regarding amendment to Salary and
Compensation Resolutions for the Management/ Confidential/ Professional
Employee Group and Executive Management Employee Group, providing a
Lump Sum Payment in the amount of 3% annual salary for the
Management/ Confidential/ Professional Employee Group, and a reduction
in furlough days for fiscal year 22/23 from ten to five for the Management/
Confidential/ Professional Employee Group and Executive Management

Employee Group
a. Oral Summary of Changes for Local Agency Executives
President Tonascia read the following Oral Summary into the
record:

ORAL SUMMARY FOR LOCAL AGENCY EXECUTIVES
LUMP SUM AND FURLOUGHS FOR FY22/23

Government Code section 54953(c)(3) requires that, before taking final action,
the Board of Directors must orally report a summary of the recommendation
regarding the salaries, salary schedules, or compensation paid in the form of
fringe benefits of a local agency executives. Therefore, I am reporiing the
Jfollowing summary regarding such items appearing on the agenda.

Regular Meeting Minutes, June 29, 2022



Item # 17-1, pertains to final action by the Board of Directors regarding the
recommendation to approve changes to compensation for department heads,
including the Finance Manager, Water Conservation Program Manager, Deputy
District Engineer, and Operation and Maintenance Manager, and compensation
for Executive Managers, including the General/District Manager, Manager of
Administration, Finance and Business Services, Assistant General Manager and
District Engineer, all whom constitute local agency executives. Changes in
compensation are as follows:

Effective July 11, 2022, the Finance Manager, Water Conservation Program
Manager, Deputy District Engineer, and Operation and Maintenance Manager
will receive a one-time lump sum payment equal to three percent (3%) of each
employee’s annual base pay. In addition, furloughs for fiscal year 2022-23
required under Section 4.0 of the Management/ Confidential/Professional
Compensation Resolution will be reduced from ten to five.

For fiscal year 22/23, for the General/District Manager, Manager of
Administration, Finance and Business Services, Assistant General Manager and
District Engineer, furloughs as required under Section 4.0 of the Management/
Confidential/Professional Compensation Resolution will be reduced from ten to

five.

The Management/ Confidential/ Professional Compensation Resolution has been
amended to reflect these changes. Section 6.0 of the Executive Management
Group Compensation Resolution currently provides that the fringe and
supplemental benefits provided in the District’s Salary and Compensation
Resolution for Management/ Confidential/ Professional employees will be
provided to employees in the Executive Management group in the same manner
as provided to management employees in the District.

With a motion by Director Tobias and a second by Director Williams, the Board
of Directors approved Resolution #2022-22, A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the San Benito County Water District regarding amendment 1o
Salary and Compensation Resolutions for the Managemeni/ Confidential/
Professional Employee Group and Executive Management Employee Group,
providing a Lump Sum Payment in the amount of 3% annual salary for the
Management/ Confidential/ Professional Employee Group, and a reduction in
furlough days for fiscal year 22/23 from ten to five for the Management/
Confidential/ Professional Employee Group and Executive Management
Employee Group with 5 affirmative votes.

Approve Resolution #2022-23 regarding Lump Sum Payment in the amount
of 3% annual salary and reduction in furlough days for fiscal year 22/23
from ten to five for employees represented by SEIU Local 521

With a motion by Director Williams and a second by Director Shelton, the Board
of Directors approved Resolution #2022-23, 4 Resolution of the Board of
Directors regarding Lump Sum Payment in the amount of 3% annual salary and

Regular Meeting Minutes, June 29, 2022



reduction in furlough days for fiscal year 22/23 from ten to five for employees
represented by SEIU Local 521 by 5 affirmative votes.

18. Adjournment
With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

Joseph Tonascia, President

Barbara L. Mauro, Board Clerk

Regular Meeting Minutes, June 29, 2022



System:
User Date;

Batch ID:

712212022 1:04:37 P

712212022

Batch Comment:

CKO72722

San Benito County Water District
COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER

Payables Management

Board Claims, July 27, 2022

IT IS CERTIFIED THAT THE FOLLOWING IS A TRUE LIST OF CLAIMS PROPERLY
AND REGULARLY COMING BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SAID
DISTRICT ON: JULY 27, 2022

Page: 1

User ID: Athina
Audit Trail Code: PMCHKO00000931
Posting Date: 712712022

Check # Date Payment Number  VendorID Check Name Amount

0056194 7/27/2022 029870 A1JAN A-1 Services $612.00
0056195 7/27/2022 029871 ATOOL A Tool Shed $103.00
0056196 7/27/2022 029872 B&SSU B&S Supply $1,550.00
0056197 7/27/2022 029873 BEFOR Before the Movie Inc $438.00
0056188 7/27/2022 020874 BENCA Ben Caputo Printing Company $185.73
0056199 7/27/2022 029875 BRIGA Brigantino lrrigation $18,280.58
0056200 7/27/2022 029876 CENTRA Central Coast Powder Coating $250.00
0056201 7/27/2022 029877 CINTA Cintas Corporation $545.76
0056202 7/27/2022 029878 CIVIC CivicPlus LLC $225.00
0056203 7/27/2022 029879 CMANA CM Analytical Inc $8,460.00
0056204 7/27/2022 029880 DASSE Dassel's Petroleum Inc $5,115.57
0056205 7/27/2022 029881 DATAF Dataflow Business Systems Inc $457.06
0056206 7/27/2022 029882 DONCH Don Chapin Company Inc $132.19
0056207 7/27/2022 029883 EBCO EBCO Pest Control $60.00
0056208 7/27/2022 029884 ELCCO ELC Consulting $8,477.00
0056209 7/27/2022 029885 ELLRO Robert H Ellis PE $2,970.00
0056210 7/27/2022 029886 FERGU Ferguson Enterprises LLC #686 $1,991.63
0056211 7/27/2022 029887 FIBER Fiber Glass Systems LP $16,525.84
0056212 7/27/2022 029888 GEICO GE! Consuitants Inc $7,156.00
0056213 7/27/2022 029889 GOLDEN Golden State Portables $1,320.00
0056214 7/27/2022 020890 GROSS Grossmayer & Associates $540.00
0056215 7/27/2022 029891 GUTIE Gutierrez Consultants $1,295.00
0056216 7/27/2022 0290892 HAUTO Hollister Auto Parts Inc $181.99
0056217 7/27/2022 029893 HDRENG HDR Engineering Inc. $13,010.62
0056218 7/27/2022 029894 ICONI ICONIX Waterworks Inc $1,342.30
0056219  7/27/2022 029885 INFOS Infosend Inc $59.67
0056220 7/27/2022 029896 JDHCO JDH Corrosion Consultants Inc $3,000.00
0056221 7/27/2022 028897 JOHNS Johnson Lumber Company $1,991.33
0056222 7/27/2022 029898 KRONI Kronick Moskovitz Tiedemann & Girard $1,850.00
0056223 7/27/2022 029899 LANDS Landscape Design by Rosemary Bridwell ( $800.00
0056224 7/27/2022 029900 LIEBE Liebert Cassidy Whitmore $1,302.00
0056225 7/27/2022 029901 MAGGI Maggiora Brothers Drilling $33,168.00
0056226 7/27/2022 029902 MCKIN McKinnon Lumber Inc $10.49
0056227 7/27/2022 029903 MISSIO Mission Village Voice Media LLC $440.00
0056228 7/27/2022 029804 MONBA Monterey Bay Air Resources District $1,810.00
0056229 7/27/2022 029905 NEWSV New SV Media Inc $4,612.50
REMITOOC 7/27/2022 029906 NORTHE Northern Safety Co Inc $0.00
0056230 7/27/2022 029907 PAJRIV Pajaro River Watershed Flood Prevention $10,000.00
0056231 7/27/2022 029908 PALAC Palace Business Solutions $820.02
0056232 7/27/2022 028909 PIPAL Pipal Spurzem & Liem LLP $745.00
0056233 7/27/2022 029910 PITBO Pitney Bowes $937.62
0056234 7/27/2022 029911 RAFTE Raftelis $8,312.07
0056235 7/27/2022 029912 ROSSI Rossi's Tire & Auto Service $232.13
0056236 7/27/2022 029913 SCVWD Santa Clara Valley Water Dist $17,533.00
0056237 7/27/2022 029914 SHRED Shred-it $174.16
0056238 7/27/2022 029915 SSCWD-TP Sunnyslope County Water District $228,311.75
0056239 7/27/2022 029916 TODDE Todd Groundwater $11,450.50



System: 7/22/2022 1:04:3 San Benito County Water District Page: 2
User Date: 712212022 COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER User ID: Athina

* Voided Checks

Check# Date Payment Number Vendor ID Check Name Amount

0056240 7/27/2022 029917 TRUEV True Value Hardware $210.74
0056241 7/27/2022 029918 USBNK-CC US Bank Corporation $2,197.37
0056242 7/27/2022 029919 USGEO U.S. Geological Survey $23,947.50
0056243 7/27/2022 028920 WRIIN Wright Bros Industrial Supply $269.26
0056244 7/27/2022 029921 WRIWE Wright Bros Welding $275.42
0056245 7/27/2022 029922 ZEIAL Alan Zeisbrich $3,468.50

Total Checks: 53 Checks Total: $449,254.30




System: 7/22/2022 1:04:3 San Benito County Water District Page: 3
User Date: 7/22/2022 COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER User ID: Athina

* Voided Checks

Check# Date Payment Number Vendor ID Check Name Amount

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN BENITO

| DO HEREBY CERTIFY, UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY AT HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THIS 27TH DAY OF JULY 2022 THAT THE FOREGOING DEMANDS ENUMERATED HAVE

BEEN AUDITED: THAT THE SAME ARE ACCURATE AND JUST CLAIMS AGAINST THE DISTRICT;
AND THAT THERE ARE FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR PAYMENT.

Qhsvyes Waciadlo
Prepared by: Accountant SubMittdd by: Bistriet-Manager MATRS

APPROVED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON:

Date

President



San Benito County Water District
Payment Fund Responsibility

71222022

Page 1 of 17
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029870 7/27/2022 $612.00 Al1JAN A-1 Services
Voucher: 046073 Invoice: 4651 Date: 7/1/2022  Janitorial Services Doc Amt: $306.00
Allocations: $30.60 100-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $15.30 300-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations; $260.10 600-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Voucher: 046117 Invoice: 4633 Date: 6/1/2022  Janitorial Services Doc Amt: $306.00
Allocations: $30.60 100-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $15.30 300-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $260.10 600-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100; $61.20 Fund 300: $30.60 Fund 600: $520.20
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029871 712712022 $103.00 ATOOL A Tool Shed
Voucher: 046137 Invoice: 1581588-7 Date: 7/14/2022 Maintenance Equipment Rental  Doc Amt: $103.00
Allocations: $103.00 600-6450-0000-542 Tool & Equipment Rental-TM
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $103.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029872 7/27/2022 $1,550.00 B&SSU B&S Supply
Voucher: 046098 Invoice: 1984 Date: 7/7/2022 Contracted Maintenance Doc Amt: $1,550.00
Allocations: $1,550.00 600-6275-0000-542 CS-Maintenance-TM
Payment Respounsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $1,550.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:50.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029873 7/27/2022 $438.00 BEFOR Before the Movie Inc
Voucher: 046121 Invoice: 38306 Date: 7/1/2022  On-Screen Ad Doc Amt: $438.00
Allocations: $438.00 803-6865-0000-562 Advertising/Public Info (Pl)

Payment Responsibilities:

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$438.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name

029874 7/27/2022 $185.73 BENCA Ben Caputo Printing Company




Page 2 of 17

Voucher: 046076 Invoice: 40708 Date: 7/5/2022  Printing Service Doc Amt: $185.73
Allocations: $157.87 600-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/53/85 GA
Allocations: $9.29 300-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $18.57 100-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $18.57 Fund 300: $9.29 Fund 600: $157.87
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029875 7/27/2022 $18,280.58 BRIGA Brigantino Irrigation
Voucher: 046005 Invoice: 40937 Date: 6/20/2022 Maintenance Labor & Supplies  Doc Amt:  $15,089.49
Allocations: $15,089.49 600-1503-0605-125 Water Right -WWTP Storage Pond
Voucher: 046006 Invoice: 101049432 Date: 6/13/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $374.64
Allocations; $374.64 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Voucher: 046007 Invoice: 101049715 Date: 6/17/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $165.08
Allocations: $165.08 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Voucher: 046008 Invoice: 101049890 Date: 6/20/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $211.36
Allocations: $211.36 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Voucher: 046009 Invoice: 101049878 Date; 6/20/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt:  $1,44538
Allocations: $1,445.38 600-6320-0920-542 Supplies-TM - Subsystem Breaks
Voucher: 046010 Invoice: 101050263 Date: 6/27/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $780.26
Allocations: $780.26 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Voucher: 046077 Invoice: 101049078 Date: 6/7/2022 District Supplies Doc Amt: $214.37
Allocations: $10.72 300-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $182.21 600-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $21.44 100-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $21.44 Fund 300: $10.72 Fund 600: $18,248.42
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029876 712712022 $250.00 CENTRA Central Coast Powder Coating
Voucher: 046011 Invoice: 919761 Date: 6/22/2022 Contract Maintenance Doc Amt: $250.00
Allocations: $250.00 600-6275-0000-542 CS-Maintenance-TM

Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00

Fund 100: $0.00
Fund 803:$0.00

Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $250.00



Page 3 0of 17

Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029877 7/27/2022 §545.76 CINTA Cintas Corporation
Voucher: 046074 Invoice: 4124502980 Date: 7/6/2022  Weekly Service Doc Amt: $89.70
Allocations: $8.97 100-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $4.49 300-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $76.25 600-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Voucher: 046078 Invoice: 4123765065 Date: 6/28/2022 Weekly Service Doc Amt: £89.70
Allocations: $8.97 100-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $4.49 300-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $76.25 600-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Voucher: 046104 Invoice: 1903122931 Date: 6/20/2022 Employee Safety Boots Doc Amt: $129.50
Allocations; $12.95 300-6197-0000-565 Personal Equipment/Uniform
Allocations: $116.55 600-6197-0000-565 Personal Equipment/Uniform
Voucher: 046103 Invoice: 1903146255 Date: 6/29/2022 Employee Safety Boots Doc Amt: $147.16
Allocations: $14.71 300-6197-0000-565 Personal Equipment/Uniform
Allocations: $105.79 600-6197-0000-565 Personal Equipment/Uniform
Allocations: $26.66 100-1209-0000-137 Accounts Receivable-Employee Related
Voucher: 046111 Invoice: 4125035858 Date: 7/12/2022 Weekly Service Doc Amt: $89.70
Allocations: $8.97 100-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $4.49 300-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $76.25 600-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $53.57 Fund 300: $41.12 Fund 600: $451.08
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor 1D Vendor Name
029878 7/27/2022 $225.00 CIVIC CivicPlus LLC
Voucher: 046063 Invoice: 231996 Date: 6/30/2022 Municode Admin Support Fee Doc Amt: $225.00
Allocations: $225.00 100-6240-0000-563 CS-General Consulting-GA
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $225.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029879 7/27/12022 $8,460.00 CMANA CM Analytical Inc
Voucher: 046084 Invoice: 78461 Date: 6/14/2022 Water Quality Testing Doc Amt;  $5,320.00
Allocations: $4,140.00 600-6270-0135-511 CS Ops-Water Quality Grwtr-SSO
Allocations: $460.00 300-6270-0135-511 CS-Ops-Water Quality Groundwater-SSO
Allocations: $480.00 600-6270-0604-541 CS Operations Recycled Water Project

Allocations: $240.00 600-6270-0000-541 CS-Operations-TO



Page 4 of 17

Voucher: 046135 Invoice: 78687 Date: 7/11/2022 Water Quality Testing Doc Amt:  $3,140.00
Allocations: $300.00 600-6270-0604-541 CS Operations Recycled Water Project
Allocations: $240.00 600-6270-0000-541 CS-Operations-TO
Allocations: $2,600.00 700-6270-0135-511 CS-Ops-Water Quality Groundwater-SSO
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $460.00 Fund 600: $5,400.00
Fund 700: $2,600.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029880 7/27/2022 $5,115.57 DASSE Dassel's Petroleum Inc
Voucher: 046012 Invoice: 063022 Date: 6/30/2022 Monthly Fuel Bill Doc Amt:  $5,115.57
Allocations: $4,376.61 600-6465-0000-562 Vehicle Fuel-GA
Allocations: $174.95 300-6465-0000-562 Vehicle Fuel-GA
Allocations: $34.56 100-6465-0000-562 Vehicle Fuel-GA
Allocations: $446.00 803-6465-0000-562 Vehicle Fuel
Allocations: $83.45 600-6320-0000-562 Supplies-GA
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $34.56 Fund 300: $174.95 Fund 600: $4,460.06
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$446.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor 1D Vendor Name
029881 712712022 $457.06 DATAF Dataflow Business Systems Inc
Voucher: 046062 Invoice: 336694 Date: 7/7/2022  Copier Lease Doc Amt: $457.06
Allocations: $16.80 100-6450-0000-562-06  Tool & Equipment Rental GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $8.40 300-6450-0000-562-06  Tool & Equipment Rental GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $142.77 600-6450-0000-562-06  Tool & Equipment Rental GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $28.91 100-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $14.46 300-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $245.74 600-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $45.71 Fund 300: $22.85 Fund 600: $388.50
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029882 7/27/2022 $132.19 DONCH Don Chapin Company Inc
Voucher: 046013 Invoice: 162763 Date: 6/15/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $132.19

Allocations: $132.19 600-6320-0920-542 Supplies-TM - Subsystem Breaks



Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00

Fund 100: $0.00
Fund 803:50.00

Fund 300: $0.00

Fund 600: $132.19

Page 5of 17

Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029883 7/27/2022 $60.00 EBCO EBCO Pest Control
Voucher: 046110 Invoice: 16977 Date: 7/9/2022  Monthly Pest Control Doc Amt: $60.00
Allocations: $6.00 100-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $3.00 300-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Allocations: $51.00 600-6275-0000-563-06  CS-Maint 10/5/85
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $6.00 Fund 300: $3.00 Fund 600: $51.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029884 7/27/2022 $8,477.00 ELCCO ELC Consulting
Voucher: 046064 Invoice: 7828 Date: 7/1/2022  Monthly Service Agreement Doc Amt:  $6,897.00
Allocations: $659.70 100-6260-0000-563-06  CS-Computer (10/5/85)
Allocations: $329.85 300-6260-0000-563-06  CS-Computer (10/5/85)
Allocations: $5,607.45 600-6260-0000-563-06 CS-Computer (10/5/85)
Allocations: $300.00 600-6260-0000-563 CS-Computer-GA
Voucher: 046065 Invoice: 7830 Date: 7/1/2022  Monthly Service Agreement Doc Amt: $100.00
Allocations: $100.00 803-6260-0000-563 CS - Computers
Voucher: 046066 Invoice: 7829 Date: 7/1/2022  Monthly Service Agreement Doc Amt:  $1,480.00
Allocations: $690.00 600-6260-0602-531 CS Computer - Lessalt WTP
Allocations: $790.00 600-6260-0603-531 CS Computer - West Hills WTP
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $659.70 Fund 300: $329.85 Fund 600: $7,387.45
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$100.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029885 7/27/2022 $2,970.00 ELLRO Robert H Ellis PE
Voucher: 046037 Invoice: 070322 Date: 7/3/2022  Consulting Services Doc Amt; $2,970.00
Allocations: $2,970.00 600-6291-0216-563 CS Prog-Wtr Supply Master Plan Update-District
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $2,970.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:50.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029886 7/27/12022 $1,991.63 FERGU Ferguson Enterprises, Ine,
Voucher: 046103 Invoice: 0032738 Date: 7/10/2022 Supplies DocAmt:  $1,991.63
Allocations: $1,991.63 803-6320-0000-562 Supplies (TP)



Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00

Fund 100: $0.00
Fund 803:51,991.63

Fund 300: $0.00

Fund 600: $0.00

Page 6 of 17

Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029887 7/27/2022 $16,525.84 FIBER Fiber Glass Systems LP
Voucher: 046090 Invoice: 112459 Date: 6/14/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt:  $15,522.24
Allocations: $15,522.24 600-1395-0927-112 Hwy 156-bypass Caltrans work
Voucher: 046091 Invoice: 112482 Date: 6/29/2022 Maintenance Supplies DocAmt:  $1,003.60
Allocations: $1,003.60 600-1395-0927-112 Hwy 156-bypass Caltrans work
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $16,525.84
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029888 712712022 $7,156.00 GEICO GEI Consultants Inc
Voucher: 046134 Invoice: 3113546 Date: 7/15/2022 Engineering Services Doc Amt:  $7,156.00
Allocations: $7,156.00 600-6291-0145-541 CS Prog-San Justo Workplan-TO
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100; $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $7,156.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:50.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029889 7/2712022 $1,320.60 GOLDEN Golden State Portables
Voucher: 046044 Invoice: 52727 Date: 7/1/2022  Portable Toilet Rental Doc Amt: $330.00
Allocations: $330.00 600-6275-0000-542 CS-Maintenance-TM
Voucher: 046045 Invoice: 52726 Date: 7/1/2022  Portable Toilet Rental Doc Amt: $330.00
Allocations: $330.00 600-6275-0000-542 CS-Maintenance-TM
Voucher: 046046 Invoice; 52241 Date: 4/1/2022  Portable Toilet Rental Doc Amt: $330.00
Allocations: $330.00 600-6275-0000-542 CS-Maintenance-TM
Voucher; 046047 Invoice: 52242 Date: 4/1/2022  Portable Toilet Rental Doc Amt: $330.00
Allocations: $330.00 600-6275-0000-542 CS-Maintenance-TM
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $1,320.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:30.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029890 712772022 $540.00 GROSS Grossmayer & Associates
Voucher: 046086 Invoice: [IVC3432 Date: 6/21/2022 Consulting Services Doc Amt: $270.00

Allocations:

$270.00 803-6260-0000-563

CS - Computers



Page 7 of 17

Voucher; 046092 Invoice: IVC3438 Date: 7/6/2022  Consulting Services Doc Amt: $270.00
Allocations: $27.00 100-6260-0000-563-06  CS-Computer (10/5/85)
Allocations: $13.50 300-6260-0000-563-06  CS-Computer (10/5/85)
Allocations: $229.50 600-6260-0000-563-06 CS-Computer (10/5/85)

Payment Responsibilities:

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $27.00 Fund 300: $13.50 Fund 600: $229.50
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$270.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029891 72772022 $§1,295.00 GUTIE Gutierrez Consultants
Voucher: 046038 Invoice: 1679 Date: 6/28/2022 Consulting Services Doc Amt:  $1,295.00
Allocations: $1,295.00 700-1351-0221-151 GSA-Grdwtr Mgmt Plan

Payment Responsibilities:

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $0.00
Fund 700: $1,295.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029892 7/27/2022 $181.99 HAUTO Hollister Auto Parts Inc
Voucher: 046024 Invoice: 892964 Date: 6/21/2022 Vehicle Supplies Doc Amt: $124.68
Allocations: $124.68 600-6320-0000-562 Supplies-GA
Voucher: 046023 Invoice: 893985 Date: 6/29/2022 District Supplies Doc Amt: $57.31
Allocations: $2.87 300-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $48.71 600-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $5.73 100-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85

Payment Responsibilities:

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $5.73 Fund 300: $2.87 Fund 600: $173.39
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:50.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029893 7/27/2022 $13,010.62 HDRENG HDR Engineering Inc.
Voucher: 046128 Invoice: 1200445060 Date: 7/7/2022  Engineering Services Doc Amt:  $13,010.62
Allocations: $13,010.62 600-6220-0604-541 CS Engineering - Recycled Water

Payment Responsibilities:

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $13,010.62
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029894 7/27/2022 $1,342.30 ICONI ICONIX Waterworks Inc
Voucher: 046096 Invoice: U2216031346 Date: 7/8/2022 Maintenance Supplies DocAmt:  $1,34230

Allocations: $1,342.30 600-6337-0915-551 Meters (New)-CA



Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00

Fund 100: $0.00
Fund 803:$0.00

Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $1,342.30

Page 8 of 17

Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029895 7/27/2022 $59.67 INFOS Infosend, Inc
Voucher: 046124 Invoice: 217060 Date: 7/11/2022 Newsletters- Bill Inserts Doc Amt: $59.67
Allocations: $59.67 803-6865-0000-562 Advertising/Public Info (PI)
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:8$59.67
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029896 712712022 $3,000.00 JDHCO JDH Corrosion Consultants Inc
Voucher: 046089 Invoice: 9012 Date: 6/30/2022 Engineering Services DocAmt:  $3,000.00
Allocations: $3,000.00 600-6275-0939-542 CS- Maintenance-Blue Valve Paint Project
Payment Respounsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $3,000.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029897 772712022 $1,991.33 JOHNS Johnson Lumber Company
Voucher: 046014 Invoice: 255082 Date: 6/16/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $68.81
Allocations: $68.81 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Voucher: 046015 Invoice: 255113 Date: 6/17/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $57.86
Allocations: $57.86 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Voucher: 046016 Invoice: 255169 Date: 6/20/2022 Maintenance Tools Doc Amt: $334.26
Allocations: $334.26 600-6330-0000-542 Tools Purchase-TM
Voucher: 046017 Invoice: 255227 Date: 6/21/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $126.87
Allocations: $126.87 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Voucher: 046018 Invoice: 255259 Date: 6/22/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $110.67
Allocations: $14.26 600-6320-0000-562-03  Supplies - GA
Allocations: $1.68 100-6320-0000-562-03  Supplies - GA
Allocations: $0.84 300-6320-0000-562-03 Supplies - GA
Allocations: $93.89 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Voucher: 046019 Invoice: 255312 Date: 6/23/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $128.71
Allocations: $128.71 700-6320-0000-511 Supplies-SSO
Voucher: 046020 Invoice: 255415 Date: 6/27/2022 Vehicle Supplies Doc Amt: $36.23
Allocations: $30.80 600-6320-0000-562-03 Supplies - GA
Allocations: $3.62 100-6320-0000-562-03  Supplies - GA



Page 9 of 17

Allocations: $1.81 300-6320-0000-562-03  Supplies - GA

Voucher: 046021 Invoice: 255502 Date: 6/29/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $58.70
Allocations: $58.70 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM

Voucher: 046079 Invoice: 254883 Date: 6/7/2022  District Supplies Doc Amt: $45.82
Allocations: $2.29 300-6320-0000-562-06 Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $38.95 600-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $4.58 100-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85

Voucher: 046080 Invoice: 2355426 Date: 6/28/2022 District Supplies Doc Amt: $19.65
Allocations: $0.98 300-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $16.70 600-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $1.97 100-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85

Voucher: 046112 Invoice: 255910 Date: 7/13/2022 Safety Equipment Doc Amt: $535.30
Allocations: $535.30 600-6440-0000-542 Equipment Purchase-TM

Voucher: 046113 nvoice: 255912 Date: 7/13/2022 Vehicle Supplies Doc Amt: $29.49
Allocations: $29.49 600-6320-0000-562 Supplies-GA

Voucher: 046116 Invoice: 255938 Date: 7/13/2022 District Supplies Doc Amt: $27.29
Allocations: $1.36 300-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $23.20 600-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $2.73  100-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85

Voucher: 046141 Invoice: 256013 Date: 7/15/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $14.19
Allocations: $14.19 600-6320-0000-562 Supplies-GA

Voucher: 046142 Invoice: 256000 Date: 7/15/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $58.33
Aliocations: $58.33 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM

Voucher: 046143 Invoice: 255858 Date: 7/11/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $87.39
Allocations: $87.39 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM

Voucher: 046144 Invoice: 255882 Date: 7/12/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $120.69
Allocations: $120.69 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM

Voucher: 046145 Invoice: 255979 Date: 7/14/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $131.07
Allocations: $131.07 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM

Payment Responsibilities:

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $14.58 Fund 300: $7.29 Fund 600: $1,840.75
Fund 700: $128.71 Fund 803:30.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029898 7/27/2022 $1,950.00 KRONI Kronick, Moskovitz,Tiedemann & Gir
Voucher: 046022 Invoice: 304494 Date: 6/22/2022 Professional Services Doc Amt:  $1,950.00



Allocations: $540.00 600-6210-0000-563 CS-Legal-GA

Allocations: $1,410.00 600-1351-0227-151 San Juan Water-Wastewater Master Plan

Payment Responsibilities:

Page 100f 17

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100; $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $1,950.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:50.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029899 7/27/2022 $800.00 LANDS Landscape Design by Rosemary Bridw
Voucher: 046023 Invoice: 062722 Date: 6/27/2022 Landscape Plan Review Doc Amt: $800.00
Allocations: $800.00 803-6240-0000-563 CS - General Consulting (Plan Cks/Rev)
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$800.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID YVendor Name
029900 7/27/2022 $1,302.00 LIEBE Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Prof Law C
Voucher: 046129 Invoice: 222256 Date: 6/30/2022 1legal Services Doc Amt: $1,302.00
Allocations: $130.20 100-6210-0000-563-06  CS-Legal GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $65.10 300-6210-0000-563-06  CS-Legal GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $1,106.70 600-6210-0000-563-06  CS-Legal GA 10/5/85
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $130.20 Fund 300: $65.10 Fund 600: $1,106.70
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029901 7/27/2022 $33,168.00 MAGGI Maggiora Brothers Drilling
Voucher: 046136 Invoice: 11572 Date: 9/30/2021 Contracted Maintenance Doc Amt:  $5,482.05
Allocations: $5,482.05 700-1351-0221-151 GSA-Grdwtr Mgmt Plan
Voucher: 046148 Invoice: 11630 Date: 6/29/2022 Contracted Maintenance Doc Amt:  $27,685.95
Allocations: $27,685.95 700-1351-0221-151 GSA-Grdwtr Mgmt Plan
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $0.00
Fund 700: $33,168.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029902 7/27/2022 $10.49 MCKIN MecKinnon Lumber, Inc.
Voucher: 046035 Invoice: 725017 Date: 6/15/2022 District Supplies Doc Amt: $1049
Allocations: $0.52 300-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $8.92 600-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85

Allocations: $1.05 100-6320-0000-562-06 Supplies-GA 10/5/85



Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00

Fund 100: $1.05

Fund 300: $0.52

Fund 600: $8.92

Page 11 of 17

Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:50.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029903 7/27/2022 $440.00 MISSIO Mission Village Voice Media LLC
Voucher: 046048 Invoice: 26 Date: 7/8/2022  Monthly Print Ad Doc Amt: $440.00
Allocations: $440.00 803-6865-0000-562 Advertising/Public Info (PI)
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$440.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029904 7/27/2022 $1,810.00 MONBA Monterey Bay Air Resources District
Voucher: 046043 Invoice: 2624-062922 Date: 6/29/2022 Portable Generator Oper Fee Doc Amt:  $1,810.00
Allocations: $1,449.00 600-6820-0603-562 Dues and Fees
Allocations: $361.00 600-6820-0000-562 Dues and Fee
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100:; $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $1,810.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029905 7/27/2022 $4,612.50 NEWSV New SV Media, Inc
Voucher: 046026 Invoice: 51537 Date: 6/13/2022 Public Notice Doc Amt:  $1,231.60
Allocations: $1,231.60 600-1395-0927-112 Hwy 156-bypass Caltrans work
Voucher: 046027 Invoice: 52003 Date: 6/19/2022 Public Notice DocAmt:  $1,237.40
Allocations: $1,237.40 600-6275-0939-542 CS- Maintenance-Blue Valve Paint Project
Voucher: 046028 Invoice: 52479 Date: 6/24/2022 Monthly and Weekly Print Ad Doc Amt: $787.50
Allocations: $62.50 803-6865-0000-562 Advertising/Public Info (PI)
Allocations: $725.00 803-6865-0000-562 Advertising/Public Info (PI)
Voucher: 046049 Invoice: 53714 Date: 7/8/2022  Weekly Print Ad Doc Amt: $369.00
Allocations: $369.00 803-6865-0000-562 Advertising/Public Info (P1)
Voucher: 046120 Invoice: 53290 Date: 7/1/2022  Weekly Print Ad Doc Amt: $618.00
Allocations: $369.00 803-6865-0000-562 Advertising/Public Info (PI)
Allocations: $249.00 803-6865-0000-562 Advertising/Public Info (PI)
Voucher: 046140 Invoice: 54238 Date: 7/15/2022 Weekly Print Ad Doc Amt: $369.00
Allocations: $369.00 803-6865-0000-562 Advertising/Public Info (PI)



Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00

Fund 100: $0.00

Fund 803:$2,143.50

Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $2,469.00

Page 12 0of 17

Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029906 7/27/2022 $0.00 NORTHE Northern Safety Co.,Inc.
Voucher: 046087 Invoice: 904780246 Date: 4/26/2022 Safety Equipment Doc Amt: $365.73
Allocations: $365.73  600-6440-0000-542 Equipment Purchase-TM
Voucher: 046088 Invoice: CM904858432 Date: 7/7/2022  Safety Equipment Doc Amt: -$365.73
Alfocations: -$365.73  600-6440-0000-542 Equipment Purchase-TM
Voucher: 046093 Invoice: 904817150 Date: 5/31/2022 Safety Equipment Doc Amt: $295.40
Allocations: $295.40 600-6440-0000-542 Equipment Purchase-TM
Voucher: 046094 Invoice: CM904863227 Date: 7/12/2022 Safety Equipment Doc Amt: -$295.40
Allocations: -$295.40 600-6440-0000-542 Equipment Purchase-TM
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:50.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor 1D Vendor Name
029907 7/27/2022 $10,000.00 PAJRIV Pajaro River Watershed Flood Preven:
Voucher: 046123 Invoice: 223 Date: 7/1/2022  Annual Membership Doc Amt:  $10,000.00
Allocations: $1,000.00 100-6820-0000-562-06  Dues and Fees 10/5/85
Allocations: $500.00 300-6820-0000-562-06  Dues and Fees 10/5/85
Allocations: $8,500.00 600-6820-0000-562-06 Dues and Fees 10/5/85
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $1,0600.00 Fund 300: $500.00 Fund 600: $8,500.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:50.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029908 7/27/2022 $820.02 PALAC Palace Business Solutions
Voucher: 046067 Invoice: 648071-0 Date: 6/23/2022 Office Supplies Doc Amt: $138.81
Allocations: $117.99 600-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $6.94 300-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $13.88 100-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Voucher: 046068 Invoice:  647960-1 Date: 6/23/2022 Office Supplies Doc Amt: $9.71
Allocations: $8.25 600-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $0.49 300-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $0.97 100-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Voucher: 046069 Invoice: 648071-1 Date: 6/24/2022 Office Supplies Doc Amt: $92.43
Allocations: $78.57 600-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $4.62 300-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $9.24 100-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA



Page 13 0f 17

Voucher: 046070 Invoice: 648404-0 Date: 6/30/2022 Office Supplies Doc Amt: $253.40
Allocations: $215.39 600-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $12.67 300-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $25.34 100-6833-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Voucher: 046071 Invoice:  648404-1 Date: 7/1/2022  Office Supplies Doc Amt: $10.74
Allocations: $9.13  600-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $0.54 300-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $1.07 100-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Voucher: 046072 Invoice: 648613-0 Date: 7/7/2022  Office Supplies Doc Amt: $19.60
Allocations: $16.66 600-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $0.98 300-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $1.96 100-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Voucher: 046114 Invoice: 648613-1 Date: 7/13/2022 Office Supplies Doc Amt: $218.54
Allocations: $185.76 600-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $10.93 300-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $21.85 100-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Voucher: 046115 Invoice: 649045-0 Date: 7/13/2022 Office Supplies Doc Amt: $76.79
Allocations: $65.27 600-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $3.84 300-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $7.68 100-6835-0000-562-06  Office Supplies 10/5/85 GA
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $82.00 Fund 300: $41.00 Fund 600: $697.02
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029909 7/27/12022 §745.00 PIPAL Pipal Spurzem & Liem LLP
Voucher: 046125 Invoice: 59268 Date: 7/5/2022  Legal Services Doc Amt: $745.00
Allocations: $58.00 100-6210-0000-563-06  CS-Legal GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $29.00 300-6210-0000-363-06  CS-Legal GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $493.00 600-6210-0000-563-06  CS-Legal GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $165.00 600-6210-0000-563 CS-Legal-GA
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $58.00 Fund 300: $29.00 Fund 600: $658.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029910 7/27/2022 $937.62 PITBO Pitney Bowes
Voucher: 046109 Invoice: 3105590898 Date: 7/3/2022  Mail System Rental- QTRLY Doc Amt: $937.62
Allocations: $93.76 100-6450-0000-562-06  Tool & Equipment Rental GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $46.88 300-6450-0000-562-06  Tool & Equipment Rental GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $796.98 600-6450-0000-562-06  Tool & Equipment Rental GA 10/5/85



Payment Responsibilities:

Page 14 0of 17

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $93.76 Fund 300: $46.88 Fund 600: $796.98
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Paymenti# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029911 712712022 $8,312.07 RAFTE Raftelis
Voucher. 046131 Invoice: 24259 Date: 7/14/2022 Consulting Services Doc Amt: $8,312.07
Allocations: $8,312.07 600-6240-0000-551 CS-General Consulting-CA
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $8,312.07
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029912 7/27/2022 $232.13 ROSSI Rossi's Tire & Auto Serviee
Voucher: 046029 Invoice: S1B61810 Date: 6/29/2022 Vehicle Maintenance#25 Doc Amt: $87.35
Allocations: $87.35 600-6460-0000-562 Vehicle Maintenance-GA
Voucher: 046107 Invoice: S1B568786 Date: 6/27/2022 Equipment Maintenance- Trailer Doc Amt: $144.78
Allocations: $144.78 600-6482-0000-562 Equipment Maintenance-Heavy
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $232.13
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029913 7/27/2022 $17,533.00 SCVWD Santa Clara Valley Water Dist
Voucher: 046146 Invoice: 072122 Date: 7/21/2022 Water Softener Grant Doc Amt:  $17,533.00
Allocations: $17,533.00 600-2006-0000-222 Due Agencies- SCVWD
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $17,533.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:80.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029914 7/27/2022 $174.16 SHRED Shred-it
Voucher: 046075 Invoice: 8001951378 Date: 7/3/2022 Monthly Shredding Service Doc Amt: $174.16
Allocations: $17.42 100-6270-0000-563-06  CS-Operations GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $8.71 300-6270-0000-563-06  CS-Operations GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $148.04 600-6270-0000-563-06  CS-Operations GA 10/5/85
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $17.42 Fund 300: $8.71 Fund 600: $148.04
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029915 712712022 $228,311.75 SSCWD-TP  Sunnyslope County Water District
Voucher: 046126 Invoice: 2-578 Date: 6/30/2022 Plant Operations- Lessalt Doc Amt:  $87,570.42

Allocations: $87,570.42 600-6270-0602-531 CS-Operations - Lessalt WTP



Page 150f 17

Voucher: 046127 Invoice: 2-579 Date: 6/30/2022 Plant Operations- West Hills Doc Amt: $140,741.33
Allocations: $140,741.33 600-6270-0603-531 CS-Operations - WHTP WTP

Payment Responsibilities:

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $228,311.75
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:30.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029916 7/27/2022 $11,450.50 TODDE Todd Groundwater
Voucher: 046039 Invoice: 37653 722 Date: 7/8/2022  Engineering Services Doc Amt:  $6,573.00
Allocations; $6,573.00 700-6240-0160-511 CS-Annual Grwir Report-SSO
Voucher: 046085 Invoice: 37649 722 Date: 7/8/2022  Engineering Services Doc Amt:  $4,877.50
Allocations: $4,877.50 700-1351-0221-151 GSA-Grdwir Mgmt Plan

Payment Responsibilities:

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $0.00
Fund 700: $11,450.50 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029917 7/27/12022 $210.74 TRUEV True Value Hardware
Voucher: 046118 Invoice: A351598 Date: 7/7/2022  Supplies- Demo Garden Doc Amt: $20.74
Allocations: $20.74 803-6865-0000-562 Advertising/Public Info (EDU)
Voucher: 046138 Invoice: A352424 Date: 7/14/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $121.21
Allocations: $121.21 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Voucher: 046139 Invoice: A352533 Date: 7/15/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $68.79
Allocations: $68.79 600-6321-0000-542 Supplies-Structure Equip TDM

Payment Responsibilities:

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $190.00
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$20.74
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name X
029918 7/27/12022 $2,197.37 USBNK-CC  U.S. Bank Corporation
Voucher; 046030 Invoice:  062222]C Date: 6/22/2022 Monthly Statement Doc Amt: $56.00
Allocations: $47.60 600-6840-0000-562-06  Communication GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $5.60 100-6840-0000-562-06 ~ Communication GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $2.80 300-6840-0000-562-06 ~ Communication GA 10/5/85
Voucher: 046031 Invoice: 062222SN Date: 6/22/2022 Monthly Statement Doc Amt: $824.46
Allocations: $41.22 300-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $700.79 600-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $82.45 100-6320-0000-562-06  Supplies-GA 10/5/85

Voucher: 046032 Invoice: 062222BM Date: 6/22/2022 Monthly Statement Doc Amt: $80.93



Page 16 0f 17

Allocations: $68.79 600-6840-0000-562-06  Communication GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $8.09 100-6840-0000-562-06  Communication GA 10/5/85
Allocations: $4.05 300-6840-0000-562-06  Communication GA 10/5/85
Voucher; 046033 Invoice:  062222IM Date: 6/22/2022 Monthly Statement Doc Amt: $190.00
Allocations: $19.00 100-6195-0000-565-06  Training 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $9.50 300-6195-0000-565-06  Training 10/5/85 GA
Allocations: $161.50 600-6195-0000-565-06  Training 10/5/85 GA
Voucher: 046083 Invoice: 062222SS Date: 6/22/2022 Monthly Statement Doc Amt: $534.08
Allocations: $0.24 100-6260-0000-563-06  CS-Computer (10/5/85)
Allocations: $0.12  300-6260-0000-563-06  CS-Computer (10/5/85)
Allocations: $2.04 600-6260-0000-563-06  CS-Computer (10/5/85)
Allocations: $46.00 100-6830-0000-562-06  Subscriptions/Publications 10/5/85
Allocations: $23.00 300-6830-0000-562-06  Subscriptions/Publications 10/5/85
Allocations: $391.00 600-6830-0000-562-06  Subscriptions/Publications 10/5/85
Allocations: $71.68 600-6195-0000-565 Training
Voucher: 046108 Invoice: 062222GH Date: 6/22/2022 Monthly Statement Doc Amt: $511.90
Allocations: $410.00 600-6275-0000-542 CS- Maintenance
Allocations: $20.43 600-6440-0000-542 Equipment Purchase-TM
Allocations: $55.98 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Allocations: $12.98 700-6270-0135-511 CS-Ops-Water Quality Groundwater-SSO
Allocations: $12.51 600-6220-0000-563 CS-Engineering-GA
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $161.38 Fund 300: $80.69 Fund 600: $1,942.32
Fund 700: $12.98 Fund 803:50.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029919 7/27/2022 $23,947.50 USGEO U.S. Geological Survey
Voucher: 046130 Invoice: 90995931 Date: 7/15/2022 Water Data Collection Doc Amt:  $23,947.50
Allocations: $19,636.95 600-6270-0143-511 CS-Ops-Stream Flow Measurement-SSO
Allocations: $4,310.55 300-6270-0143-511 CS Ops-Stream Flow Measurement-SSO
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $4,310.55 Fund 600: $19,636.95
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Yendor ID Vendor Name
029920 702712022 $269.26 WRIIN Wright Bros Industrial Supply
Voucher: 046034 Invoice: 267894 Date: 6/17/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $46.92
Allocations: $46.92 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Voucher: 046097 Invoice: 268455 Date: 7/11/2022 Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $55.51



Page 17 of 17

Allocations: $55.51 600-6197-0000-565 Personal Equipment/Uniform
Voucher: 046122 Invoice: 268386 Date: 7/7/2022  Maintenance Supplies Doc Amt: $166.83
Allocations: $166.83 600-6320-0000-542 Supplies-TM
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $269.26
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:50.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029921 7/27/2022 §275.42 WRIWE Wright Bros Welding
Voucher: 046133 Invoice: 52753 Date: 6/16/2022 Welding Services Doc Amt: $275.42
Allocations: $275.42  600-6275-0920-542 CS Maintenance TDM-Subsystem Breaks
Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $0.00 Fund 300: $0.00 Fund 600: $275.42
Fund 700: $0.00 Fund 803:$0.00
Payment# Date Check Total Vendor ID Vendor Name
029922 7/27/2022 $3,468.50 ZEIAL Alan Zeisbrich
Voucher: 046082 Invoice: 6-2022 Date: 7/1/2022  Contract Services Doc Amt:  $3,013.50
Allocations: $248.05 300-6240-0000-563 CS-General Consulting-GA
Allocations: $2,232.45 600-6240-0000-563 CS-General Consulting-GA
Allocations: $266.50 600-6240-0602-563 CS-General Consulting WTP -GA
Allocations: $266.50 600-6240-0603-563 CS-General Consulting WTP -GA
Voucher: 046132 Invoice:  6-2022M Date: 6/30/2022 Contract Services Doc Amt: $455.00
Allocations:

$455.00 600-6240-0000-563

Payment Responsibilities:
Fund 000: $0.00
Fund 700: $0.00

Fund 100: $0.00
Fund 803:$0.00

Fund 300: $248.05

Report Totals, Payment Fund Responsiblities

CS-General Consulting-GA

Fund 600: $3,220.45

Fund 000: $0.00 Fund 100: $2,716.86 Fund 300: $6,436.53

Fund 700:548,655.19 Fund 803:56,709.54
Fund 100 = District Administration 2
Fund 300 = Zone 3 &
Fund 600 = Zone 6 2ol s
Fund 700 = Zone GSA -eT
Fund 803 = Zone WRA LG
o]
LEQ

myoel O

Fund 600: $384,736.18

B~

oot O
S

AN 4]
L]

e BIRS B CUN E d

2
AT
=
e
+

ATt
¥
LS



Agenda Item: 3

San Benito County Water District
Agenda Transmittal

Meeting Date: July 27, 2022

Submitted By: Natalie Sullivan

Presented By: Jeff Cattaneo

Agenda Title: Acknowledgement of Paid Claims prior to the July 2022 Board Meeting

Detailed Description: This is a notification that the checks and wire transfers listed below were
issued outside the normal claims process.

Payee Check Amount For Issued Due Date
No. Date
ParceQuest 056187 | $4,798.00 Annual Access Fee 07/13/22 | 7/31/22
(2 licenses)
Wire Transfers
City National Bank Wire | $115,779.20 | Principal and interest 06/29/22 | 7/12/22
Transfer payment due on the City
National Bank Loan
San Luis Delta Wire $298,090.00 | Yuba County Water Agency | 7/20/22 | 7/20/22
Mendota Water Transfer Transfer 2022
Authority
San Luis Delta Wire $12,114.39 | FY23 1% Installment- B.F. 7/20/22 | 7/30/22
Mendota Water Transfer Sisk Dam Raise Expansion
Authority

Financial Impact:

X

Yes

No

Funding Source/ Recap:
Fiscal Year Budget as approved
Material Included for Information/Consideration:
Copy of manual check requests
Copy of payment stubs




Action Required: Resolution X Motion Review
Board Action
Resolution No._ Motion By Second By
Ayes Abstained
Noes Absent
Reagendized Date No Action Taken




MEMORANDUM

TO: Jeff Cattaneo
FROM: Joyce Machado
DATE: 7/13/22

Subject: Manual Check Request

This is a request for a manual check to be processed as listed below:

Vendor name and address Amount of Request | Disposition Method:
(for remittance) Return to Requestor / Federal
Express / Regular Mail
ParcelQuest $4,798 Regular Mail
Expense 90%: 600-6260-0000-563-06
Account 10%: 300-6260-0000-563-06
number(s)

Reason for | Annual renewal payment is due before current Service Term
Request: ends. With this payment, the current service term will be
extended for 8/1/2022 through 7/31/2023.

Supporting documentation for this request:

Is attached x | Will be returned to Accounting
upon receipt

Please sign below as approval for issuance of this manual payment.

Apprgféd by:
_ Wik

J#If Cattaneo Date




1

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
P.0O. BOX 899, HOLLISTER, CA 95024-0899 05 61 87

Vendor Account Date
PARCE ParcelQuest 7968 7/13/2022 0056187
Invoice Date Description Net Amt.
23578 7/13/2022 Annual Access Fee $4,798.00
Annual Access Fee $4,798.00

-~

J'::. :
7]
K



wTve9

1B3YSHIOM 158nbBY JojSuRL] AM\SIBjSURLE BNM\SHILLII-SOWIWNIGRQ 3dueu\BuRUNoIW\iS

ajeq

:Aq aunuo asea|ds Joj panoiddy

—Z 2 \Wm\N \%v aleq

<?

é :Aq Anua auyug

| oz6Le'str 12303 Ayjanoe aim Ajieq -
z202/62/9 | 07°6LL'STT dafsunty anm (3o
cwoz/er/e | 08'v89'L £0-765-v090-0056-009 (3sa123u1) 303f014 s338M PBJIAIDY
Te0L/TT/L | T8'T6Y'OT T10-265-1090-0056-009 (3sa193u)) AL VAH
Te0z/zT/L | 8510918 00-v12-0000-0202-003 {1edidusd) 721090 Te0t/1/9 Jueg [euoneN A
108044 J33eM PRIAIRY PUB dL VNH
aieqg ang JuNoWYy *0U JUNOJJY 19 uondusag *OU 9O 3eQ 310AYY JOpUsp

2z0z/6z/9 alep asesjoy

_N~c~ Jy2/9 _ paisanbay saysues) aam




'] UnionBank

Transfer Approval Confirmation

The following transfers have been approved.

Type: Domestic Wire
Debit Account: 2740028617 - SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Amount: 115,779.20
Send Date: 06/29/2022
Beneficiary Account Number: 101306674
Beneficiary Name: 1/Wire Transfer Bank Control
Payment Details: San Benito County WD Lease 15-019

Sequence Number: 000021
Bank Control Number: UB 413475

End of Report
Page 1 of 1



xﬁ%ﬁiﬁ‘i{!«‘ |
SSOUNTY by,
; et Ra, %'ﬁ

T,

é‘: {g‘ﬂ,&*ﬂy‘ 3,19;:; |
/] ’Oz:-."*\*""” cx

Agenda
[tem

# 4



SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

QUARTER ENDING
JUNE 30, 2022
Page Title Source
no(s).
1 Quarterly Investment Report Recap District Staff
2 Summary of Cash and Investments District Staff
3 PMIA / LAIF Performance Report California State Treasurer’s Office
4 Summary of CalPERS CERBT Trust (OPEB) District Staff
5-16 Investment Statement 6/30/2022 Union Banc Investment Services

July 18, 2022

Submitted by:  Natalie Sullivan, Finance Manager and Cindy Paine, OS 111
Reviewed by:  Joyce Machado, Manager of Administration, Finance and Business Services




SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

QUARTER ENDING JUNE 30, 2022

Investment activity:

e The Local Agency Investment Fund’s interest rate increased from 0.365% at March 31,
2022 to 0.861% at June 30, 2022. The balance reflects interest earned for the prior
quarter of $50,153 and the current quarter net operating activity.

e The California Employers’ Retirement Benefit Trust (CERBT) statement for the period
April through June was not available as of this report date. The balance at March 31,
2022 of $1,019,779 was more than sufficient to cover the District’s June 30, 2021

obligation.

e In May 2022, an investment account was established with Union Banc Investment
Services. Total cash of $44,008,428 was invested. This transfer was comprised of
Restricted and Unrestricted cash. The attached statement reflects all purchases, accrued
interest and gain or loss. The portfolio value at June 30, 2022 was $43,820,595.

Liquidity Requirements:

There are adequate liquid reserves available in the LAIF account to fund six months of
operating expenditures ($4.4 million) as required in the Investment Policy, Section V.,2. In
addition, the funds held in Heritage Bank are sufficient to cover at least two months of District
expenses ($1.5 million) which meets the Investment Policy requirements per Section IV, 1. b.



SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2022

CASH SUMMARY FOR ALL DISTRICT HELD ACCOUNTS (By Institution)

UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED
Union Banc Union Banc
Investment LAIF Restricted Investment Total Cash and
Date Union Bank Heritage Bank Services Reserve Services Investments
3/31/2022| 276,030 40,290,013 2,090,296 - 22,684,578 - 65,340,916
6/30/2022] 123,555 21,499,744 2,092,120 18,706,985 325,000 25,324,600 68,072,004
Net Change | $ (152,475)| 8  (18,790,269)| $ 1,825| § 18,706,985 | § (22,359,578)| $ 25,324,600 | $ 2,731,088
O Heritage 3.07%
O LAIF 32.06%
Union Banc
Investment Service
64.68%
O Union Bank 0.19%
Portfolio Distribution
CASH SUMMARY BY ZONE OF BENEFIT
Groundwater WRA
Sustainability (Fiduciary Total Cash and
Date Zone 1 Zone 3 Zone 6 Agency Funds) Investments
3/31/2022 |End of quarter (as reported) 1,860,846 4,655,008 58,650,585 (426,632) 601,109 65,340,916
3/31/2022|Reclass by zone (42) (1,414) (3,347) - 4,803 65,340,916
6/30/2022 |End of quarter 1,910,881 4,820,495 60,977,003 (412,303) 775,928 68,072,004
Net Change $ 50,077 | $ 166,902 | $ 2,329,765 | $ 14,329 | § 170,015 | $ 2,731,088
% of total cash (by Zone) 2.81% 7.08% 89.58% -0.61% 1.14%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)
Activity for quarter
Groundwater WRA
Sustainability (Fiduciary
Date Zone 1 Zone 3 Zone 6 Agency Funds) Overall Balance
3/31/2022|Balance forward: $ 1411651 (8 4,649,404 | $ 56,318,731 - 594,805 |$§ 62,974,591
3/31/2022|Reclass by zone (0) (0) - - - $ 62,974,591
4/15/2022|Quarterly Interest 1,065 3,744 44,851 - 492 [$ 63,024,744
4/30/2022| Transfer in (out) (60,000) (40,000) (75,000) - - $ 62,849,744
5/31/2022Transfer in (out) 185,000 190,000 (16,005,000) - (10,000)| $ 47,209,744
6/30/2022 | Transfer in (out) (1,050,000) (4,000,000) (20,515,000) - 180,000 | $ 21,824,744
BALANCE BY ZONE $ 487,717 | $ 803,148 | $ 19,768,582 | $ -1 $ 765297 | $ 21,824,744

NOTE - Allocation of cash by zone (restricted and unrestricted) is subject to reconciliation changes quarterly and at year end.



0.00000875657176851

P ‘
$ (@22 PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
B, A as of 07/13/22
PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields!) Quarter Ended 03/31/22
June 0.861 LAIF Apportionment Rate?:  0.32
May 0.684 LAIF Earnings Ratio?:
Apr 0523 LAIF Fair Value Factor'™:  0.988753538
PMIA Daily'™:  0.42%
PMIA Quarter to Date'”;  0.29%
PMIA Average Life™; 310

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition ()
06/30/22
$234.5 billion

Corporate
Commercial Bonds

Paper 0.21%
4.91% Loans

0.35%

Time

Deposits

0,

Certificates of Rl

Deposit/Bank Notes
5.71%

Agencies
18.90%

Treasuries
68.02%

Chart does not include $4,693,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.002%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment

pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public
Utility Code 3288 (a).

Source:

(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
@ state of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller




SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Summary
CALPERS California Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT)
for Other Post Retirement Benefits (OPEB)
as of June 30, 2022

10/1/2020 $ -
11/20/2020 $ 76,889 $ 76,889
12/16/2020 $ 76,889 $ 163,778
12/31/2020 $ 369119 157,469
1/27/2021 $ 76,889 $ 234,358
2/24/2021 $ 76,889 $ 311,247
3/31/2021 $ 76,889 $ 388,136
3/31/2021 $ 5164 | $ 393,301
6/7/12021 $ 76,889 $ 470,190
6/8/2021 $ 76,889 $ 547,079
6/30/2021 $ 23,558 | $ 570,636
7/20/2021 $ 76,889 $ 647,525
7/21/2021 $ 76,889 3 724,414
8/26/2021 $ 76,889 $ 801,303
9/30/2021 3 76,889 $ 878,192
9/30/2021 $ (7,043)| 3 871,149
10/29/2021 3 76,889 $ 948,038
11/29/2021 $ 76,889 $ 1,024,927
12/31/2021 $ 45139 | $ 1,070,066
3/31/12022 $ (50,287)| $ 1,019,779

6/30/2022 (*)
T~ aOTAL . |S 0 9995571% o - % 2022209 0 A0AQTI9

(*) End of quarter statement was not available from CERBT at time of this investment report. Investment
Gain or (Loss) for the current quarter will be reported in the following quarter's investment report.



2L Jo | efiey

298220 loNZY3I4 /9800

v 0£90220Z 99448 [OWNDDIEDTXNNEED™ NI o o
DdIS '38AN o !
TOQUIDIA “OTT SIINIAG [EISURUL] [EUOTIEN] 31m PaLATED Juncosy SEOIAHIS LNIWLSIANI ONVENOINA

SIS
241.fo pr> a3 v sasou100, smoauvp200gy up puncf ag uvs woyviaafur ofyoyiroy Jnoy jo supuy vy aSuvyn

TTI80 NN\-mo

\ £68°61

s48°52 , : ,

\ 158°1¢ . .

\ 568°LE A R M

\ 128'Ep , H
suopw $ . ‘

OIT04140d HNOA 40 3NVA NI 3DNVHD : ) . !

T iy, b - -

148 8G€ 008 :Jeuonaen

1448 8S€ 008 1eag-ug : 0se ‘At
cepatnoas 0£0L 9T €17 voo 3awhany ey
 05°96S°028°ehs OI1041LHOd HNOA 40 3NTIVA V101 #3Um0398 1mioA Inoqe suopsenb 104 LSTIVIOHJS STTVS TYNOLLALILSNI

¢0EE20-8EM HlequinN Juncooy
uoltelodiod - [ O1H1SIQ mw._.vx>> ALNNOD OLIN38 NVS

2202 ‘08 ANNF 0L 2202 ‘L annpP QOIH3d 3HL HOd INIWILVLS

.w.m%mw 0LIN38 NS
ARl
PAATAC bZ0S6 Smwwpmmméu m
o ety B D !
@mz‘wwi% 191A1SIA ¥ILYM ALNNOI OLINAGINGS

SSJIAISS JudUIISOAU]

ouegUOIUN

€0 Lv 000001 +ONZH3Id 292£00

0011-15006 VD ‘STTAONY SOTT
001616 X0 Od
SEOIAYES LNIAISTANI DNVENOINA

mmmmm..&zammmuqxzzmmu #ANT
m . i % i




GEES1200

. DdIS “9SAN
JIGUUSIA ‘YT $901AIIG [EIPUBUL [EUOIEN] 1A\ PILLTES JUNODDY

Moy
aspio Gupoonp 305 uonesusdwod 24195331 10U SAOP GIG[] '$IOIAIS ODURIEDD SHIIIIMDIIS LRI
sap1oad SN SIPYM ‘SN DT SPOIAISE [RIPURUL] [EUOIEN] JO IDWOISTID E 5] ‘GIF[] ‘SLAIDG

TWIUNSIAUY duBHUOI MINSOTOSIA £09 ITNY DIS--STADLLOVYD AOTI YIAUO

SHDIAHES LNIWLSIANI SNVENOINN e

wodyuequolun @nurejdwos~sign ne jrews Ag ¢ urejdwod 1pwoisto € Juipiedon

oueydwoy yam yeads 01 1sanbas pue ‘gg7-HS7-818 I8 *S* ) Y SPISING 30 ‘001 1-HE9-008-1

1B °§*[] MY UNPILM 203)-[03 Hs(] $90JAIag 1uall) ano o1 suoyd 4g 7 *0011-15006 VO

sapBuy so7 ‘00 1E1S Xog ‘O d wsuntedagg ssueydwoy) $533]AI5G IUSMISIAU] DURGUOUY I8 Jjew
£g ‘1 smojjog se sm 1weIuco Aew nod 2ane1usss1dal 1o 3unedde 29eISN0Iq $IDJAIDS JUSWISIAU]
sueguoyuf anof Yagm s1uje[duod J0 SUIDUD ‘sDNSss] AU DALY NOL J] ~--rermemmermeonoaan

SAYS TVIONVNIL TVNOLLYN :03 9|qeded suopnginuodsijsodap 3pat e dyew o5ea) ]

suoaap sustsauy Supypia 63 10ud Joppeppsyoq anol spsucy) uopmo ofgafuod jpniw anof pafa s0u Lo
23 3] uopvaeqn Kpnba 2y 1w papryouy 2q Kou Suvioxs wv wo passy (51 F) 549mpol] papua] Suvyxg puv
spunf jpnmia pus-pasojr) pasvooyn a spunf jenim uspsies moy Supnisuos suodumssw apvia svy SN sussod
waos fo sou 2 v puv spunf ponsma spnyouy Lo sooBorvs asyso pup o paxaf ‘sambs aof uoyvsopy
1un033Y “onypa 1unes3 v301 anal fo sinssaudad ssup> sssm yova s04s K3musazd sqs smoys wenvseypy BNy

05°565'028°cHS 05'808'26861%

% 0°00} Jviol
06°666' 028! 08'C08'268'658. - %:Q'00L ‘o83 fousBy Ainsesit 'gin
Potia Jaun)) PO 408i] U2z ]

%0°00} 298 Acuaby s Ainseal *sn

S1437v ANV S3DVYssIn

upal susnbasgns 243 o Lionagay w PPV s gngm ‘A-GG0] 16404 U0
Jqupreas 53 spuspIp pup 52431 fo uoypxvs 4o UoHVNLIC[UL JoUsY 25UV o3 pafgns 3 puv ‘pavdsid
SD JUII2INY8 b\\u iy b«\k 3V SN 03 &%BN»EQB :&.CNQE%Q uo N\hmﬂ& Vbﬁ.::tkvn 51 214021 N\QEV\B A

52°951'cZ8 0003 AWOONI TVIOL
§2'961'e2$ 0008 F18YXVYL TWLOL
§2°951'c28 00°0$ iseleju| ejqexe]
V(T -01-4P3] Poled uain) FavXv.l
HINQONI

B up Buvyry uo woyvwgfis 2ot dof saonseoy] snosuvgInpY 01 133y

18°E18'P00'Y¥$ isedeju] penJooy yjim enjep Bulpuy

1£'810'v81% 1S6.0JUPPSNIodY [BI10]

05'685'028'evs 08'66S'028'ErS {22/0£/90 40 SV) 3NTYA DNIANT

(61'686'012%)
00°0%
62’951 'e2$

(g1'1e8'2518)
00'0%

enjep u eBueyn

sesusdxg pue sse4 ‘sexe}

000$ awoou|

0008 0008 suopoy eyeiodiog @ "osiiy

Y'92r'800'vvS S1'EvE'080'v2$ S[EMEIPLIM PUB SUOHIPPY

00°'0$ 05'608'268'6 1% 3MTVA DNINNIDIE

NOLLYOOTIV LNNQDOY  awg-a-iag POt wuaLin?) 3NIVA LNNODOV NI IONYHO

S8O|AJSS JUBSUIISOAU|

oueguoiun ‘n

MITATIA() IUNOIDY

Z0S£20-98M lequnp junosoy
uojielodiod - (DIHLSIA HILYM ALNNOD OLINIE NVS

2202 ‘0E eunp 0} gZ0g ‘L unp polied ey} 1o} jJusweleig



Sl Jo g aney

DAIS “9SAN

TRQUIBI ‘77 $2014196 Jersuruy, JEUOREN Ynm pajans sunoooy

0€902207 49999 TOWNDDIIDTXNNGID™ NI

S30IAHIS LANIWLSIANI ONVENOINN

m 88707928 IS8183U] paninay

~ zz/s 1/80 ”m~om>mm isaig)y) IXaN

S S9NV 5L 831 ND

w TYONNY-INS LINd Nd9)

a BEY SAQDO0N

=3 HSV) £202/51/80

m 00'082'v98'z28 00°082'1L8 05'Y60'SER'28 LLY'668 000'088'2 9SA8Z8Z16  %00D0SZ 310N SIN SY3u1 S31V1S 03NN

m U BZBEETLS ; SUI03U[ N0 TaER Pazjeaiup

1BB'ESZ'128) 0 8B12v'BeR'zS siseg 1503 paysnipy

: 85'668 3863 31un 8Besany

Y9'226E8 sa8)u} panioay

- Z208/11 8)qeked 35ata1t) Jxay

08 AVIN 0E AON NO

TYNNNY-INSS LIND NdD

BRY SAQ00W

HSYJ 310N SIN £202/18/50

88'LZY'BER'ZS 08°Z1E'9y8 00'891°218'28 8v8'86% 000'0s8'2 69YBZBZLE  %00SE9°L E202-7 H3S SvayL 831V1S g3 LiNf

SPRITDag Aously  Linsesry -g- n

{sso07) uep siseg is0p 3WooY] jenuuy anjeA JayJen 22/08/90 Anueny adA] junoooy uonduossag
pazijeaiun paisnipyyjeuiblg pajeulysy iy uo oy disng/joquikg ‘

pajewysy pajewnsy

pue siyouid Jo aLoouy 380 Bujpnjouy) $9850] 40 's89) |vba; ‘sasusdxs '$1500 'sebewiep |ejuenbes oy 40 [eloads ‘eAljund
40 esod.ind Jejnopsed v 10} ssauy); 1o Ayi1qeiueyolewy J0 senueLem Aue o) payiu) jou ing Buipnjous ‘sepueisem patidwi Jo ssay
‘sBuges Bupnjou; ‘uonewiojuy Aue jo Allige|ieae so Ssaulawy ‘sssusje|dwos
8y sselppe Asy) op Jou 'S8111In08s |as Jo ‘ploy ‘sseyoind o} suohepuaty

'sBunes jo asn Aue UHM UoRosuuos b (83800 Ajunyoddo

‘Alojesuaduion ‘Aiejdwaxs ‘fejuapiou) ‘Joasipu; 108dip Aue 1oj a/qey| ag Jou 1eys 4’9 ‘asn
dxe ou saAlb g “(es1misigo Jo ablifau) suolss uus Jo siolle 10} sjgisuodsad Jou s pue

"ASe.Inooe ayy seyueiens jou 30D d®S "80JApE JusUSBAL SE LD Paljal 8q Jou pinoys pue ‘sssodind iuaUiseAu; Joj saLinoss Jo Ay jigeyns
LU6D31 10 10%) Jo sjusuiaiels jou ole pue uojudo

v 40 sjuswalels ale sBupes upoo 488 ‘paonpoldal aq jou Aew (.d®8.) s,J00d' % psepue)g
WoJj uonewiouy sBuiey uswssesse s,AousbBe Bupes aAnoadsal ay) uo baseg Ayjenb ay) sjes o) S,APooj Jopue §,400d ¢ pJepueig Aq bapiaoid ale jusws)eys SIU} uo sBupel sy ajqejiear 30U S} 3t "sllisanul
‘(s}alnpayos uojdwepay ‘ebed 58] 8y} 9as aseeld 'Bujoud sulosul paxy) Jo uopeue|dxe ue 104

Jeinonaed v BupieBal Jvsdde 10U saop uonewloguy Ji ‘alqejleAr alaym papiroid ale uofjeusloju} sayjo pue *(s)Bupes puoq

‘ionss

S1U Jo pus ay) ye uonrwIojy) s}

iseg 1500 pup sajoujoo4 03 dsjat ases)g -

S3JIAISS JUSUIISSAU|

duegquoiupn

sasodind xe; 10) Aiesssoou s

SN[EA 3UNOX3Y [eI0], 30 9400°00T - HWODNI agx1d

Juswalels sy jo pus sy) 18 s8j0U004 8Y; 0} Jsyal aseajd 'sBuipjoy 1nok BuipseBay uojewlojur jeuonppe Jog

3931 10 1anss| ay) Aq pred 394 jou 1nq ‘ajep uodnos jse) sy aoujs Pajeinwnooe Jsalsu siuesaidey - {1sasau) peniooy) 1y

—

‘uojewIojul aiow 10j jusweayels

JUBWISNIPE fje 198)a1 Jou Aew uonewou pouad Buipjoy pue (ssoj) uieb pazijeas 'siseq jsoo papiaoad-gaN

s3urpjoy

€0EEZ0-AAM :Jequiny junoooy
uoeiodion - 1oy 18I0 HILVM ALNNOD OLIN3g NVS

2202 ‘og eunp 03 z2og 1. Sunp poued ey 1oy luswelslg




2r o pebly |

Y A6 UL TRORATIRE - ELAY WS S BN Qs s, , te
DdIS ‘3SAN . S
IDGUIBIA OTT SFOIAISG RIDUEUL] JEUOTIEN] Y14 PILLIED IMOd0Y SHOIAHES LNSWLSIANI ONVENOINN ,

1ENYPLE TN ND

TVONNY-IINIS LN NdD

eey S.AQ0ON

HSV3 JL0ON SIN ¥202/1€/10

BE'6GR'LLLZS 08°LEB'HZS 00'Z1L'65L28 2€8'968 000'068°7 0AGOZ8Z16%00648°0 ¥20Z-MV 43S SV3HL S31VLS G3LNN
{00'80Y'S8) 0 0000000813 Siseg 1807 paisnipy
0000t 1503 uup abesany

vYeLs 158183uf panuy

0000001 @ Zz0Z/62/21 NO3IBYTIVI

74/6Z/21 s|qrARd asalalu) xaN

2202/62/21 310 NdJ IS1

BZNNI'62 330 NO

TYANNV-INGS LN NdD

+VV 498/ 28y S.AQ00W

HSVD £20e/6e/2L

00°000°009'L$ 0000848 00'Z65'765'LS 299°66% 000'008°L BNXXDYELE %00008°C NLIN dH0D DL NTIWO0H TvHaaad

U 8208618 SUIGDU] JUNOIsY(] 8% BN pazijeailf

{e1ees'ezs) 0 El'ES6'sz8'z8 s1seg 1507 pasnipy
91668 1807 3iun sbesaay

59'Z08.% 1sa1a3u; paniogy

Z2/1E/01L ‘ejqeAed 1sa1aiu) IXaN

0€ 130 ‘0E HdV NO

TVNNNY-IINIGS LN NdD

eey S, AQ00W

HSVJ JLON SIN €207/16/01

£1'€56'628'28 05°ZIE'SYS oo.oﬁ_mow_ww 2€'86% 000'058'2 1618728216  %00GZ9°L £202-Y H3S SVIUL S3LVLS Q31NN

{zv'LL8'G8) 4 ZvLz0'c00'ss ‘ $iseg 3507 paysnipy
8000Ls 1509 31U ebeseay

SL'BLEZYCS  1saisiy| paruddy

ZZ/LE/OL ®|qBARd IsRIai JXON

0€ 120 '0E HdV NO

TYNNNY-HINES LiNd NdD

eey S, AU00W

, HSYJ JL0N SIN £202/16/01

00'6Z1'€00'SS DO0SL'EYLS 00°0SY'L66'vS 66668 . 000'000'G 236828216 %00SLB8°Z €20Z-3V HIS SVIHL S3LVIS G3LINN

192°92L128) 0 97L/B'I8BCS SISeg 3807 paisnipy

Sy'o0Ls 1507 3iun aBelaay
panupuas GSABZBZI6  %0000S°Z 310N SIN SYIHL SI1VIS G3LINN

{ss07) uien sisegd 1500 8LIOOY] jenuly anfeA 1eMden 22/08/90 Ajuenn adA}1 junoooy uopdiiosag
‘pazijeaiun pasnipy/euibuo pajeuwinsy usund uo 80lid disno/ioquiAs

pajeuinsy pajeuwinsy

Panunnos TINOODNI AIXII

SSOIAISS JUBLLISOAUY

oueguoluf |

_ 206€20-GEM :J8qUINN juncooy
uojiesodiog - 1OIHLSIA HALYM ALINNOD OLINIE NVS

2202 ‘0E eunp o} gg0Z ‘L eunp polled ey} 1o} juswielelg




2l Jo g abey

998220 LON/ZY3Hd [9/E00

. 0£90220Z 99999 TOWDDIEDTXNNGID™ NI
. OdIS “9SAN .
TOqUIBIN YT $901A1G JEIOUTUL FUOREN] YAl PoLTED MO0y SHOIAHIS LNIWLSIANI ONVENOINN

“reak Bupmotio} ey Jo Wis} ludy Ag penss) |-y ULiog ¥ uc uojeuLIoju} jeuORIpPE S|y apiaoad Ajjensn sdiysieupiey ‘JusLuIseAu] anok play noA pouad o

Ul BULIND suohnqusIp pue auloous
$11 uo diysieunted sy wou uoneuLIo IBuawa|ddns sainbos sjuawissaul yons uy S$ISB] JO UOREINOIED Y} S¥ UOREULIOM]

1584 J500 0} susLsnipe Aue esew Jou ss0p g4N ‘sdiyssoupied u) sjuswiseau) Jog

‘uojjeultojul yans ‘uodn aoueyjels
} 108ds8l Yim SaijuBlieM ou SeXew gN ‘sasodind Buptodel xey inok Joy Aiessassu syusunsnipe je
1 paliodes aq 03 pssinbas uonRULIOII} UGS 0] 198dses WM Sjuawiesinbel gy} jeaw 3snw SdN 21UM

sasodind xe) 105 plos Palopisuoo alam $30] YoM aujuLIdBp 0] $pJ023s B)qeD)
€-6601 0) 39algns jou aie Jey suohoresues; Joq '$InoA WoJj Justayip 8q Aewl yoym '$plooal sy uo paseq (aiqeaydde Hn
SBU Jajeap Jadolq Inok ssejun (s413 Butpnjouy) Jaio Jje sop (04124) no-say ‘urisny pue Spunj jemnwl pue-uado 1oj js09 abelenr 40 Spoyiaw Jjnejap 1t Uo peseq 9jes jo alup ay; je siseq 1500 seuwlalep
SN 'suononisut yons Jussqy ‘DaluBs Sey apey) ay) ai0jeq SN Aq peajeoal ag Jo SIN YIM 814 uo 8q Jsnw suoponnsul-ayepdosdde ‘Bupodal g-g601 o1 poyjew § 15eq 3500 uonesynuap! oyioeds & Ajdde oL
"sesodind xvj 1o plos uaaq SARY $30] UOIUM 108}J81 []IM SUOIDRS LY Urejas 1of swiof g-g601 1219440 InoA "8-6601 wiod 8y} uo gY syy o} uoneulsou) pajejas pue siseq 1500 uiepasn Hodsl 01 pasinbal st gyN
‘SJunoWe uopeZiLowE Joud yons 40 [0} 3y} Jo umopyealq © apirosd Jouues am ng ‘siseq 3500

wniwe.d uonisinboe Jo wnjwaid Jeak aLIND alaym “(sumop Aed) jed;
$® yons ‘sadAy urelses oy papiaoid Jou ase Aoy ‘Jenamoy ‘{saninbe oy

u} usyey uopisod xey Aue Jo ‘jo asn §,Jawolsno ¢ jo no Bujsie Aliliqes; Aue swifejasip Ajpeoyioads pue o
1934j84 Jou Avw uohrutiojut potiad Buipioy puw ‘ssoy pue ureb pazives 'sisuq 1500 popiAcId-SdN 'SYl 8y o

paIsnipe ayy ul paresyjal s} uonezniows Sallenwing ,sJeak Joud ey ‘papiacid s) uonezpiowe
1d Jo uswikedald Apres o) yoalgns ase JeUYasoy Jo ‘saytinges swoou; pexy uBiaio) ‘sisni L JUSWISBAU] 31U ‘SIUBLINASU] WIS)-1loys
Puog auwlos pue) sanunoas swoosus paxy Auew 40} papiaotd usaq eAry siseq 1500 o) siusunsnipe Jejiuis pue uonaiace ‘UoRRZIousy

GOMH:WE.HOMGH SISeg IS0 ﬁﬂm m@uOGuOom

S1'EVE0BO'YZS STYAVITHLIA ANV SNOLLIAQV TYLOL

SLEVE'080vES

STPABIPYILA PUE SUORIPPY 303() JEi0],
_ , £19Buvews VN INVE NGIND BT R
INN02aY
00000'009'1$ _

6414870841 ININIAOW AINOW 01Ny WOHd HI4SNYHL HSVO 22/62/90
£18Bunues VN INVE NOIND 94niA
- : INNOJOV
16'992'115'68 EBBLSZOSH INIWIAOIN AINOW oLny W04 H34SNyHL HSVa 22/51/80
L186uwaws VN INVE NOINA 94NN
) ) ) AINNOSIY )
YZ'9L0'e05'218 SLBOSZOSH! ININIAON AINOW oLnY NOH HI4SNVHL HSV) 2e/v1/80
: S[EMBIPINLA PUE SUORIPPY 3330y
junowy Anuenp uopdiiosag uonoesues] adA} sjeq
. . Juhoooy

o C4 71 g 2o S

A A a g oA

STVAVAHLIA ANV SNOLLIAAY YaLL1 G < STVAVIAELIA ANV SNOLLIGQY < 3 iinip

S8OIAISS JUSULIISOAU]

oueguoIL;

20EE20-88M equinp juncooy
uoheiodi00 - 191HISIQ HILYM ALNNOO OLIN3E NVS

2202 ‘0e eunp o} zzog ‘| sunp PouLed 8y} Jo} usweysg

(

1
[ap]
i

I

i
!

;
i
i




Ur v ur v

54100

OdIS ‘GSAN -
IDQLUSIAL “TYT] $391AI9G JEIOURLL] [RUCRHEN] Y1 PALIIEd JUNEDOY SIAVIAHES LNIWLSIANI ONVENOINN '

‘LORIPUGS PaUIBILWISPUN UR BSNED 10U 1M [RMERIPUIIM Yons 1o | uone|nBal Jopun uopsiises o} 198{gns Jou 1 1UN0ooe N0k papiacid sanlnoas wibietl ss30Xe Mmelpylim o} os|e pue ‘{[es peiped ayy o yoadsol
Uiian A10jisodep Jospue Juabe Jojsurdy ‘Jonss! auyl AQ paysligeise awl pur a3ep }joind ayl o) Joud awn Aue je ssnunoes pred Ajng pajleoun melpyim o) ubi ay) aAry NOA "uopesolje ou Io ‘uopesojje fented

10 |IN} € BAIB0R) 0} NOA 10j ojaissod §1 31 pue siseq vled oid B UO SPBW JOU S4B SUOKED0|IE SN ‘POISSPAL/Palied aq |IIM JBY] SJUNCODE JSWIOISND UIYIIM SB)1IN08S BY] S30ajes AuopuRS Jey) ‘seins ejqeoljdde
UlIM SOURPIOSE U} 'WAJSAS UORESO[E AJano] [ented] UL S8ZIlin SAN ‘'SaNlINoas Patiaspal/pajies oy} Jo uonlod  pajeao]ie st SAN Ji “Asonsodep to/pue JueBe Jejsuey) Jenssi sy} Aq SeNlINoas pausespal/paiied
1O UOREOOI|E UR 2A[90aS Jou KBt 1o AW SN ‘Jenss) ayy Aq uondwapal jepsed 1o jjes jeided e 0] 199lgns aJe oK oy piay $8N1IN00S Ja1Eaq JO SWIBL 19a4S USUM - AY3L107 SIILIHNOIS J18VTIVO

{Remy pIaH S19ssY
18I0 pue ABMy PIoH 51958V 'S8NINULY PUe SoURINSy] '5:9) URIPOISNO BY) J0U S1 S4N UOIYM U] '$19SSE 0 Pajejal AJIAROE J031jo. J0U S80p anfeA Ui sBuryD "SUOKOBS AIANOY JAID pue ‘sestadx3 puk s994

‘SoXE) ‘aUI0OU] 'SUOROY 91eJ04I00) % OSIA ‘S|EMRIPUIIM PUR SUORIPPY UM Pajoajel jou Alianoe Aue snid sebueyo soud o anp sbuipjoy JnoA Jo toleioaidap Jo ol 1waidde s1081) AN IVA NI SONVHD

‘gouBiulopad Jo/pue UOLNGLISIP ‘SUOLIPPE 0} anp ag Led oljojlod sy Jo anjeA ey up aburyd ay) uj seuljoap lojpue
sasealou abie] jEy3 210U B5Eald  ‘POLIEd JUBLING au 0} ‘IB1E] S| JOASYOIUM ‘L 102 Joquiajdas Jo Bujuado junoooe wol) s ydeib auy jo sweyy awny syt -ejqesydde ji sjesse Anuue pue souensul snjd yunoooe
ay3 U1 S8RIIN03S BU) [JB JO aNn|eA JOMJRW al) BpN|oU} 5188Sk ofjojliod Byl UMOYS poliad awip oy} JoA0 S1asse 0}jojliod InoA Jo anjeA jaxJew Ul aBueyd ay) S1 01M04LHOd HNOA 40 3NTVA NI 3BNVHO

! $210U100, Sn OOCNEOU&E

‘pasn SEM $50)/ujeB PajeIo0sSe S PUE $18B] 1500 pelshipeun ,1pnbal, 8S)MIBYI0 'PASN SBM JBY] 'UMOUY ale ssoj/uled pajeioosse s} pue siseq 1500 paisnipe
a4oUM 5310}

t
|

! ‘BUICOU] J58J83U) BjgeEXE]
sB paleas; s1 spuoq duwaxe-Xe) PUE 2jqeXe) Yl Wolj SWodu] JUNCosIp Jedew ‘sasodind Xy jelepad JoJ "UOHEMIS Xe) [eRplalpul INoA uo Buipuadap 'feidyausg alow 9q AeW SME] Xe] Japun 3jge|iea

| suonoele Joyln -(uonisodsip) ojes juN JUN0DSIP 19vBW ayy BuiziuBooal Jajep 0] Pe1oale sey JeAedxe) ay) SSWNSSE LONEINDIED JNO “aiep Buipus poriad Juswieyeis ybnoay ezep uolisinboe woy

poyrewt aul-uBrens ay; Buisn pejeinojes SeM alWOoNU} JUNROISIP JMIRIA pazijealun - B U0 BULIOJU] [EUORIPPE JO) ‘sasUadXy pue SWOSU] JUBUISIAL] ‘085 UoHEDHANd SYHI 0) Jojey "poyjsul UOREINOED
uonEZIIOWE aAleUIS)E Ue Buisn ik nok ji Ajdde Jou oste Aew pue sasodind Bujuodes Xe) Joj AJesssosu sjusLsIpE ie 10819) 10U ABW siseq 1500 paysnipe eyl “(sjqeoydde ji) sejes ysem Jo asneseq
POMO||BSID S8SS0] AUR J0B1J6. JOU SB0P PUE SAOGE POJEIS §B JUNOOSIP pue winjweld 10j PAISHIPE S SISBQ 150D UD POSEG SBM UOLOBSURI] SIU) 10 PaAR|dSIp ssOl/uleD "a1ep uolisodsip 12 peziuboosal sem
pue poyjews aulj-yBiens auy Bujsn poleINOEd SBM UM UORIIDE JUNDOSIP 19MJEW S)081jal SISE] 500 paysnipe ‘ajqesyidde Jj ‘poylew jenoor ajgeles 2y} Buish pajeinojeo sem wnjwaid uopisinboy
‘poyiawt AJMnJeW-0)-piaiA oy BUISH PajeInoies SBM UONRZILOWR WNIWald '81ep UORISOdSIP Jo pealsu] pasn sem a1ep Alniew ‘pley JIus sennoes Jog ‘a1ep uonisodsip ybnosys saep uonisinboe woly
A1no8s 8y} Jo 8jl| ay) JOAO JoARdX e} su) AG PazZILIOWE S18M SUNOWE YoNs SBWNSSE J) pue ‘tinjwald UoRISINDOE Jo ‘wnjwald JUNOSSIP 8nss} [eUiBLIO BALRINWND AuR $108J8J §158q 1500 pajsnipy - a

“10SIADE XE} JNOA JNSU0D ‘UOKENYS X} JNOA Jhoge suonsanb aAeY NoA j| ‘Ajdde 10U |jtm UOKEULIOJU] ajep-0)-18ah By ‘sasodind Xe) 1o 1SLE JBQIBOB(] UBYL JaYI0 pua Jeak [eosy e sy Ajjus/ssauisng Jnok
J1 ‘(Jaqusgag - Atenuer) Jeak Jepusies € uo paseq S| UONSaS AJBUILLNG $SOi/uIeD alep-ol-JeeA aly Ul PeiSH UONBULIOMUS 3y} "$1unosor ajesodios o) 80lAles B sk papiacsd s uoRRULIOJU $so)/ulel pue s1seq 180D

‘UOIRWIIOJUS JSHLINS JO) JOSIADE XE} NOA JNSuo)

0 "UOIEULIOJUI'SIS BG-1S00-PRISHIPRUR PUR PRSRIPE-JO UCHRUIGWID-B: BUISH Paje|nojes Udaq oAty ARLL-S|BI0} $;UCHOESURY BU3 'SI0)XE} 3dRINW-PBAIOAUL UsHSOdSIp Jayl0-10 UoRdwapal.‘ajes 2|~

Pusme  (JO[IBULIOJU] SISBY 1SO7) PUE S910UI00,]

- SOOIAISS JUSWISBAU]

MVC mm =°_ : : - Z0EC20-GEM OGUINN JUNOooY
uoielodiog - 10141810 HALYM ALNNOD OLINIE NVS

2202 '0E eunp 0} 220z '} eunp poled euj .0} Juswelelg




498220 Lon/H3l 292€00

3

0£907702 29989 TONDDIID TNNGIDY™ NW
OdIS “ISAN

TPQUIRIY ‘DT %0108 Jepouruny JEUOREN Yaia pajzes sunosoy SHOINHAS INIWLSIANI ONVENOINND

! ! ! inbas jim seny SHI MeN - NOILYISID37 Sisvg 1500

“J8jeap-Jaqoiq snok ybnouyy
ssnbau uodn m_nm__c.% m._.x.,_ ue Bupjoaur uonoesues; Aue o) alqeoijdde ayes oy "SIN UM pajeliiye Jou salled payy YBnosy; eigejjear 8q Aeus.sajug BIURIOAR) BIOW "SdN Yim dnyrews Jo uoissjuiwios x4 Aue jo
uonlod e aseys Aew [ouy] .xm._o..._ Allapid ‘nok 0} 901d Jayby e ug 1nsal Aew yoiym "aoud Jesew Sjuequaiu Burjresaid 8y} uo dnspews so UBISSIWWoD » asodwy Aews ‘S:IN 0 areljiye e "OT1 ‘Xedoy Aitepid ‘$iSeq
lediouitd v yo 071 %8104 Ajjopig Aq pooaye oq Aews suonoesuel) X4 apas 03 Japlo ut (X} abueyoxa Aouslino ubjaio; v slelissagau sadA) uohoesuey) sulog - SNOLLOVYSNYHL JONYHOXI NBI13HOS

) umous sasyid ay) 32 ajqeusepal o djqmaxsew Ajipesd aq Jou Aew Jo/pue on BA
18NIBW Jje) Jualing 1991551 Jou Aew 30414 “saunos Jayo sospue 84N ubnouyy Jeajo oym slajesp/ieroig ‘siopusa Bujoud apnoul Aew jey; sassnos WwoJ} peureiqo ase pake;dsip mmo.cm- zw_...<§mo.¢z_\uwz_u__mm

panuiios WDHOHHHOO m WSODGNMMOUW Mz

- S8J|AIeS JUSULIISOAU]

dueguolun ¢

COEEZ0-gGM tequiny junoagy
Uohelodion - 191y gig H3LVM ALNNOD OLIN38 NvS

2202 ‘0g eunp o} zzoz 1 sunp pousd sy o Juswelmg

o

-15-

i
i
i

i
1
!

i
H
i




2y jor i abed; -
GREGTEG0 o OIS ‘GSAN

I3QUIBH ‘YT S991A0S TEIDUELT [EUCUEN alm PILITED JUNOIY

0'6°68222L juswaimig jo pul
"rediound jo $s0} sijgissod

BuiphoUl %S JUBLISBAU BAJOAUL pue 0104 8Ul Kq painsuj Asy) sue Jou HUBeq kue Aq peajuesend Jo payoeq
10U B1E $BHLN0SS JSUI0 Jojpue spun; BN ‘uoR0a10id OIS AG PRIBACY JOU 8Je S[EIaLl SN0foaid 'PAIBA0D 8] jou
ABLU SJUBLASOAL] JBLIO PUR SBRLNGSS PaUEo] 'SIUNOJoR saimry 181024U00 USLWISBAU) pasejsiBalun ‘sapipowLoD
‘Remy plet siessy ‘esueinsui 0104 40} siiBie ag Avtu spunj swil LM 8 jueg weibold v o) pausodep jpun
pajosioid Odis ase jisodap jueq e 0} dsams Jo aseyand 0} pasn spung "0068-126-202-1 Iled 4o Biorodis mmm
USIA ‘2INyo0iq OdiS © 1senbal 0] o 'Od|S UO S|ieiap alow Jod -aBeIaA0s 10} 3|qiByBaul pasepisuod ale 1ey)
SBRLN0SS LIRS o) puaxs abe1aA0d JeLji@ seop Jou *SeUNaas JO SNBA @xeW By Ul auyosp e 1suieBe syost01d
2BRIBA0S JSUIIBN "SI 958Y) 2Acqe 28RIBA0D J0j pabuglie sey osje S4N "$101984@ J0 pJeog $.0dIS kq jeacidde
pue 3iNels OdIS Bl JO SWIa) Liim BoUBpIodde Ul uone|jul Joj sjusunsnipe sipoysd o} 108igns ‘yses J0j SWR|O 10}
uonosjoid 000'052% 01 dn Jo ansn|oul S| uopoejold DS Jo Junowe |210] 000°006% UL *000'008$ O ¢n {,OdIS.)
uofeiodiog UORABI0Id JOISBAU] SBIINISS B LIlM aolepIoage Ul paioaiold ae SN Aq paiiied Sjunoode uj
senpunoag suiojiad i S80S AU 10} spI0oa) pue $00q pasnbal sl UBJLIB [fBYS SN ‘siustalnbal uibrew
1o noA Buisiape Jo) pue ‘sajn) wbrew SN pue Ansnpui ‘jesapa) Liim 80uBldLu0d Ul 8} 1UN0oE aBeavoiq ok

Jeu) Bupnsua Joj s|gisuodsal si Ja[eep-iex0iq JNOA ‘uiBrel uo sapuNnoss Bulklies jo Buiseyoaind Joj ypaso uibrew
pusixa (g) pue unoooe abeiayoiq nok 10} SBILNDBS pUE SPUN) JO AlBAlep pue 1dja0as Bl pue SUCHOBSUEN

o1 10adsas LM Jaeap-18%0.q 1noA jo suonansut syl mojlo) {¥) 'jreuaq nok uo SN AQ paAladal selLINSas

pue spunj Joj uejpoisno se e {g) ‘SN £q paljLiaA Ussq 10U SBY LOJRLLIOJU| S|U} 1eABMOY ‘8|qRiIS) 84 O] paWasp
sejsed pit woly paue)qo Jo Jejeap-1axolq nok Aq papirosd aq Aew uoliewsojul aaiduosap pue Bugoud senlnoes
ueLe) (05 Op 0} UBYELBpUN SBY JBRep-1aK0Ig 1nok ssajun) Junosoe sbeleyolq oA jo sjusLaes ojpoliad pue
SUOHRLUNUOD UOjOBSURI PUSS pue aiedaid {2) Jsjap-1axoiq Jnok Ag 54N Ybnoiu passanosd suonoesuRl ajlies
pue Jeajo ‘anoaxs (1) ejeap-iayolq INOA J uonoaIp BY) Ik ‘jBYS SAN  Suuopiad Ji jeu SBOlAIBS B o)
spioges pue $Hyooq painbal BuslLew (0) pue ‘sigeoydde J) juncooe uBiew 1nok oy Bujuepad sajns uibiews yim
soueldwos Bujpnisy) suopeinBal pue sme| ajqeoydde Lim astienduios Ul SBRIAROE UMO Sif PUR JUROJ%E obelayoiq
nok Buisiedns pue *Bupeledo (g) '8olAPE PUB SUCKEPUBWILICIS] uausaAL o Aliqeims oy Buulwieiep

{#) Junoooe eBrieN0Iq JNOA 0 108dsal LiiM SN O) SUOHONISUL JBLI0 pue sispio Bjeinooe pue Al Bunisue
{g) 1unosse sbelsiciq Nk Bupoluow pue Bujacidde ‘Butuado (2) ‘uoiejusinoop pue Uolielio)
aBeioxosq Buihjiea pue Buueiqo (1) o} a|qisuodsal S| Jajeap-1830iq NOA 1eenbas uodn sjgejieae

51 uonduosep e)a(dwos slow v "SAN puUB Jajesp-1aio.q Jnok Aq palsiojiad seolAles LOREIOJE BUl JO Ajewawuns B
51 Bumoljoj el |, "lunosoe abessyoiq oA jo uoneasiuiwpe sy BuipseBas suohoun) uleliad way) Laamieq ajeooj|R
S-IN pue Jajeap-1ex01q Jnok 18y} sainbal 1LY 8inY YuNid "BIOTBIUY MMM 1B B1IS G8M SYHNI 8U) 888008

10 6666-682 (008) 18 suypon weiboid ¥oeyQ.eN0ig uoneinBay YHNIL 8l 10u0o ‘uoeinBey VHNIS J0 weibold
B} INOGE LORBLLIOJU] SJOW 1O 8JNYS0.] B URIqO OL (LweiBoid,) weibold ¥osyQexo.g suonemBay VYNId
Buiguosap UojetLIofl $8PRIoUI 12U} BJNY20.q Jojsaall Le jo Aigeieae sy Jo Buum Ul nok Ajijou am ey sajinbai
VHNIH au L {WHNid.) Avowpiny LopenBay Ansnpu) [elouguld ay) jo pue {38 AN) aBuRyox3 30015 HJOA MBN Bl
10 puUe 'painosxa 8l SLOJOBSURY Sl 8Jaym 'Aue | ‘ssnoy Bupeald s)l pue joxew abueloxs ay) jo suopeasdiaiul
pue sBuyns ‘sabesn ‘swojsno ‘suopeinbal ‘sejn) ‘uoNISU0d 8yl O} 1wslgns ate suopoesuel i "'VHNI

pue IGAN ‘isenbas uodn uoioadsuy INOA 10} Bjqeyeae s 'L uonejnBay Aq painbal se JLnodde oyesedas

ay) Jo poda) jusLiewiad 8] "pieog sassay |Biapsd 3l Jo SI0UIBAOY) JO pieog aL Ag panss | uone|nbey

10 G027 UOIOSS JapUN NOA JOj paulelleus sjuncode uibsew ss0dnd-uou JNoA UBL) JSYIO JUNOIOE WNPUBIOWSLL
|eioads pue JUN0ooE UlBrew INoA Jo JUSWAE}S PAUILIOD € S| SI “unoooe uibiew B aAey nok jj Juswsiels ok uo
paiUsp; §1 UOIYM JUNCooE LIBIBW JNOA Ui SBYLINABS JO BNJRA Bij UO peseq si Moi10q Aewl noA Junouse ay| ‘ueo]
uBiew Buipueisino Aue Joj [Bi8le}j0d Se Junooade N0k ul siesse auy; BuiBpaid Joj eBueyoxe Ut SIN wios) Asuous
Mmolioq Aew nok ‘pascidde usaq pue sebsjiaud uiBrew to) paydde asey noA 3 “uibien -aseyoind jo swi e
saseys sl 0 paubisse SniBls au) Lo Paseq Passasse 8q [l Uojoesuel Inok o) ejqeoljdde ses) Aue ‘ajes JO Ll
1V ‘SNjBS @8 LOPoBSUR) O JO 88 UojoBsuey ‘peoj 8 pauBjsse aq Aew saseys punj aseyoind Jo sl 1Y senbai
uanLM uodn NOA 01 PaYSILING 8q [im SAN J0 S84 Aq peapoal Lojlelaunwal 180 S8 flom Se Lojesuaduiod

Jo {shunoue pue {s)e0inos BU} INOGE UOJELIIOJUL [EUCRIDPY -sweiboid sondjgue pue uawabebus ‘Bupsiew

pue ‘aouBuBUiEW PUB Loddns aimpniseiu) se) dn-ieis ‘saojalas Jepioyaieys Joj uopesuadiod jeuohippe

se ||]om se s[euelRp Bus)(O BU) U| Pequasap 88} |-gZ| PUB SPEO) $8[ES S-IN Jojpue Jajeap Jayoiq Bulonpoiul

unosoe

VUG GG BRI T SAL ¥ M0 sl QR Akl b St s

SADIAHIS LNIWLSIANI ONVENOINA

INOA ABd ‘selBijfe JUBLISDALI JIeY} JO 'spun) Bwos ‘spliny yons jioddns o} papsau asmonnsenus () so {.spun..
sjuswaoed a1eAlid JO SJUBWISBAUL BAJBUIS)E SB 4ons $1onpoid JUSLISBAL JALI0 pUE Spun) eninw uj suoRisoc
10 BoUBUAILIEW JO/pUE 'O uopdwapal 1o sseyoind ‘o) ss800E {1} YU UONOBLIUOD U] "S8ad puE speoT $8jeS

BoUB|R] SONLNDSS JO YSED # upejuos syunoose say; se Buojse {1eak Jepusies Jad $8W) INOJ 1SE3] )

sjualusiels Aliaienb sA1@08] [ilM SIBLLOISNO abzlaxolq je ‘Wnuull ey *pousad Bupiodas Ajiuow 188} 8Ll Bunnp

{shunoooe JnoA Ul play suonisod Ajunoss Jo sadueleq yseo.nok paivajje eyl suonossue) pey nok 1t ‘Aulgeliese

s uswees nok Jo jrew-s Aq nok Ajnou ‘ejqesydde Ji \Jo W Aq sjuswieiels JoAlap JiiM SN ‘Bugjiely juawainlg

“1onbal UsiIM JNoA uodn noA o) pajiew aq Mt jo Adoo e 1o 2oyjo s 1@ vopoadsul

|euosiad JnoA Joj sjqejeAe s SAN JO jusIAES jRIoUEBLY Y "SUORIPUOD JBLIO URpad pug justuesnbal

Buibe seak g sy Bupesiu aye 9al)-XE] =q Kell SUOHNGIISIP B0UIS "BLIOOU} BaI[-XE)} S8 paliodai a.e syy| Uicd

woyy sBLIUIET “BLoaU] paLiejep-xe) se syboa)y ‘puB syHl-d3S 'SYH] JOAOIIOY 'Sy [BUORIPRLL Ui Sjualuisasll

woy sBujuses suodal SN “Buppoday ewooy "JUBLIBE]S NOA JO LUOYSSS ArBWILINS Kianoe ay; Ui noA

Joj pakeidsIp S| SUORNGUISIP/SUORNGIIUOCD JUBWBIESL JO Aewuwns v ‘suonnquIsig/sucHnguoy uswaliey

*$8)LN08S, JOJUN0J-2Y)-JaA0, Ul Sepesl Buposye Ui

Jeyew 19)eW Se pajoe aAey Aew gaN "1senbe) uaplm uodh paysiuin} ag jim paseyaind sem Anoas au} Woum

wioyf Losiad ey} jo SWRY L} puB PaLN9%D suopoesuRl} 8sal) Uoiym uodn aBueyoxe o ‘suopoesuel) syl Jo 3wl

ay; 'suonoesUey palosiie Jsjeap-1eyolq Jo4 “ule)Boid JUBLSEALIRS pUsSpIAP (D10) fuedwon jsnuy Aiolsode

ay yBnoss {2 Jo Junoase JUBLIISBAUL IR0k Joj Jajeap-1o%0ig JNOA {1 ey &qusbe se paoejje suoyoesue)

woJ} pejnsas junoooe ebelayoiq In0A 0 palIpaio SBIBUS "SIBWIOISNY JUBLISAALISYH puapialg Aiinb3

) “SapuNoss ueyas

10§ sjqeded 1sa:81U) IXeu pue ‘sjgeded pus 18U '1ds Yools pajosdxa Inoge UCHEWIoU) 3I0W 10} Jajeap-1an0iq

INOA JINSLI0S BsEa|d Uonewou) Bulssiw Jo ‘a101dWIooU ‘BIRINCORUY JO] Bjqsuodsal 10U S| SN Bupupd Joj awn

uj santed Pyl WO paaj@oal jou i Buissiw 8q ABty SORLNIBS UIELIaD 0] UoHBLLIOJU] -aBueLo 0] 199igns ag Aew

pue seped pay) Ag papiacid usaq sey uojeuLojul siqelied 15a18)U) 1XBU pue *siqeARd pusplAip 1xau ‘s %o0is

pajoadx3y "1seleiu] pue ‘SpuspiAI] 'sidS “uoRenys jelouey 10 53AR0RIGO JUBLASBAUY JNDA Ul BBUBYD [RLBIBW

Aue jo Apdwoid Jojeap-19%01g JNOA SSIADE PINDYS NOA "poad esjoiaxs al Buunp Ajuo wawiubisse 881019X8.

o} 108{gns st uondo ajfis-uredomnz e jo JalUm Bl "Bl fue je JuswuBisse Joj a|qe)| ase suopdo ajAis-UBdLBWY

Ul suomisod Joyg "isenbay uocdn BjgelieAR S| Yolym jo uondiosap e 'ainpasoid Uojeoo|je Wopue) B

oy juensind suonsod poys Jalioisna Buowe pajesojie ale suojido ajdis-ueadoing pue uedUBWY JO siuawubissy

J8jeap-Jax0Iq NoA 10e100 sseald "Lojeulioju] Jauyn aiinbai noA | "sebIeyd JBYI0 PUE SUCSSILILOD

1n0ge LORBLLIOJU] |IN} SUIBILICO NOA O} paJsAlep Asnolald UORBULIUOD UORoRSUE)) Lige3 "S1aWolsny m:owam
‘wesbos

Jusunsnipe 1IPaIo By} SleuilIa) Jo pudure o) pue Jspjoyiunosoe Aue of uswisnipe auy Ausp o} 1UBY B saABsa)

SN 'SUBPING Xe} [elapa) PoIRIo0sse [BUONIPPE J8ACD djay 0} pepusiy) sluaLLISNIpe JIpaio SA109I 0} ajiBije

aq jou ABul SPLD pajienb jo nayf ut sjuslwied Buineoa) SISPIOLHLUNOIDY ‘weiBold waunsnlpy upsio

-m2| ajqeoydde o} 19alqns ‘ssauisng Sji Liim LUojoauLod ul asuejeq Jpa10 881 S 8sh Aew

Aiapis 1senbas usium Lo pepiacsd ag jlim ulBisy palgiuod Jou uoneunoju ()01-q01 aIn) painbay “uswaalbe

JUNOCSSR ANOA JO SIS BY) O} 198[qNS JUNoooE oA Ui pidY 10 nok o) juas spesscid ey ey pue uomsod

2105 a1} ayepinbi| UEd NOA ‘Uolisod 8109 & 0} 1dems ] 04 Jnok ji “a1EoyIed aY JO AioAlSP INOLIM $8IIHN08S

polEoljen 0 Sejes WoJj spaasoid apnjoxe pue syosLd DBIEB|OUN SB YONS SJUSLWWO Usdo o) walgns

ale 04 ‘puBwsp UO nok o) ejqefed spunj are A:mOn_:v sasuejeq Jipesd asl ZO—.—..QEmOmZ— “yNoLLIgavy

*Ajdes Jdwoid e ainsua

0} JaqUINU 1UNEooe 2521830iq SIS INOA BpNJOUL O] Jaguialia) 'g4N 10 Je[gap-Jaxoiq nok Jaye BuyorRIuo UBUM
(. WdiS.) 10V UOK0310id J01SBAL| SBlILINOSG Bl Jepun asoy Buipnjoul 'syBl Jnok 198301d 0) Bupim uj pausjucoal
aq pjhoys saiouedalosip Jo saloeinslel BuipseBal SUORBILINLLIOD [el0 AUY “2Y66-108 {008) 18 SN 1wriU0D
Al noA Jajeap-19301q N0k Hlim 10BiU00 [BHIU AnoA o} LUONIpPE U] “Jojesp-1ayolq inok Jo nok Aq SN

Y paysodap e Jey) $8nlnoes pue spubj Joj UBIPOISNo N0k S® S108 pUB JUNcooe abeiaxoi INoA s8lsed SAN
*(,82N.) D11 SaoiAlag jeloleld

[ELOIEN PUE IUSLLBIEIS SIL} JO JUOI} By} UO parovjjal ssalppe pue Jequunu auoydaje) ay; 1e Jejeap-ieyoid
Inok ) paioalp oq pinoys upeL Aianoe au) Jo Junosoe sBelayoiq Jnok Buiprebal Aouedasosip 10 Koeinooeul Aug
No syodsy ‘JuewialRis SiY} JO U0} alj) U0 pajosjjal ._m_mm?hmxo.:wg:g j0 Jequinu auoydaa) sy Buyjeo Aq
jereIpawl Aouedalosip Jo Aveinooeu Aue \iodss pue juBUIRIES INOA MaAa) eseald t3DIAHES HAWOLSNO

. .mmm:mum_a:._ou 1o ssaulpuil
‘forInooe 0} SB SpEW Bq UBD SOUBINSSE OU ING ‘ajqeljei aq O} PaAs}aq siapiacid LOHBWIOjU) WO PRUIBIGO Ejep
|0 PBSRG e A3 PUe Y3 'Suoisioap Xel-lo Buipes) ‘Wawisaatl Buijews 10} Uo paljes 10 pasn &q jou pjnous pue Auo
sasodind euoneunojul 1o} papiaoid a1 AQ U [Y3 "PRIRISIac0 Well JopUBI PINOM YoM ‘suied feydes Jojpue
jediouyd jo uimal apnjoul Aew pue Ajuo salelnss 8i2 A3 pue v “SUONIPUOS $SBUISN] pue [Ballljod *aluouood
aniny pue Wauno Aq pajosjje eq Aew pue awy Aue e aBueyp of 192lgns 212 sajel PUSPIAID PUE 1SBIB1| "Slemon))
Kew yoym soud s)f ) saBUBYD J0U PUB JUBLIISBAU) U2 kaq pereisuab auwioou; 8y} Ao sjoaljal A3 ‘finoas

12U} Joj SpUBPIAP PaIBioap Jojpuie Joud Uo peseq pelRnojes sjjuow gl X8l oy} 10} sjustuled puaplaip s Ainoss e
jo syewnsa ue st avi syl (Qv]) Puspiap [ehuLe pajealpul ue Buish paje[nojes st [y3 'Sanlinoes Jaujo jje Jog 'alel
uodnoo sy Buish palenaes s} awoaul pexlj Jo 1v3 -(A3) PIA PRIBRST B (1y3) awoouy [enuuy pajeins3
“Jojeap-1anoiq Jnok Bupinsuos

sele Auo spew aq pnoys SUCISIOap JUBILSBAU] "$I0j08) 18X IBW SNOLIBA uo paseq paseyoind Jo pjos aq Aew
_Aunoas au yalym Je snjea sy 10sjja) Aasojo 1ou Aew pue sopd aseyond sii Loy Jajlp Aew ‘enjea sed 1@ paoud

Ssouy; Buipnjou; *ALnoas 8 J0 enfep 19%e 8L "eainas Buioud e wWoly siqejieae jou Aijeauab sy Anoas yons
Joj soud oy aleym SjgefeAeUn, 10 V/N, 198)j8) KBl sainoas uelsn "$1a)jo Jo spiq uulj 10U ae paplaosd saoud
aly . “s10nb Jaxoiq ajBuls e woyj paALep aq Aew aolid @ 'SUOJENYS UIELSI Uj SU fipinbyj Buipnjous ‘Ajlinoas
U} 10 2njeA 3U) 1082 181 $I0108] AU} JO (je 1088l jou few pue {uoyiw 14 *6'8) sjunowe |ediound WU
upeyIeo Lo peseq aq Aew ‘sehilinoes allooul paxy 10} Apeinoned ‘sajelunse @saly] "enjeA ajelunsa ol
sanbiuysay Jo AjBUBA B 88D SI0PUDA Buioud st} sjqejieA. 10U 218 $3j0nb YaNs UM INg ‘sajonb 19 eW UBIND
uo paseq Ajeleuab axe siopuaa Bujplid Woy PaAIBIB) Sadld “paajueient Jou e saoud yons pue paliodal

aie saoud yons yoiym ui kousnbalj aui g petoedu aq Aeul '$821N0S SNOLBA WOJ) PBUIRIGO sooud sjussealdas
anje 19N jelo] eyl sesejd [Busloep g Ul polejdsip 1 8oud Jun [ENPIAIPUS 8L ING saoe(d [ewldap 6

01 1IN0 pajeinoled Usaq SeY anjeA 1@xyel (B0l auL - SRIBA 1UER ‘sis2q ADi@am & Lo Junodoy uibiei Inok ol
polajSUES B [{IM PUB 19XJeL B O} padEwl eq {iiM aoud ajes {euiBlo aU} W)} $85E8108p JO SBSEAIOUI 5B
Auy JUNOooY LOYUS JNOA U} SUCHOESUEL} LONS W0J) spasooid i pajebeibes ‘suope|nbal L SOUBPIOIOR

U} ‘aABY oM "ajnl B[ES 10US BY) JBPUN SBIILNDSS Plos BABY nofk §|-ssouejeg WNOJY LOUS AHYSSOTID




2l Jo g efiey

¥98220 10N/K314 [9/600

DdIS "98AN

...OA ﬂcos .U‘Hv_ mou..tr._om amuucgw ] umccuumz Nﬁ 1m PolTed un 000y

0€90z20Z 99999 TOWDDIIDTXNNEID™ NI

S30IAHIS LNIWLSIANI ONVENOINN

00°000°000'28 00°000°0S8 00°'087'€86'L$

€L1°66%

300 WH31 ASNIND344 13534

NOdN0J 4318

000000 @ Z202/s2/11 NO31YTIVY

22/52/11 ‘ajqeAeg 1saiaiuy e

'2202/52/11 310 NdD 1SL

. ST AVIA'SZ AON ND

TVANNY-INIS LINd NdD

+VV dRS/ BBV S.AGDOW

HSV) ¥202/52/11 %00008Z

000'000'2 8HGSVOELE ¥206-2v H3S V8 NVO13IW0H Tvyaead

{52228'818)

4 52959'062'28

52'959'062'28 00°05L'158 : 00'6LL'1L2'28

£40'868

0 BE'7968 SUI03U] JUNOIEIQ 18BN pazijeaity

siseg 1509 pasnipy

69668 3809 3un, abesany

SL81B§ | 3saau) paniogy

ZZ/0E/0L 'v1qeARd 38asa1Ll XA

L€ ¥dV "IE 120 ND

IVANNV-INIS LN NdD

B8y S.AQ00N

HSY) 310N SIN v202/08/40

000°00E'Z S49BZBZIE  %D00SZ'Z ¥Z0Z-A HAS SYIHL S31V1S 43LINN

09'£86'L$

0 08718'286't8

05°218'266'78 00005°z118 00°008'0Y6'v8

918'858

0 E2900°1¢ 8LI0IU| JUReosi] 3NN Pazeaiun
siseg 1509 pasnipy

99'86$ 1803 3 eBesany

89'84287% 158J81u] panuaoy

2Z/0E/60 :aigrAeg 1sa18)u) JxeN

2202/08/603L0 NdD 1S

0€ HYIN 08 43S NO

IVNNNY-IANES 1Nd NdD

BRY S,A000W

HSV) 310N SINv20z/1e/e0
000'000°s C93028218 %0005Z°Z ¥Z02-2v 43s SV3UL SALVIS GILND

1BEZyL'B18)

0 BE6SB'LLL78

U 6989063 8LI03U| JUNOISH(] 38BN Pazieaiun

sIseg1s03 pasnipy

JA NS 1807 3iun sbesaay

01200018 1s8J83] parusay

228110 taiqehed 1satei) 1xaN

2202/16/10310 NdD 1St

Panuiuoa 0AQJZ8Z16 %00628°0 YZ0Z-MV 438 SY3YL STIVIS a3iiNn

(sso7) uen
vazmw.ED

siseq 150D awosy| fenuuy anjep 1ayse
pasnipy;jeuibuo pajewysy {uaing
pajewsy

2e/08/ap
U0 301y

pajew sy

Aueny adA} unosoy uondiiossag
disho/ioquAg

SJIAISS JUSWIISOAU]

dueguojufn

paruguos INOONI QaxXId

COEEZ0-HEM :4equinp junoooy
ualierodiog - 191y 18iQ HILYM ALNNOO OLIN3E NvS

2202 ‘og sunr 03 zz2oz ‘L sunp poiad euyy 1o} jusiueielg




GEGELE00 ; . DdIS "4SAN
JIQUIB]A 7YY S90IAIDG [EIOUTUL] JEUONTN] JPIA POLIED JUTODDY

S30IAHIS LNIINLSIANI ONVENOINN

00°05L'LEO'ES 00082918 00'erl'L80°es

85Z'16S

000'08€°E

HSY) JLON SLN 8202/82/20
€06028Z16 %0000S°0 9202-A H3S SYIHL SILVLS Q3LINA

81187028 0 €9897ep0es

£9°69Z'EP0'ES 00'6L£'88 05'£L0'P80'ES

68%°16$

000'05€'E

U DLEELYS : W03V} JUNOSSI(] J84IB) PazliEaiuf)
s1seg 1507 paisnipy

18068 1507 J1un abesany

6160128 158183} pansaoy

2Z/0e/60 ‘elgeded 3saiau) IxaN

LE 43S "LE HYIN NO

TYNNNY-INZS LNd NdD

eey S.AGOON

HSVD JLON SIN 6202/0¢£/60
EWVIZBZ16 %00052°0 6202-0Y H3S SYaUL STLVIS GILINN

leszyz's1g) 0 95208'10028

00'6£8'100'28 00°000's88 00°095'986'1$

BZE'66S

000'000°2

51580 3507 paIsnipy

600018 3807 3un ebesany

(LA TAITEY 158183U] paniady

Zz/si/11 8|qedeq 1saieiu) xaN

2202/81/11 310 NdD 181

SLAVIA'GLAON NO

TYNNNV-INES LING NdD

EBY S.AQO0W

HSYD 310N SIN 5202/61/50
003028216 %0005L°Z SZ0Z-NV H3S SY3HL SALVLS CILINN

SLEBYELS- 0 SE8LL'60ZES

GL'8LL'60Z'ES 00°052'08$ : 05°Z02'€Z2'€$

612968

000°0s€'e

O 6728625 2UG50] JUN0ISI( JaNIBlN pezieailf)

si1seg1seg-pasnipy:

1866 1507 3jup afesany

Gy'8.881% 188laju| paniady

22/51/80 ‘a|0ehed 1sa8iu) aN

2202/51/80310 Nd3 1S1

S1 83451 BOV NO

TYNNNY-INGS 1Nd NdD

eey S,AQ00N

HSVD 310N SIN 62Z02/51/20
120328216 %0000S'L SZ0Z-NV HIS SYIUL'SILVLS OILINA

{o00pS'918) @ 0000000028

panujuoo

1588 1507 paisnipy
00°001% 1807 31up ebessay
£E'EBGPS 158181U] PanIooy

000522 @ 2202/52/11 13834 LX3IN
BHSSYOELE $206-2v 43S VA NVO1 INOH Tvd303d

(sso) uien siseg 1500 awioou} jenuuy anjea eMJeN
‘pazijeanun pasnipy/euibuo pojewinsy - pii3i51)
pajewunsy

22/0e/90
U0 a0Lid
pajeulyisy

Aueng

m%.:gooo( cozn_._omao
disno/joquiks :

SOOIAJDS JUBUIISOAU|

oueguoiun

penuguos FINODONI QIXId

COEEC0-GEM J8qiUnN unoooy

uofjesodiod - LOIYLSIA HILYM ALNNOD OLINIE NVS
2202 ‘0 sunp 03 ggog ‘L eunp poled ey 1o} Juewws}elg



Gi JV [ BDed

§98220 LoNZY3l419L600

ADGUIBIA 377 s201a138 ﬁmwuc,ncﬁ JruonEN Yim par

OdIS “38AN

TED JUNn oDy

06902202 29888 TOWODETITXNINGTD™ NI

SHDIAHIS LNIWLSIANI ONVENOINN

(18p£6'688) L0'0LL'068°Ev8 00°005°5988 05'665°0Z8°EY$ 4TVA OI'TO4L¥0d TV.IOL
(15°v25°688) 10021 068'EVS 00°00€'598¢ 08°565°028°Evs SORINISG [RIo],
{(15°'v25°685) L0'0LL°068'EVS 00°00E'598$ 0S'S65°0Z8°EYS 000°000's¥ _ SWOOUY Pax1] JeI0],
{15°v45°698) L0°0L1'068'EVS 00°00£'598% 05'565'0Z8°EYS 000°000'sY SapEmaag Louely / Amsesny, ‘Smoy
{00'506'918) 0  00'000°00E°Z8 51583507 palsnipy
00'00i$ 107 31un ebelary
L9'18E6S 158481 perudoy
000000l @ £202/81/50 NO 318Y11Y)
ZZ/8L711 ‘aqeARd 153i83] 1XaN
T20Z/BL/11 3LO NdD 1S
81 AV 'BL ADN NO
TYNNNY-INIS LN NdD
+YV 4S8/ BRY S, AQ00W
HS¥3 £202/81/50 %00005°€
00'000°00E'28 00°00S'088 00'SB0'EBZ'Z$ S92'66% 000'00€'2 £NYvoeLE £206-00 43S V8 NVOT IWO0H Y4303
D 869061% 3UI03U) uNaJsI( I8IBN pazifeaiur
GL0LEZES 0 SZ1E0'2L1'e8 siseg 1s0g pasnipy
69'968 1503 Jiun sbeaay
647002828 isaiau panigoy
22/1E/L0 ‘Blqehed 1sa1au) e
LEINr "LE NV ND
INNNY-INGS LA NdD
BeY S,AJ00N
o HSVJ ‘ 310N SIN 820Z/18/20
SZLEN'ZLLES 057218298 00'2vEv0Z'es 259668 000'08€'E S6ABZBZI6  %00SLB°L 9Z0Z-N H3S SY3IUL SI1VIS 031NN
U LV'85LES all0u| JUNCISI(T 18BN peaBaiun
00'E6E'SZ3 0 000sL'1e0'es §158g 3807) paisnipy
05068 3500 21up) aBesany
06'86558 Jsa83u] paniaoy
22/18/80 'ajqeded 3saay; W8N
LE 834'1LE 9N¥ NO
TYNNNY-INIS LA NdD
. . BBY S,ACO0W
‘ panuguocs €08078Z16  %00005°0 920Z-A 43S SV3HL S3LVIS 03LINN
(ss07) ujen siseg 1500 aWoou} renuny oNjeA JadJel 22/08/90 Anueny odA ] Junosoy uoydussag
pazijeaiun palsnipy/jeuibup pajewnsy waung uo 8014 disno/ioquiAg
pajewinsy pajewysy .
|§.
pontiues FINODNI QEXId
S®OIAISS JUSUI}SOAU]

P

oueguoiun

COEEZ0-8HM :Jequinp junoooy
uojtelodiod - 10141 8Iq HILYM ALNNOO OLINTg NVS

2202 ‘0g eunr 03 zzpz ‘) 8unp poiled ey Joj Justieysig

-11-

:
i
H
1

i
i
¢
i
!
i




Tl Joigreneyy . A A bt st i o o e .
¢ 00 . OdIS 'd95AN . S
) FOQUID “OYT] $901A19G RIDURLITL] JPUOTIEN] Y4 PSLITED JUNODDY : SHOIAHAS LNSWLSIANI ONVENOINN

{51 EVE'0BO'VZS) paseyoImg SIREMISG TR0,

001 ® 43040
031101108 £202/62/21 %00008'C .

00'000'009'1L$ l00'060°'009' L8} 000°008'L NN 4400 91N N13WOH Tvd303d 1HON08 NOA HSVD  Z2/6e/90
, GL'B36'L1S  AseIalU] parudoy
S280°001 & Y¥30H0 0310108
. 310N SIN €202/1€/01 %005.82

00'SZL'E00'SS (8£°€60'120'68) 000'000'S £202-3V 43S SY3H1 831ViS 031NN L1HONO8 N0A HSV3 72/51/80

99'08E'EZ§ AsalA] paniody
57959'86 @ H3QHO 03112108
_ 3LON SIN ¥202/1€/€0 %000522

omg.mmm.g a_.m:.mmm.é_ gqgo_m a&.w;wwm<mEmEEwBbz: E%%:S stwm\m_\g

Y0'1G2'€8  Asesanu| paniady
648976 @ Y3040 G3LIN0S ]
J10N SIN 9Z0Z/18/L0 %006.8't
mm.pmo.Nﬁ.mw AmN.NmNmmp.mmy ccc.omm.m wmow.zmmmmﬁm»mw_.,&wcwbz: Eo:om:o\r xm,quN\.S\wo

Gg'gig'glg :Isasaju} paniody
SZ18'S6 @ HICQHO 03410108
310N SIN 6Z02/51/20 %00005'L
S.'BLLBOZ'ES loy'L€2'92Z'€8) 000'DSE'E GZ0Z-1V 43S Sv3l S31VIS 031NN 1HBN08 N0A HSVD 22/91/90

ELHZ8YS  3salely] panuady
0506 @ ¥30Y0 03110108 ,
310N SLN 9202/82/20 %000050
8.828& ﬁ.ﬁnwmqma gqcmm.m mNQN.\,EmmﬁEm&&ma:z: E%%:E %&ﬁi\g

6L'GLL'1S  2sBl8IU| PanIIdY
SLEYB'06 @ YI0HO G3LIIN0S
JLON SIN 5202/0€/60 %00052°0
£9'S8Z'EV0'ES {28°1BEyVO'ES) 000'0SE'E S202-0Vv Y38 SvaYL S31ViS (3LINN L1H3N08 N0A HSVD Ze/v1/80

Ppaseypmg sonpmosg

{sso7) uren siseg 1500 junowy Auenp uonduosag uopoBsues | adA] ayeQ
pazijesy 1ejoL

WNooOY  JUBWBINSS
TR e oy

mZOH.Haz..QOm ANV ‘SHTVS ‘SHSVHIENI

"UOHBULIOJU] BI0W JOJ JUBLLBIEIS
$1U3 JO pus oY) Je UonEWICJU] SISk 1500 PUB $9J0UJ004 0] Jojal a5eald ‘sesodind Xe) Joj Atessaoau sjuswisnipe [ie 10a)jal Jou Aew uonewlojul poued Suipioy pue (sso]) uteb pazijesl 'siseq 1509 poplAcid-SAN

AITATIOY

SOOIAISS JUSUIISBAU|

OC mm =°_ : D : Z08E20-88M 48quIny JUnoooy
: uojesodiod - 1DIHLSIA HILYM ALNNOD OLINIE NVS

220g ‘0g eunp 0} Z20g *} eunp polled el 1o} Jusluelels







Presented To

TRAVIS GRAVES

2017-2022

In Grateful Appreciation
For 5 Years Of
Dedicated Service

San Benito County Water District

President Manager




\\\\\\\\\\“

SSOUNTY 'ln,,' o ° °
suy,  San Benito County Water District

s

ONIILSCs
LLITITRRC

N

{
l,'."

30 Mansfield Road e P.O. Box 899 e Hollister, CA 95024-0899
Phone: (831) 637-8218 e Fax: (831) 637-7267

OV, 3 W
oo

""lﬁf‘L\;'" \{\(&#
TO: Board of Directors
District Counsel
Interested Parties
FROM: Barbara Mauro
Board Clerk
DATE: July 22, 2022

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #6, Consider Approval of District staffing
positions
a. Supervising Accountant
b. Part-Time Benefitted limited duration position

Materials for this agenda item were not available at the time of board
packet distribution.

Any materials will be distributed at the board meeting.
Thank you for kind attention.

A o

Barbara L. Mauro



San Benito County Water District
Agenda Transmittal
Agenda Item: 7
Meeting Date: July 27, 2022
Submitted By: Glenn Micko

Presented By: Glenn Micko

Agenda Title: Industrial Painting Services — Phase 1 — Consider Accepting Bid and Issuing
Notice of Award to Unified Field Services Corporation with All Additive Alternate Bid Items
Included (Not to Exceed $403,567)

Detailed Description:

When the San Felipe System (System) was installed in the early 1980's, it was originally coated
with lead-based paint, and evidence of flaking, chipping, and corrosion has been observed on
some System assets. To enhance the longevity of System assets, Engineering determined that a
re-application of coating was necessary at several locations.

San Benito County Water District (District) initially solicited bids for painting and coating
services with a comprehensive scope on April 8, 2022. The scope included re-coating above
and below ground District facilities including piping, valves, pumps, tanks, electrical enclosures,
and other related equipment and fittings at 23 locations. Bids for this solicitation were received
and opened May 17, 2022. The total bid price submitted by the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder was more than double the expected budget, and the District Board
subsequently rejected all bids based on a recommendation by Engineering Staff.

Re-coating these System facilities is a necessary maintenance activity to inhibit corrosion and
sustain the structural integrity of the facilities, but not all of the facilities included in the scope
are an immediate priority. As such, Engineering identified the highest priority locations in
conjunction with recommendations made by asset management consultant Alan Zeisbrich.
Engineering intends to use this priority list to release smaller bid packages over time in a phased
implementation approach.

Engineering advertised an Industrial Painting Services - Phase 1 bid package on June 9, 2022,
which included 3 locations in the base bid and 3 additional locations as optional additive
alternates.

One bid for Industrial Painting Services - Phase 1 was received and opened July 12, 2022,
submitted by Unified Field Services Corporation, with a base bid price of $203,493 and a total




bid price with all additive alternates of $366,879. Upon further review of the bid documents
received, Unified Field Services Corporation (Unified) was found to be a responsive and
responsible low-bidder.

The unit price for each bid item was consistent with the previous bid, which was higher than the
District had initially estimated for industrial painting services. The difference between the
District’s estimate and the actual price likely stems from a combination of factors including high
fuel prices, inflation, an unfavorable labor market, lack of bidding competition, lack of District
expertise in estimating painting and coating costs, and the fact that the initial budget for this
maintenance activity was established three years ago. Although the unit prices are currently
higher than anticipated, this maintenance activity is necessary to sustain the viability of System
assets, and there is no guarantee the bidding environment will drastically improve in the near
future. To minimize the District’s exposure to the current bidding market, the District is planning
to complete the painting and coating for all System assets in a prioritized and phased approach,
allowing the opportunity to solicit bids for future phases in the event bidding conditions become
more favorable.

As such, staff recommends the Board accept the bid received from Unified with all additive
alternate bid items included. The District is recommending the Board approve a 10 percent
contingency budget, making the total budget for this maintenance activity $403,567.

Engineering conducted a background check to ensure Unified had the appropriate experience by
contacting other agencies that Unified had performed similar painting and coating work for in the
past. Unified was found to have the appropriate degree of experience, and the agencies reached
were pleased with the quality of their work and integrity as an ethical contractor.

Should the District Board accept the bid, the District will move forward with issuing a Notice of
Award to Unified Field Services Corporation for Industrial Painting Services - Phase 1.

Prior Committee or Board Action: N/A

Materials Included:
Bid submitted by Unified Field Services Corporation

Financial Impact: X Yes No

Funding Source/ Recap:
600-6275-0939-542-02 — San Felipe System Industrial Painting Services

Recommendation:

The District Engineer recommends that the Board accept the bid received from Unified Field
Services Corporation July 12, 2022 for Industrial Painting Services - Phase 1, with all additive
alternate bid items included and a 10 percent contingency budget, for a total cost not to exceed
$403,567.




Action Required: Resolution X Motion Review
Board Action
Resolution No._ Motion By Second By
Ayes Abstained
Noes Absent
Reagendized Date No Action Taken




1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
BID FORMS

FOR: Industrial Painting Services — Phase | - July 12, 2022

BIDDER: Unified Field Services Corporation

In response to the Notice Inviting Bids dated June 2022 and in accordance with the
accompanying Instructions to and Information for Bidders, the undersigned hereby
proposes to SBCWD to furnish all plant, labor, technical and professional services,
supervision, materials and equipment, other than materials and equipment specified as
furnished by SBCWD, and to perform all operations necessary and required to construct
the Project in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents and any
addenda thereto, and at the prices stated opposite the respective items set forth in the
Schedule of Pay ltems below.

This Bid constitutes a firm offer to SBCWD which cannot be withdrawn for 60 days after
the date set for opening of Bids, or until a Contract is executed by SBCWD and a third
party, whichever is earlier.

The undersigned certifies that it has examined and is fully familiar with all of the
provisions of the Contract Documents and any addenda thereto; that it has carefully
checked all of the words and figures shown in its Schedule of Pay ltems; that it has
carefully reviewed the accuracy of all statements in this Bid and attachments hereto;
and that it understands and agrees that SBCWD will not be responsible for any errors
or omissions on the part of the undersigned in preparing this Bid.

The undersigned has by careful examination of the Specification and any addenda
thereto, and by examination of the actual Site conditions, satisfied itself as to the nature
and location of all Work, the general and local conditions to be encountered in the
performance of any Work, the requirements of the Contract and all other matters which
can in any way affect the Work or the cost thereof.

Bidder has carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for having done so) all such
additional or supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies
and data concerning conditions (surface, subsurface and Underground Fagilities) at or
contiguous to the site or otherwise which may affect cost progress, performance or
furnishing of the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques,
sequences and procedures of construction to be employed by BIDDER and safety
precautions and programs incident thereto.

Bidder does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, explorations,
tests, studies, or data are necessary for the determination of this Bid for performance
of the Work at the price(s) bid and within the times and in accordance with the other
terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by OWNER and others atthe
Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

Spec. No. 2021-01 8 00 41 43 - BID FORMS
ver. 100115



1.8.

1.8.

1.10.

1.11.

1.12.

1.13.

1.14.

1.15.

1.16.

Bidder has correlated the information known to Bidder, information and observations
obtained from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Bidding Documents,
and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data with
the Bidding Documents.

Bidder has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or
discrepancies that Bidder has discovered in the Bidding Documents, and the written
resolution thereof by ENGINEER is acceptable to Bidder.

The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all
terms and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Bid is submitted.

Bidder does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, explorations,
tests, studies, or data are necessary for the determination of this Bid for performance
of the Work at the price(s) bid and within the times and in accordance with the other
terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

Bidder further represents that this Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on
behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and is not submitted in conformity with any
agreement or rules of any group, association, organization, or corporation; Bidder has
not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham
bid; Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding;
and Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself and advantage over any other
Bidder or over OWNER.

Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents for the
additive sum of the Bid ltem Prices below (which is the Total (Lump Sum) Bid Price)
within the Schedule of Pay ltems.

If awarded a Contract, the undersigned agrees to execute and deliver to SBCWD within
15 days after date of receipt of Notice of Award, a signed Contract in duplicate and the
necessary Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Certificates of Insurance and
Endorsements, Escrow Agreement (if used) and Tax Identification Number.

Attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part of this Bid
are the following forms from the Specification which have been completed and executed

by undersigned Bidder:

SCHEDULE OF PAY ITEMS

NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION

DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

EXPERIENCE STATEMENT

IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION

PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION CERTIFICATION

BID BOND

Undersigned also acknowledges receipt, understanding, and full consideration of the
following addenda to the Specification in preparing its bid:

Addenda Nos. NA

Spec. No. 2021-01 9 00 41 43 - BID FORMS
ver. 100115 )



1.17. The undersigned is hereby representing that it is and will be properly licensed both at
the time that it submits a Bid as well as at the time the Contract is awarded, if the
Contract is awarded to the undersigned.

a. Individual Contractor:  Undersigned certifies that it is now licensed in
accordance with the provisions of the Contractor's License Law of the State of
California,

License number 1009928
Expiration date 12/31/2023

License classification A, B, C-10, C-33

b. Joint Venture: Undersigned certifies that the individual members of the joint
venture are now licensed in accordance with the provisions of the Contractor's
License Law of the State of California.

Member No. 1
Name NA
License number
Expiration date
License classification

Member No. 2
Name NA

License number

Expiration date

License classification

(If there are more than two members of the joint venture, attach a page for the
additional member(s) with the above information.)

Spec. No. 2021-01 10 00 41 43 - BID FORMS
ver. 100115



1.18. Undersigned acknowledges that the representations made herein are made under

penalty of perjury.
BIDDER: Bidder's Business Address:
Unified Field Services Corporation 6906 Downing Avenue

Bakersfield, Ca. 93308

(Company Name)

oy X W

{Sighature)

Joseph Watkins
(Type or print name)

Vice President
(Title)

Bakersfield, Ca. 93308
(Where signed) (City, State)

(corporate seal)

Dated: July 7 , 2022
State of Incorporation:_California

Names and addresses of all partners or joint venturers:

NA

Statement of the authority of signatory to bind Bidder:

See attached letter of Authority

Spec. No. 2021-01 11 00 41 43 - BID FORMS

ver. 100115



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
(if Corporation)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) SS:
COUNTY OF )

Kern

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the

Unified Field Services Corporation

a corporation existing under the laws of the State of __Cafifornia , held on October1st
2019 | the following resolution was duly passed and adopted:

"RESOLVED, that Joseph Watkins s
Vice President

July 7

2022 to the San Benito County Water District by this corporation and
that his/her execution thereof, attested by the Secretary of this Corporation, and with the

Corporate Seal affixed, shall be the official act and deed of this Corporation.”

I further certify that this resolution is now in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the

corporation this __ 7t , day of __July , 2022
Secretary ’ / /

Wesley R Furrh, Jr.

(SEAL)



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
County of Kern )

July 7, 2022 before me, Cherie Layton, Notary Public

On
(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared _ Wesley R Furrh, Jr. ,
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

CHERIE LAYTON

WITNESS my hand and official seal. Notary Public - California
Kern County

ELSLS)  Commission # 2346741
%M’ i grse” My Comm, Expires Feb 13, 2025 [
Signature

(Seal)




st s i it e e

ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

Unified Field Services Corporation
A California Corporation

L Wesley Furrh , the Secretary of

Unified Field Services Corporation do

hereby certify that the following resolution was adopted by the Board of Direclors of that

Corporation on _Octaber 15th 2020 and Is still in fulf force and effect.

Authority of Officers ~ Construction Projects - Bidding, Contracting and Other.
The following resolution is adopted: ‘ '

Resolved that each of the following-named offlcers of this corporation is authorized to act
for and to bind this corporation with respect to any construction project or construction
contract Including, without limitations: Signing and submission of bid and related
documents; signing of contract and related documents, whether resulting from bid,
negoliations, or otherwise: signing of any other documents in conneation with negotiating,
bldding, entering into, or performing the project or contract; and applying for or signing
any bonds in connection with the project or contract.

Name of [pdividual Title/Rank
Joseph Watkins Vice President

The authority recited above shall.remaln in full force and effect through
or until such earlier time that the authority is rescinded or modified and actual notice of
such recession or modification is given to any person to whom notice of the authority has

been given.

October 15th 2020 b ﬂ//

Date = Se_;ir'eta[& A(sflgﬁature)
: S




SNJO4 aid - ey L 00

SL100} "JoA
4} 10-1202°ON "oads,

'SJUSD ON puE siejjoQ 981y AJOUIN PaIpUni JNO PUBSNOY] 831Y] PaIpUnH M|

SAHOM NI NILLIMM 301dd aig V1ol

00°'€6¥'€02 ¢ SAld NOSIHVdINOD ¥04 V10l

00268 LY $ [oo'zee' Ly $ S 3 80-MN.1Y — | 8INjONASG joU0D MOjS 8
00°802'+8 $ [oo'goz'v8 $ ST 3 80-N1yd — 9 nouiny L
00'26E'Ly $ j00°26E'LY $ S L L0-NL1Y — G jhouin g 9
000056 $ 00°005'6 $ 3$7 L (Joddng eoeds psuyuo)) SaoIAISS J0BIUOY S
00°L $p0L $ ST L juswidinb3 |ejuay e
00°000's $ b0000's $ ST L ("01@ 19110 8|qBHO ) SBOIAIBS O)S IS
00°000'G $ l00°000's $ ST 1 Juswiabeuepy jo9loig Z
00°000' $ [00°000° $ E:mwa._wc:'_ b [210} 8} JO 9,01 PEBXS 0} Jou ”:o_umw___noEmo\co_.uwwumﬁmﬁ P

}so9n ainseapy
weyj aul jejo 9oud 3un jo uun ‘Ao 183 uopduosaqg 'ON w9j)

‘JINVN ¥3aaig




G11001 "1oA
SWHO4d did-¢¥ Ly 00 €l 10-1202 ON "dadg

"pig aY3 0} pauioads uonippe j1au ay Buikidde Aq pauluulap Junowe jau ay a4 jeys soud JPRIUOD BY) ‘SWaY| PK
SAIPPY e Jo Aue 1deooe HINMO 8yl PINCUS “Junowe 18U ay; aq jleus o9oud 10B1U0S 9Y L "HINAAG 8u3 JO uondo By} Je Si SWay| pig SAIIPPY Jie Jo Aue jo uoiosial Jo aoueidasoe ay_

'SWwaj} pig sAppY peidedcoe jje sof papiroid seoud auj Buiddde wioy Buynsal jJunowe suj 80lid pig [B10 8y} 0} Jusunsnipe se Jdadoe (1M JappIg SYL "Suiey| pig aAIpPY .n
"aolid pig [B10L 8y} Ut papnjoul a1e YIOAN 8U} Joj A1eSS808U Sjejuepiou; pue ‘Justidinba ‘s|eusjew ‘1oge| JO SIS0 By} JeY} S8IRoap Jappiq syt ‘¢
“(aaisniout g yBnouy: | "SON Way)) 80lid pig [B10 | 1SOMO] 8y} U PISE] 84 HEYS Pig 1SaMO] a4} JO UOHBUILLIISP ol | o\

"swisy Aed Buipsebai jejep Jayuny Joj suonesyioads BdIUYIS | pue BINPaYdS pig Pepnioul 89S

"SJUB) ON pue SiejjoQ SuIN AJusAaS paipunH JUBIg PUESNOU] XIS AIXIS paipuny aaiyL

SAHOM NI NILLI-AM W3LI 4ig 3AILIAAY HLIM 301d aig V1oL

00'6/8'99¢ ¢ | SW3LI 418 IALLIAAY ONIGNTONI SAIE NOSIHVAWOD ¥O4 V101
00'802'¥8 ¢ |00'802%8 $ S L 8L-NLY — ainonug aaleA Buizijeuonoes ev
0098.'L€ ¢ [00'98L°LE ¢ | g7 L ZL-NALM — L1 1houinyt TA'.
DO'26E"LY g|o0ceEy o S ) 0L-Ni¥ -6 uoneys dwng | Ly
swaj| pig aAIppY jeuondo
}s09 alnseapy
way| aur jejol | 9dud Hun jouun | Ao 3s3 uonduosag "ON way

‘dINVN ¥3aaig




The costs of any Work shown or required in the Plans and Specification, but not specifically
identified as a Pay Item are to be included in related Pay Items and no additional compensation
shall be due Contractor by virtue of Contractor’s compliance with the Plans and Specifications.

Bidders must provide pricing for every bid item.

The estimated quantities for unit price items are for purposes of comparing bids only and SBCWD
makes no representation that the actual quantities of work performed will not vary from the

estimates.

In case of discrepancy between the unit price and the line item cost set forth for a unit price item,
the line item cost, calculated at the unit price multiplied by the estimated quantity, shall prevail
and shall be utilized as the basis for determining the lowest responsive, responsible bidder.
However, if the amount set forth as a unit price is ambiguous, unintelligible or uncertain for any
cause, or is omitted, or is the same amount as the entry in the “Line Item Cost” column, then the
amount set forth in the “Line Item Cost” column for the item shall prevail and shall be divided by
the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall be the unit price. If any of
the above discrepancies exist, SBCWD may recalculate the bid price on the basis of the unit price
and the bidder agrees to be bound by such recalculation. Final payment for unit price items shall
be determined by SBCWD from measured quantities of work performed.

Spec. No.2021-01 14 00 41 43 -BID FORMS
ver. 100115



NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION
TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID

The undersigned declares:

| am the Vice President of Unified Field Services Corp the party making the foregoing bid.

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership,
company, association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and not collusive or sham.
The bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or
sham bid. The bidder has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with
any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder has notin
any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with
anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost
element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder. All statements contained in the bid are true.
The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof,
or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation,
partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent
thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or
entity for such purpose. ‘

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, partnership, joint
venture, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby
represents that he or she has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf
of the bidder.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration is executed on July 7, 2022 [date], at
Bakersfield [city], California [state].
Signed: X

[/
Print Name: Joseph Watkins, Vice President

Spec. No0.2021-01 15 00 41 43 -BID FORMS
ver. 100115



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
County of Kern )

on July7,2022 before me, Cherie Layton, Notary Public
(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared _J0seph Watkins ,
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

CHERIE LAYTON
Notary Public - California
Kern County

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature %%J (Seal)
OJ

£
Commission § 2346741 ¢
My Comm. Expires Feb 13, 2025




SWHO4 dig-€v Ly 00

FAS

GL1L00L "Jon
L0-120¢ "ON "oadg

VN

WN

VN

WN

Jagquinp
uoneysibay ¥Iq

ssaulsng Jo uoiles0]

JequIN asueadl 1S GNV dWeN
lojoenyuooaqgng

HOM jo uoiod

‘J18s.

uopiod jeu wiopad jleys }i ey pue oM jey) wioped o} paiifenb Alny si 1 jey) peaibe aaey 0} pawasp aq |jeYS JOJORIUOD B} USY
SHOM 4o uoniod swes auyj 1o} payoads S| J0JORHUODGNS BUO UBY] SI0W §1 JO SI0M 8U} JO uoiiod e Joj ‘payioads S| J0JoBHUIGNS OU |

‘uoleuLIojul pajsenbal mojeq ayy apirold o) pajuesl aq jleys awi feuonippe oN “1e)ealb sj JeAsYDIYM ‘000°0L S X

90Hd pig [€}0} SJ0JOBNJUOD B} 10 (%g/1) JuedIad BUO JO J{BY-BUO JO SS8OXa Ul JUNOWE UEB Ul }IOM 3U} JNOGE 10 Ul JOJOBLUOY) O} 8DIAIS!
1opusJ 10 10ge] 40 }iom Wiopad [IM OYM JOJOBIUOOGNS YOES ISI| ||eYS JOJ0RNUOD By} usy) ‘SAemybiy pue sjaaljs SBAJOAUI MIOM ay) ,
‘Butobaio) sy} BulpuelsuIMIoN 80lid pig [J01 SJ0IOBIUOD BY} JO (%Z/ ) Jusd1ad BUO JO Jey-aUO JO SSBOXS Ul JUNOWE UB U YI10M By} jt
UORONAISUOD BU} In0gE JO Ul JOJOR.JUOD 8L} 0} 90IAISS 19PUBI IO JOGE] JO SIOM WiIopad |jiM OUM JOJOBJUOOGNS L4oBS Ag SUOP aq |jiM YoIyA
>Hom sy} Jo uolod sy (q) pue ssauisng Jo soejd By 4O UOREDO| BY) PUB BWEU BU} () :MOJaq YLD} 19S f[eys Jappiq yoea “bes jo 00Li
SUOROSS "BILIOHIED JO 81BIS BY} J0 8p0J J0RAUOD d1iNd BU} JO POV S8ofioRld Jle- Buoesuoogng pue Bumegng ey} yim aoueldwon u

SHOLOVAULNODENS 40 NOILYNDISIA



SWYOd aig-ev Ly 00

G1L100} 1eA
81 10-120¢ "ON "oadg

zeoz 'L Anr paje(

Juapisald 99IA ‘sunjiep ydesop L pue awep

=4

uonelodio) sedinIRg piat4 payiun 1OPPig JO swep

¥ a4njeubis

JaquinnN
uonensiboay Mg

ssauisng jO Uo1RI0

JequinN 9suadiT g1 TNV oweN }JOM Jo uoiniod
Jojoenyuooqng




EXPERIENCE STATEMENT

Bidder submits, as a part of its Bid, the following statements as to its experience qualifications.
Bidder certifies that all statements and information set forth below are true and accurate. Bidder
hereby authorizes SBCWD to make inquiry as appropriate regarding its experience.

a.

Bidder has been engaged in the contracting business under its present business
name for_6  years.

Bidder's experience in Work of a nature similar in type and magnitude to that set
forth in the Specification, must include application of industrial coatings, extends
overaperiod of_6  years. To be considered of similar type and complexity, listed
projects should include: the surface preparation and coating of steel piping,
mechanical equipment, above ground steel tanks and similar equipment and
fittings, environmental controls, work site management, and working in confined

spaces.

Bidder, as contractor, has satisfactorily completed all contracts awarded fo it,
except as follows:

(Name any and all exceptions and reasons therefor. Bidder shall attach and
designate additional pages if necessary.)

NA

d. Within the last three years Bidder has satisfactorily completed the following
contracts covering Work similar in type and magnitude to that set forth in the
Specification for the following owners: (person, firms, or authorities)

Owner's Name,
Address & Telephone

Name of Owner’s
Representative

Type of Work
and Year

Contract Amount
(rounded to closest
thousand dollars)

[as Vegas Valley Water Dist
1001 S Valley View Bivd
Las Vegas, NV. 89153

Keith Cooper
702-271-8012

Rialto Tank Rehab
2019

$394,505.00

TCY
13846 Conference Center Dr
Apple Valley, Ca. 82307

W ot
WHRE OIS UN

760-946-7035

Surge Tank Coating
2020

$156,415.06

City of Manhattan Beach
1400 Highland Ave
Manhattan Beach, Ca. 90266

Anastasia Seims
310-802-5361

RagrBarraza |

186,000°Storage 14
Coating Int/ Ext imp

Block 35 Elevated Water
Tank Paiting Project
2021

$1,411,388.20

K

155 N Sunnyside Clovis Ca 93611
Clovis, Ca. 93611

559-324-2613

Storage Reservoir
Coating Project 2022

309 Campos Dr 661-205-6432 $311,546.00
Arvin, Ca. 83203 2022
City of Ciovis Revin tuttle SWTP 2.5 MG Water

$1,029,489.60

(Bidder shall attach and properly designate additional pages if necessary.)

Spec. No. 2021-01
ver. 100115

19

00 41 43 -BID FORMS




IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION
(Public Contract Code Section 2200 et seq.)

As required by California Public Contract Code Section 2204, the Contractor certifies subject to
penalty for perjury that the option checked below relating to the Contractor’s status in regard to
the Iran Contracting Act of 2010 (Public Contract Code Section 2200 et seq.) is true and correct:

X The Contractor is not:

) identified on the current list of persons and entities engaging in investment
activities in Iran prepared by the California Department of General Services in
accordance with subdivision (b) of Public Contract Code Section 2203; or

(i) a financial institution that extends, for 45 days or more, credit in the amount of
$20,000,000 or more to any other person or entity identified on the current list of
persons and entities engaging in investment activities in Iran prepared by the
California Department of General Services in accordance with subdivision (b) of
Public Contract Code Section 2203, if that person or entity uses or will use the
credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector in Iran.

Agency has exempted the Contractor from the requirements of the Iran Contracting Act of
2010 after making a public finding that, absent the exemption, Agency will be unable fo
obtain the goods and/or services to be provided pursuant to the Contract.

The amount of the Contract payable to the Contractor for the Project does not exceed
$1,000,000.

Signed X

Titleg Joseph Watkins, Vice President

Firm Unified Field Services Corporation

Note: In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 2205, false certification of this form shall
be reported to the California Attorney General and may result in civil penalties equal to the greater
of $250,000 or twice the Contract amount, termination of the Contract and/or ineligibility to bid on

contracts for three years.

Spec. No. 2021-01 20 00 41 43 -BID FORMS
ver. 100115



Public Works Contractor Registration Certification

Pursuant to Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish
to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must be
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations.

See http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html for additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the contractor's and
subcontractors’ current registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public

work.

Bidder hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code
sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 and is currently registered as a contractor with the Department of
Industrial Relations.

Name of Bidder:  Unified Field Services Corporation

DIR Registration Number: 1000042614

Bidder further acknowledges:
1. Bidder shall maintain a current DIR registration for the duration of the project.

2. Bidder shall include the requirements of Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1
in its contract with subcontractors and ensure that all subcontractors are registered
at the time of bid opening and maintain registration status for the duration of the

project.

3. Failure to submit this form or comply with any of the above requirements may result
in a finding that the bid is non-responsive.

Signature: X M

v

Name and Title: Joseph Watkins, Vice President

Dated: July 7, 2022

Spec. No. 2021-01 21 00 41 43 -BID FORMS
ver. 100115



BID BOND

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that, __Unified Field Services Corporation
hereinafter called the Principal, and _ Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company

, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of ___Qhio .
having its principal place of business at1100 Locust Street D1-5E-2006, Des Moines in the State of

lowa . and authorized to do business in the State of California, hereinafter
call the Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the San Benito County Water District, hereinafter
caller%nii% P((a)rkcagggee, on order, in the sum of Ten (10) Percent of Amount Bid Dollars
($_af Amount Bid ) (being at least ten percent (10%) of the total amount of Principal's Bid
price) lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which we bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these present.

THE CONDITIONS OF THIS OBLIGATION ARE SUCH THAT:

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted its Bid for the project entitled _Industrial Painting
Services - Phase | to the Obligee, the Bid, by reference thereto; being

hereby made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, if Principal's Bid is rejected or, in the alternate, if the Proposal is accepted
and the Principal signs and delivers a Contract and furnishes a Performance Bond and Payment
Bond, all in the form and within the time required by the Bid and the Contract Documents, then
this obligation shall become null and void, otherwise the same shall remain in full force and effect
and upon default of the Principal shall be forfeited to the Obligee, it being expressly understood
and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all default of the Principal shall be the amount
of this obligation as herein stated, as liquidated damages.

The Surety, for value received, hereby agrees that its obligations and its bond shall not be
impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such
Proposal, and the Surety hereby waives notice of any such extension.

In the event suit is brought upon this bond by the Obligee and judgment is recovered, the Surety
shall pay, in addition to the sum set forth above, all costs incurred by the Obligee in such suit,
including reasonable attorney's fees and expert witness fees, to be fixed by the court, in addition

to the penal sum of the Bond.

Signed this _5th __ day of __July ,2022

\\grjonwide Mutual Insurance Company Unified Field Services Corporation
- a0

BY: SURETY Pam Binns, Attorney-in-Fact BY: PRINCIPAL

Spec. No. 2021-01 22 00 41 43 -BID FORMS

ver. 100115



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
County of emn )

Christine M. Stahl, Notary Public
(insert name and title of the officer)

On July 5, 2022 before me,

personally appeared Pam Binns Attorney-in-Fact

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) ls/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing

paragraph is true and correct.
%, CHRISTINE M. STAHL.

o
. & ol
LS CO
WITNESS my hand and official seal. E e = OMM. ¥2348826
] \‘z KERN COUNTY

“f Yoo > My Com. Ex Fo 24 2025 %
Signature W (Seal)




Power of Attorney

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT:
Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company, an Ohio corporation

hereinafter referred to severally as the “Company” and collectively as “the Companies” does hereby make, constitute and appoint:
MARK J HEYNE; MICHAEL HAY; MICHAEL F MOORE; PAM BINNS; RONALD D BURCHAM; TAMMY BATES;

each in their individual capacity, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact, with full power and authority to sign, seal, and execute on its behalf any and all bonds and
undertakings, and other obligatory instruments of similar nature, in penalties not exceeding the sum of

and to bind the Company thereby, as fully and to the same extent as if such instruments were signed by the duly authorized officers of the Company; and all acts
of said Attorney pursuant to the authority given are hereby ratified and confirmed.

This power of attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following resolution duly adopted by the board of directors of the Company:

“RESOLVED, that the president, or any vice president be, and each hereby is, authorized and empowered to appoint attorneys-in-fact of the Company,
and to authorize them to execute and deliver on behalf of the Company any and all bonds, forms, applications, memorandums, undertakings,
recognizances, transfers, contracts of indemnity, policies, contracts guaranteeing the fidelity of persons holding positions of public or private trust, and other
writings obligatory in nature that the business of the Company may require; and to modify or revoke, with or without cause, any such appointment or
authority; provided, however, that the authority granted hereby shall in no way limit the authority of other duly authorized agents ta sign and countersign any

of said documents on behalf of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER, that such attorneys-in-fact shall have full power and authority to execute and deliver any and all such documenis and to bind the
Company subject to the terms and limitations of the power of attormey issued to them, and to affix the seal of the Company thereto; provided, however, that

said seal shall not be necessary for the validity of any such documents.”
This power of attorney is signed and sealed under and by the following bylaws duly adopted by the board of directors of the Company.

Execution of Instruments. Any vice president, any assistant secretary or any assistant treasurer shall have the power and authority to sign or attest all
approved documents, instruments, contracts, or other papers in connection with the operation of the business of the company in addition to the chairman of
the board, the chief executive officer, president, treasurer or secretary; provided, however, the signature of any of them may be printed, engraved, or
stamped on any approved document, contract, instrument, or other papers of the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this instrument to be sealed and duly attested by the signature of its officer the 20th day of August, 2021.

/7 —

Antonio C. Albanese, Vice President of Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF NEW YORK COUNTY OF NEW YORK: ss

On this 20th day of August, 2021, before me came the above-named officer for the Company
aforesaid, to me personally known to be the officer described in and who executed the preceding
instrument, and he acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me duly

sworn, deposes and says, that he is the officer of the Company aforesaid, that the seal affixed
hereto is the corporate seal of said Company, and the said corporate seal and his signature were
duly affixed and subscribed to said instrument by the authority and direction of said Company.

Stephanie Rubino McArthur ‘ ﬁ . IW mm
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 02MC6270117
Qualified in New York County Notary Publc
Commission Expires October 19, 2024 My Commisslon Expires
October 19, 2024
CERTIFICATE
I, Laura B. Guy, Assistant Secretary of the Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the original power of attorney issued
by the Company; that the resolution included therein is a true and correct transcript from the minutes of the meetings of the boards of direclors and the same has
not been revoked or amended in any manner; that said Antonio C. Albanese was on the date of the execution of the foregoing power of attomey the duly elected
officer of the Company, and the corporate seal and his signature as officer were duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority of said board

of directors; and the foregoing power of attorney is still in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name as Assistant Secretary, and affixed the corporate seal of said Company this Sth _ day of
July 2022 X
dm 3. Gv %

Assistant Secretary

BDJ 1(08-21)00



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
County of Kern )

on July7,2022 before me, Cherie Layton, Notary Public
(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared __Joseph Watkins ,
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

CHERIE LAYTON
k. R Notary Public - Callfornia
g £ o Kern County E

Z50% {39 -

3 )
oy Y/ Commission # 2346741
%M ] My Comm, Expires Feb 13, 2025 [
Signature %ﬁw (Seal)
@)

WITNESS my hand and official seal.




San Benito County Water District
Agenda Transmittal

Agenda Item: g

Meeting Date: July 27, 2022
Submitted By: Garrett Haertel

Presented By: Glenn Micko

Agenda Title: California State Highway 156 Widening — SBCWD Pipeline Realignment -
Consider Accepting Bid and Issuing Notice of Award to Monterey Peninsula Engineering Not to
Exceed $2,152,837

Detailed Description:

The State of California, Department of Transportation (CalTrans) is moving forward with the
realignment and widening of California State Highway 156 from Union Road west to San Juan
Bautistia. This work includes the construction of an entire new road section. Through meetings
with the CalTrans engineering and design team on the project, it was determined that there were
three locations that had conflicts with the proposed highway alignment. All three locations have
San Benito County Water District (SBCWD) assets within easements owned by the District. The
furthest west location near Breen Road and Mission Vineyard Road, also contains piping
installed within CalTrans’ right-of-way. The distinction is important as CalTrans will fund the
realignment/replacement of assets within easements but not within CalTrans’ right-of-way.
Engineering staff determined that the pipeline sections within right-of-way were not essential to
system operation and replacement costs outweighed their value.

CalTrans standards require that utilities not be installed within CalTrans easements or if
necessary, they meet certain design standards. The three conflict locations within SBCWD
easements are all necessary for the San Felipe distribution system to function properly and
therefore will need to be modified to comply with CalTrans standards. This includes proper
vertical clearances from the bottom of the roadway foundation and the addition of carrier pipe so
that in the event of a pipeline issue within CalTrans easement, the pipeline can be
repaired/replaced without having to disrupt highway operations.

The scope of work for this construction includes the lowering of the pipeline alignments and the
installation of carrier pipe at the main crossing near 2790 San Juan Hollister Road (Highway
156), and Lucy Brown Lane, and the realignment near Breen Road. This work is anticipated to
be completed with minimal outages as a majority of the new pipeline can be installed with the
existing pipeline remaining active. The system will need to be shutdown for the brief periods
when the tie-ins are completed to switch from the existing pipline to the new pipeline. SBCWD




engineering staff has worked extensively with CalTrans engineers to complete the design.
SBCWD has an Encroachment Permit and Utility Agreement (05-SBT-156, HWY 156 EA
34490) with CalTrans for reimbursement for this project.

Plans and specifications were prepared by San Benito Engineering and District staff and are
available at the District office for reivew. SBCWD Engineering solicited bids for the pipeline
realignment work on June 9, 2022. Bids for this solicitation were received and opened July 19,
2022. The total bid price submitted by the lowest responsive and responsible bidder was
significantly higher than the project estimation completed in October 2020. Two bids were
received from Monterey Peninsula Engineering and Specialty Construction, Inc. for $1,957,125
and $1,967,350 respectively and were within 0.5% of each other. The difference between the
District’s estimate and the actual price likely stems from a combination of factors including
inflation, an unfavorable labor market, lack of bidding competition, high fuel prices, and the fact
that the initial budget for this maintenance activity was established almost two years ago.
Although the total prices are currently higher than anticipated, this construction activity is
necessary to complete the work mandated by CalTrans, and they will be reimbursing SBCWD
for this project.

Due to the agreed upon Utility Agreement and Encroachment Permit with CalTrans, staff
recommends the Board approve the proposed system modifications and accept the bid received
from Monterey Peninsula Engineering. In addition, staff is recommending the Board approve a
10 percent contingency budget, making the total budget for this construction work
$2,152,837.50.

Should the District Board accept the bid and upon reciept of confirmation that Caltrans will
reimburse the district for higher than anticipated costs, the District will move forward with
issuing a Notice of Award to Monterey Peninsula Engineering.

Prior Committee or Board Action: N/A

Materials Included:

Bid Received from Monterey Peninsula Engineering

Encroachment Permit

Financial Impact: X Yes No

Funding Source/ Recap:
600-6181-0927-561-00 — California State Highway 156 Widening — Pipeline Realignment

Recommendation:

SBCWD Engineering staff recommends that the Board approve the San Felipe system
modifications and accept the bid received from Monterey Peninsula Engineering July 19, 2022
for California State Highway 156 Widening — Pipeline Realignment and a 10 percent
contingency budget, for a total cost not to exceed $2,152,837.




Action Required: Resolution X____Motion Review
Board Action
Resolution No.  Motion By Second By
Ayes Abstained
Noes Absent
Reagendized Date No Action Taken




SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
BID FORMS

CALIFORNIA STATE HIGHWAY 156 WIDENING - PIPELINE
FOR: REALIGNMENT — July 19, 2022

BIDDER: Monterey Peninsula Engineering

1.1, In response to the Notice Inviting Bids dated June 2022 and in accordance with the
accompanying Instructions to and Information for Bidders, the undersigned hereby
proposes to SBCWD to furnish all plant, labor, technical and professional services,
supervision, materials and equipment, other than materials and equipment specified as
furnished by SBCWD, and to perform all operations necessary and required to construct
the Project in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents and any
addenda thereto, and at the prices stated opposite the respective items set forth in the
Schedule of Pay ltems below.

1.2, This Bid constitutes a firm offer to SBCWD which cannot be withdrawn for 60 days after
the date set for opening of Bids, or until a Contract is executed by SBCWD and a third

party, whichever is earlier.

1.3.  The undersigned certifies that it has examined and is fully familiar with all of the
provisions of the Contract Documents and any addenda thereto; that it has carefully
checked all of the words and figures shown in its Schedule of Pay ltems; that it has
carefully reviewed the accuracy of all statements in this Bid and attachments hereto;
and that it understands and agrees that SBCWD will not be responsible for any errors
or omissions on the part of the undersigned in preparing this Bid.

1.4.  The undersigned has by careful examination of the Specification and any addenda
thereto, and by examination of the actual Site conditions, satisfied itself as to the nature
and location of all Work, the general and local conditions to be encountered in the
performance of any Work, the requirements of the Contract and all other matters which
can in any way affect the Work or the cost thereof.

1.5.  Bidder has carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for having done so) all such
additional or supplementary examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies
and data concerning conditions (surface, subsurface and Underground Facilities) at or
contiguous to the site or otherwise which may affect cost progress, performance or
furnishing of the Work or which relate to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques,
sequences and procedures of construction to be employed by BIDDER and safety
precautions and programs incident thereto.

1.6.  Bidder does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, explorations,
tests, studies, or data are necessary for the determination of this Bid for performance
of the Work at the price(s) bid and within the times and in accordance with the other
terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

1.7.  Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by OWNER and others atthe
Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

Spec. No. 2021-01 8 00 4143 - BIDFORMS
ver. 100115



1.8. Bidder has correlated the information known to Bidder, information and observations
obtained from visits to the Site, reports and drawings identified in the Bidding Documents,
and all additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, and data with
the Bidding Documents.

1.9. Bidder has given ENGINEER written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or
discrepancies that Bidder has discovered in the Bidding Documents, and the written
resolution thereof by ENGINEER is acceptable to Bidder.

1.10. The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all
terms and conditions for the performance of the Work for which this Bid is submitted.

1.11. Bidder does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, explorations,
tests, studies, or data are necessary for the determination of this Bid for performance
of the Work at the price(s) bid and within the times and in accordance with the other
terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

1.12. Bidder further represents that this Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on
behalf of any undisclosed individual or entity and is not submitted in conformity with any
agreement or rules of any group, association, organization, or corporation; Bidder has
not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or sham
bid; Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding;
and Bidder has not sought by collusion to obtain for itself and advantage over any other
Bidder or over OWNER.

1.13. Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents for the
additive sum of the Bid Item Prices below (which is the Total (Lump Sum) Bid Price)
within the Schedule of Pay Iltems.

1.14. [f awarded a Contract, the undersigned agrees to execute and deliver to SBCWD within
15 days after date of receipt of Notice of Award, a signed Contract in duplicate and the
necessary Performance Bond, Payment Bond, Certificates of Insurance and
Endorsements, Escrow Agreement (if used) and Tax Identification Number.

1.15. Attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part of this Bid
are the following forms from the Specification which have been completed and executed

by undersigned Bidder:

SCHEDULE OF PAY ITEMS

NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION

DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS

EXPERIENCE STATEMENT

IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION

PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION CERTIFICATION

BID BOND

1.16. Undersigned also acknowledges receipt, understanding, and full consideration of the -
following addenda to the Specification in preparing its bid:

Addenda Nos. 1

Spec. No. 2021-01 9 00 41 43 - BID FORMS -
ver. 100115



ADDENDUMNO. 1
PAGE1of 6

San Benito County Water District

30 Mnnsfield Rnad e P.0O. Box 899 e Hollister. CA 95074-0899 # (831) 637-8718 e Fox:(831) 637-7267

4,

\‘\x\\\\\‘mﬁ“
SSOUNTY i
£ O' gﬁé{-ﬁﬁx’:&ﬁ:{% l{*
ESE N
a
2
77
N AL ;
LTRSS
ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
For
CALIFORNIA STATE HIGHWAY 156 WIDENING — PIPELINE REALIGNMENT
July 14, 2022

shall be accomplished in accordance with such modifications.
IMPORTANT

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ACKNOWLEDGED WHEN YOUR BID IS SUBMITTED BY

COMPLETING BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA. FAILURE TO
ACKNOWLEDGE THE ADDENDUM MAY CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION

OF THE BID.

This addendum modifies the Contract Documents dated June 2022, and the work

6 PAGES OF TEXT AND

THIS ADDENDUM CONTAINS:
3 ATTACHMENTS



ADDENDUMNO. 1
PAGE20f 6

CALIFORNIA STATE HIGHWAY 156 WIDENING — PIPELINE REALIGNMENT
ADDENDUM NO. 1

The Bidder is advised of the following changes to the Contract Documents dated June 2022 of
the California State Highway 156 Widening — Pipeline Realignment:

ITEM NO. 1:
(Contractor Question)
What is the width of the easements for each site of pipework?

Each location has a permanent 20’ easement where existing pipe is located. CALTRANS
will provide additional easements for new pipeline to be installed.

ITEM NO. 2:
(Contractor Question)
What is the availability of construction water?

SBCWD will provide non-potable San Felipe water for construction water use. Specific
location is TBD.

ITEM NO. 3:
(Owner Clarification)

The deadline for contractor questions to the owner of the project is July 14" by 5:00 pm
PST.

ITEM NO. 4:
(Owner Notification)

The coupling connections between the Fiberglass piping and the C900/C905 piping are
currently available and located at the District offices.

ITEM NO. 5:
(Contractor Question)
Can the district provide cut sheets for the transition fittings that will be supplied,

referenced on pages 2 and 4?

The drawings related to the District supplied transition fittings are included in this
addendum as Attachment 1.



ADDENDUMNO. 1
PAGE3of 6

ITEM NO. 6:

(Contractor Question)
At STA 1+00 on sheet, the plan view note reads “TEE NEW 12” to (E) 10” WATERLINE”,
and another note on the same sheet reads “ABANDON (E) 10” WATERLINE MIN 5’ FROM
NEW WATERLINE” on the south side of the proposed connection. Is this connection
intended to be a tee with a cap to the southern leg of the Existing 10” Waterline, or a
90.00° Bend, connecting the new 12” waterline to only the North leg of the existing 10”
waterline? Unless otherwise directed by addendum, Contractor will assume that thisis
to be 2 90.00° fitting.

The connection was intended to be a tee with a blind flange on the south side of the
proposed connection.

ITEM NO. 7:

(Contractor Question)
The specs make no mention of Construction Water. Will the District make Construction

Water available for the Contractor? If so, will there be costs associated with
Construction Water Usage?

See Item No. 2 above.

ITEM NO. 8:
(Contractor Question)
In the event of material procurement delays, will the District provide additional contract

time as needed?

If the procurement delay was found to not be the fault of the contractor, SBCWD would
be willing to provide additional contract time.

ITEM NO. 9:
(Contractor Question)
Sheet 2 reads “(E) 24” WATERLINE TO BE RELOCATED DEEPER ON SAME ALIGNMENTTO

ACCOMMODATE FUTURE COUNTY ROAD. MIN 48” COVER.” Is the existing portion of
this water line that the Contractor replaces to be removed and disposed of, or
abandoned in place?

The existing 24” water line needs to be removed and disposed of.



ADDENDUMNO. 1
PAGE4of 6

ITEM NO. 10:

{Contractor Question)
What is the approximate depth of the existing 24” waterline at the connection point? Is
the intention to install vertical bends to complete this offset, or to slope the pipe upto
catch the existing depth outside of the roadway?

The approximate depth of the existing 24" waterline at the connection point is
approximately 6-7 feet at the pipe invert. The contractor must pothole to verify. The
intention is to slope or offset the pipe up to catch the existing depth.

ITEM NO. 11:

{Contractor Question)
Can the District provide the limits of any permanent easements as well as any
temporary construction easements for these work areas?

These limits will be provided to the contractor, to be surveyed and marked accordingly.
Permanent easements can be assumed to be 20 feet in width with the piping not always
being in the middle of the easement. Temporary construction easements will need to be
negotiated with Caltrans and Caltrans’ contractor.

ITEM NO, 12;
{Contractor Question)
The Schedule of Pay Items on Page 13 includes Item No. 16 for an Optional Additive Bid

item. Can you provide clarification regarding this item as there is no description?

The Optional Additive Bid ltem was retained in the Schedule of Pay Items should anitem
that was previously unforeseen come up during the Pre-Bid site walk or through
Contractor Questions. As there is no need for this item, please disregard.

ITEM NO. 13:

{Contractor Question)
Are extended shutdowns permitted, particularly where proposed pipe is to be in the
same location as existing? If so, for how long? If not, will an above-ground bypass be
required?

Extended shutdowns are not permitted however there are limited locations where new
piping is to be installed in the same location as existing. Scheduled outages will need to
be negotiated in the pre-construction meeting. See Section 4 of the Agreement. No
above-ground bypass will be required.



ADDENDUMNO. 1
PAGE50f 6

ITEM NO. 14:

(Contractor Question)
Are extended shutdowns permitted, particularly where proposed pipe is to be in the
same location as existing? If so, for how long? If not, will an above-ground bypass be
required?

Extended shutdowns are not permitted however there are limited locations where new
piping is to be installed in the same location as existing. Scheduled outages will need to
be negotiated in the pre-construction meeting. See Section 4 of the Agreement. No
above-ground bypass will be required.

ITEM NO. 15:
(Project Drawings — Sheet 2)

The cross-section on sheet 2 of the Project drawings at approximately station 4+75 calls
out “TEE NEW 27" LINE WITH RELOCATED IN-PLACE 24” LINE". This should read: “TEE
NEW 30” LINE WITH RELOCATED IN-PLACE 24” LINE”. In addition, on sheet 2 the
transition fitting for the connection from the existing 27” Corban fiberglass pipe to new
30” C905 was not supplied correctly. The fitting received is for 27” Corban fiberglass
pipe to 24” C900 pipe. As such, see additional drawing in Attachment 2 to utilize the
existing fitting.

ITEM NO. 16:
(Project Drawings — Sheet 4)

The plan view and cross-section on sheet 4 of the Project drawings does not adequately
relay the intent of the piping replacement in that the replaced 30” piping section within
the Caltrans right-of-way should be relocated and offset both vertically and horizontally
to minimize system shutdown time. The existing pipeline is installed with 18 feet of
permanent easement from centerline of pipe to the west of the existing pipeline. The
new alignment should be installed within the permanent easement to the west of the
existing pipeline and lowered to meet Caltrans depth requirements.

ITEM NO. 17
(Owner Clarification)

During the Pre-Bid site walk, the location of work for the Area #3 Crossing shown on
Sheet 4 of the Project Drawings was incorrectly identified. The plans show the correct
location and the area starts at approximate GPS coordinates 36.841461, -121.479596
and proceeds south from there. | have attached photos of this local area in Attachment
3.



ADDENDUMNO. 1
PAGE60f 6

ITEM NO. 18:

(Contractor Question)
DR14 PVC Pipe is not available above 24”. Is 30” DR18 PC235 acceptable?

30" diameter DR18 PC235 PVC pipe is acceptable. For smaller sizes the DR14 should still
be used.

ITEM NO. 19:

(Contractor Question)
Mechanical Restraints are noted in the detail for the Steel Casing Insulator notes. No

specific restraints were called out in the specifications. Is there a manufacture/model
that you can designate for this application?

No specific manufacturer or model is identified at this time.

ITEM NO. 20:

(Contractor Question)
For ductile iron pipe, do the fittings have to be Full Body C110 for mechanical joint connections

or are Compact C153 mechanical joint fittings acceptable?

Compact C153 mechanical joint fittings are acceptable in lieu of C110 joints. General
pipe and joint documentation is provided in Attachment 4.

ITEM NO. 21:
{Owner Clarification)

AWWA has published the sixth edition of PVC Pipe and Fabricated Fittings. This new
standard (AWWA C900-16) combines the standards for C900 and C905 into one. Please
replace all references to Standards C900 and C905 with AWWA C900-16. General pipe
and joint documentation is provided in Attachment 4.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1



1.17. The undersigned is hereby representing that it is and will be properly licensed both at
the time that it submits a Bid as well as at the time the Contract is awarded, if the

Contract is awarded to the undersigned.

a. Individual Contractor: Undersigned certifies that it is now licensed in
accordance with the provisions of the Contractor's License Law of the State of

California,

License number 972425

Expiration date 04/30/2024

License classification_ A B, Haz.

b. Joint Venture: Undersigned certifies that the individual members of the joint
venture are now licensed in accordance with the provisions of the Contractor's
License Law of the State of California.

Member No. 1

Name

License number

Expiration date

License classification

Member No. 2

Name

License number

Expiration date

License classification

(If there are more than two members of the joint venture, attach a page for the
additional member(s) with the above information.)

Spec. No. 2021-01 10 00 41 43 - BIDFORMS
ver. 100115



1.18. Undersigned acknowledges that the representations made herein are made under

penaity of perjury.
BIDDER: Bidder's Business Address:
Monterey Peninsula Engineering 192 HealyAvehue,Marina, CA. 93933
(Company Name) A4 /4
L /\
\‘ [ \N//
By
(Signature)

Peter J Taormina
(Type or print name)

Manager
(Title)

Marina, CA
(Where signed) (City, State)

(corporate seal)
Dated: July 19 , 20 22 4
State of Incorporation:

Names and addresses of all partners or joint venturers:

See Attached Partnership Structure Qutline

Statement of the authority of signatory to bind Bidder:

o< 7. L H&(L‘qﬁd&

Spec. No. 2021-01 11 00 41 43 - BIDFORMS
ver. 100115



Partnership Structure Outline

Monterey Peninsula Engineering, a California general partnership, is comprised oftwo partners
- Monterey Peninsula Engineering, Inc,, a'California Corporation, and MPR Management Group, a
California Corporation. For the most part, the business has been in operation on central wast with

the 'samé'ma'nagement team since the 1980°s. In 2000, a restructuring took place for Success ion and
tax planning purposes. At that time, the original corporation entered into partnership witha new

entity comprised solely of three officers of the existing corporation.

The Monterey Peninsy la Engineering, a parinership <<< The contracting entity
EIN 91-2080587 . . .
P.0.Box 2317
Monterey, CA 93942

Its Pai'tners -

Monterey Peninsula Engineering, Inc. <The “original” March 1980 Corporatig,
50% Pariner, EIN 94-2697245 .

Officers — S
' Bart J. Bruno, President James B. Bruno, Vice President

Peter J. Taormina, Vice President Paul B. Brunp, Secretary/Treasurer

MPX Management Group, Inc. <<< The “new” June 2000 management group
50% Partner, EIN 77-0554281

Officers —
Paul B, Bruno, President : James B. Bruno, Vice President

Peter J. Taormina, Secretary/Treasurer

Bart J. Bruno -
President, 1980 — Current
Responsible for overseeing coordination of al] business activities

PeterJ. Taormina - T
Manager, VP of Engineering & Estimating, 1987-Current
-Responsible for Overseeing operations related to engineering, estimating, and project mangement,

: "Jamés'B. B‘runo —
Manager, VP of Operations, 1981-Current .~ : -
Responsible for all field operations, inchiding project management and coordination. In chirge of

 hiring, equipment acquisition and field safety issues,

Paul B. Bruno, CPA - .
Manager, Chief Financial Officer, 1988-Current
Responsible for 4] finance, risk management and administrative dutjeg. Oversees personnel matters

and administers Company’s safety program.



MONTEREY PENlNSULA ENGINEERING

CONTRACTORS & ENGINEERS
P.O.BOX 2317 .

“ MONTEREY, CA 93942
(831) 384-4081

SIGNATURE AUTH@RIT‘? for PARTNERSHIP

Monterey Peninsula Engneenng, a California general partnership, CSLB #972425, is
" comprised of two partners - Monterey Peninsula Engineering, Inc., a California Corporation,
and MPE Management Group, a California Corporation.

Section 6, Other Matters, of the Statement of Partnership Authority filed with the Cahforma
Secretary of State provides that:.

“Any officer of either general pariner, Monterey Peninsula Engineering, Inc, and
MPE Management Group, Inc., may execute coniracts on behalf of the
Partnership in order to the conduct business and affairs of Monterey Peninsula
Engineering, a general partnership.” :

The Officers of the two partner corporations are as follows —

Monterev Peninsnla Engineering Tnc.

Bart J. Bruno President )

James B. Bruno Vice President

Peter J. Taormina  Vice President

Paul B. Bruno " Secretary/Treasurer
MPE Management Group. Inc

Paul B. Bruno President

James B. Bruno Vice President -

Peter J. Taormina - Secretary/Treasurer :

Any Officer listed above of either Partner entity sign on behalf of the Partnershlp and can act
- as a Manager of the partnershlp

Attachments

» Statement of Partnership Aﬁthority filed with Secretary of State, March 21, 2002
» MPE Management Group. Corporate Resolution of Signature Authority
> Monterey Pemnsula Engmeenng Corporate Resolution of Signature Authority



MAR 26 2882 13:pg FR DHTHSEHRQ—!

916 922 5199 TO 1831'?542911 P.G2-g2

State of California

Secretary of State
. Bill Jones

Fom G-y

STATEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP AUTHORITY

IMP ORTANT- Read instructions on back before ccmpletmg Tform,

RAME C\F PARTNERSHIP
FMONTEREY PENINSULA ENGiNE.ERING

STREET AUDRESS OF CHIEF EXEGUTIVE GFFIGE CITYISTATERSOUNTRY ZiF CODE
182 HEALY AVENUE MARINA, CA usa 93933
STREET ADDRESS OF A GALIFDRNIA OFFIGE, IF ANY ciTY ZIp CODE

(B A UST THE FuLL RAMES AND HAJUING ADDAESSES OF ALL .

QRs
PARTNERS (ATTAGH ADDITIDNAL PLGES, IF NECESSARY]

NamE: MONTEREY PENINSUL A ENGINEERING, ING.
ARDRESS: 192 HEALY AVE

oiry: MARINA: smrsr:ouumv :CA 7P coDE.§3933
NAME: MPE MANAGMEN’T GROUP INC,

ADDRESS; 192 HEALY AVE

ciTy: MARNIA STATEICOUNTRY:(?A,  ZIP CODE. 93933

[ B srare 'ms FULL HaME AND MAWING ADDRESS OF I AGENT APPOINTED
AHD MAINTAINED §Y THE PARTNERSHLPD WHOWILL MAINTAIN A
LIST OF THE NAMES AHD MAILING ADDRESSESOF ALY,
PARTNERS, .

MAKE!

RDORESS:
CITY:

STATECOUNTRY:

2P COUE:

n.n.}.ies OF ALL PARTNERS AUTHORIZED TQ EXECUTE INE'ERUMEH‘)‘S TMHSFERBIHG REAL PROPE

(ATTAGH ADDITIONAL PAGES, IF NECESSARY)

PARTHER NAME: MONTEREY PENINSULA ENGINEERING, t_Nc:PARTNER NAME:

PARTNER NAME: MPE MANAGMENT GROUP ING..
PARTNER NANE:

PARTNER NAME:

PARTNER HAME:

OTHER MATTERS, IF ANY! (RTTACH AGDITIONAL FAGEE, I NEGESSARY]

wny sfficer of either general pariner, Monterey Peninsula Enginssdng, nt. and MPE Management Groug. Inc, may e;xawie
pniracts on bahalf of the Parhvemhxp In oeder te conduct the bUSIness znd affairs of Montersy Penirisula Engheering, a

enaral parinership.
JMBER Df PAGES ATTACHED, IF ANY : MONE . :
ggcz.m& UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS oF THE STATE OF GALIFORNIA THAT For Buérébw Slats Uss

UE 4G GORREGT, 302002085012

= 12 19)02 FILE =
AQHTEREY FEMIESLA EHOIHEEADG, N DRTETEEED 2. ?:) 75
1Y BART ERUNO.. PREEIAENT MONTEREY COUNTY, CALIFORNIA RoCUHERT -

“‘" COORTY AND BTXTE EXECUTED
j . LED
,«' < S 1o 3 ENDORSED - « Fl

JGHATVRE oF F PARTHER . DATE EXEGUTED In 118 0 ﬁc':lsé St ol
Tmm. ¥ BRI, PRESIDENT MONTEREY COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.
YPE OR PRINT-NAME OF FARTNER COUNTY AND STATE EXECUTED MAR 2'-1 m
ETURH TO: - - S
ame; LOMBARDO & GlILLES BLL,L ngtwtﬁm
ODREE R18 AV I s STDEET



CORPORATE RESOLUTION OF SIGNATURE AUTHORITY

Whereas MPE Management Group is a California corporation filed with California Secretary
of State; and '

Whereas, it is in the best interests of the corporation to enter into contracts and otherlegal
documents as part of its regular business activities.

Now, therefore be it resolved, that any one of the following officers

Pan] B. Bruno President
James B. Bruno Vice President
Peter J. Taormina Secretary/Treasurer

of the MPE Management Group be, and hereby is authorized, directed, and empowered for,
and on behalf of, and in the name of this corporation by their signature to bind the
corporation.

Resolved further, that a signature of an above named officer is hereby deemed to be
conclusive evidence of such officer’s authority to act on behalf of this corporation.

Resolved further; that this corporation hereby ratifies and confirms the acts of its officers,
agents and employees in heretofore obligating this corporation.

s o e ke ok e shesfe o ofe s ok sheske sfe she s sk o s e ke e s i s el s i e sl ok ol sk s stk s ke sk sk ol sk e stk sk e shesie e sk sk sk sk o e sk i sk ke she ook

. 1, Peter J. Taormina, Secretary of MPE Management Group, a corporation duly 6rganized and
existing under the laws of the State of California, do certify that the foregoing is a full true,
and correct.copy of certain resolutions of the Board of Directors of said corporation, duly

and adopted ataSpecial meeting of the Board of Directors on May 22, 2017.

‘5/27,/17

{ pefer J Taormina, Secretary



CORPORATE RESOLUTION OF SIGNATURE AUTHORITY

Whereas Monterey Peninsula Engineering is a California corporation filed with Califomia
Secretary of State; and :

Whereas, it is in the best interests of the corporation to enter into contracts and otherlegal
documents as part of its regular business activities.

Now, therefore be it resolved, that any one of the following officers

Bart J. Bruno President

James B. Bruno ‘Vice President
Peter J. Taormina Vice President
Paul B. Bruno - Secretary/Treasurer

of the Monterey Peninsula Engineering be, and hereby is authorized, directed, and
empowered for, and on behalf of, and in the name of this corporation by their signature to
bind the corporation,

Resolved further, that a signature of an above named officer is hereby deemed to be -
conclusive evidence of such officer’s authority to act on behalf of this corporation.

Resolved further, that this corporation hereby ratifies and confirms the acts of its officers,
agents and employees in heretofore obligating this corporation,

o oo ok ofs o sfe ok oo sfe e ofe sk s ofe o e e sk sfe sk ok s sfesteofe sk shesfeoke stk sl ol sl sfe ook e sk s e ook sk o e e sk sl ok ke sk ke e sk b kb ke shesfe e

I, Paul B. Bruno, Secretary of MPE Monterey Peninsula Engineering, a corporation duly
organized and existiﬁg under the laws of the State of California, do-certify that the foregoing
is a full, true, and correct copy of certain resolutions of the Board of Directors of said ,
corporation, duly passed and adopted at a special meeting of the Bgard of Directorsen May

22,2017.

5/27_/ (7

Paul B. Bruno; Secretary



G100l oA

SWYO4 aig - €¥ Lt 00 (4% L0-L20Z™ON "dedg
\@fwﬂw ._m. L7 $ - 393 ; $ =71 09¢ bursey |88 WNUWIUIN 8% — J00] Jesu Gl
-000 097 % -00907 $ 41 09z Buise) [88)S WRWIUIA 2% — 3004 Jeaur 7l
—00&¢CL/ 8] — @ Lo$ 47 Gze'L ule Jeje M ,0€ — 3004 Jeauf] el
3 1
-6/ b Thl—T¢ —~agc 707 P 2asr EL Siy UlB JojeM pg —1004 Jesurt | gj
_ b e ) {1 0.€ Ulei Jejem 2| — 1004 JeaurT
AN i 100 JBSUI "
OLZ'ho — 7
-~ 0007 $| 000" & V3 2 Jsonpey/iepuedx3 .z 0} 01 ol
- 021°9¢ | ~00Q'G] ¢ v3 2 (uegiod) urepy ,0€ 018U 6
-009'N1 §] _00a9) § V3 L (UeqioD) ulep ,/z 0} Josuuo) 8
~007 '3 §| -000'8G § va } U pZ 033000000 | Z
-000' 27 $| Q0@ § v3 Z ulep 9| 0} 398UUCH 9
~QQ0 't $§| o000z $| (v3) yoeg l uleiy 01 0}308uuo) g
~Qo0'0T $| -000'0T § S L gnig pue Jes|) v
~-000 01 $| -o0ol] § ST b ("o18 18]101 8|qEHOd) SIVIAIBS a)iS £
- 0000 ¢ - 00a'nt $ S l juswisbeuel 108foig b
P ) 3)) "a0ud piq [e10} B4} 4O %0} PO8OXa O} Jou
— Q0 QT w‘\.DDDSOT $ wng dwnT b u:osz___no?mD\cosz__Eo_z b
3s0D ainsesn
wejj aulm[eloL | @9ud Jun jouun | ‘Ao ys3 uopdusaseq "ON w9y

-HWVN ¥3aaig




\

GLL00L J8A
SWHOL qig - € L 00 €l L0-1202 ON 'oadg

) "pig 8y} 0} peyiosds uonippe 1eu ey Buikidde Aq pauuuelsp unowe jau ey; aq jleys soud JoRpuoD 8l ‘swey pig
SAPPY [ Jo Aue 1deasR YINMO 84l PINOUS JUNOWE J8U By} aq Heys aoud 10RIUOS BYL "HINMO 8y} Jo uopdo ey Je sy Swiey| pIg OANIPPY Hie J0 AuB jJo uojoslel Jo gosuejdsnde Byl
‘Swel| piIg BAPPY pejdeste (e 1oj popiaosd sasud ey Bujkidde wouy

Supinses junowe ey eoug PIg BJOL ey} 0} Juswisnipe se 1deoos jiim Jeppig ayl ‘swal pig eAlippy o
‘a0l pig jejol sy uj PBPN|OU; BI. MO 8y} Joj Asessaoau Ss{ejuspiou pue .ach_E:Gm .m_mtaum—t cODm_ J0j 81800 8y} jey) salejosp J8ppiq eyl ‘g
(eaisnjou; £} yBnoiy} | "SON welf) 89U Pig [E10L ISSMO| Y} UO PBSEQ 84 (YS PI] 1SEMO} B} JO UOJEUILLSIEP By L v

'swej| Aed Bujp.eBel jlejep Jeypn Jo} suoleoyoeds [EOJUYOS] PUB BINPBYIS pig PEpRoUl 088

.@62@% 2009 Apvom L PUO Paypuvy aug pubSMoyL vises xi‘.@r padpuey vy v 40

SQHOM NI NIZLLRIM W3LI aig 3ALLIAAY HLIM 301dd dig TV.LOL
ct1 /5 G\N ¢ W31l dig 3AILIAAaY ONIGNTONI SAig NOSIHVAWO0D J04 V101

4K vy $ $7 b Way| pig eAlppY [euondo

ol

..mKG:Q% %Awnvb‘,\m?.w. pvo FCM:\S(N V0 %_\S?OJAP vanas \f*%.u\ ﬁ@m,\cj CIARY <O,~:ME; QQO
SCQHOM NI NILLI™M 3018d alg V1oL

/ Salg NOSIHYANWOD HO4 IVLOL
— 471/ hls

—o00zal §| —oo0 4] va z 1650 UBW 1918M ,0E | 2}
00T §| - 099§ va Z JoSJO UBI 1918M 01 | 91
1s09 ainseap

weyl surjejol | edudiun | JONUN | Ao 1S3 uonduosag "ON wey|

-JINVN ¥3aaid




The costs of any Work shown or required in the Plans and Specification, but not specifically
identified as a Pay ltem are to be included in related Pay ltems and no additional compensation
shall be due Contractor by virtue of Contractar's compliance with the Plans and Specifications.

Bidders must provide pricing for every bid item.

The estimated quantities for unit price items are for purposes of comparing bids only and SBCWD
makes no representation that the actual quantities of work performed will not vary from the
estimates.

In case of discrepancy between the unit price and the line item cost set forth for a unit price item,
the line item cost, calculated at the unit price muitiplied by the estimated quantity, shall prevail
and shall be utilized as the basis for determining the lowest responsive, responsible bidder.
However, if the amount set forth as a unit price is ambiguous, unintelligible or uncertain for any
cause, or is omitted, or is the same amount as the entry in the “Line ltem Cost” column, then the
amount set forth in the “Line Item Cost” column for the item shall prevail and shall be divided by
the estimated quantity for the item and the price thus obtained shall be the unit price. If any of
the above discrepancies exist, SBCWD may recalculate the bid price on the basis of the unit price
and the bidder agrees to be bound by such recalculation. Final payment for unit price items shall
be determined by SBCWD from measured quantities of work performed.

Spec. No.2021-01 14 00 41 43 -BID FORMS
ver. 100115



NON-COLLUSION DECLARATION
TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID

The undersigned declares:

I am the _ Manager of Monterey Peninsula Engineering the party making the foregoing bid.

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership,
company, association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and not collusive or sham.
The bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a false or
sham bid. The bidder has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with
any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The bidder has not in
any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or conference with
anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost
element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder. All statements contained in the bid are true.
The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid price or any breakdown thereof,
or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, to any corporation,
partnership, company association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent
thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid and has not paid, and will not pay, any person or
entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, partnership, joint
venture, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby
represents that he or she has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on behalf
of the bidder.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is

true and correct and th i ration”is executed on 07/19/2022 [date], at
Marina ity], c [state].
Signed: / / /f //
/A/

Print Name: Peter J Taonflina, Manager

Spec. No.2021-01 15 00 41 43 -BID FORMS
ver. 100115



S0e atached

Notary Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF

On . 20___, before me, , Notary Public, personally
appeared , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed
the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature of Notary Public

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form to ancther document.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
1 Individual
[1 Corporate Officer

Title(s) Title or Type of Document
1 Partner(s) O Limited
O General Number of Pages
[J Attorney-in-Fact
[ Trustee(s)
1 Guardian/Conservator Date of Document
3 Other:
Signer is representing:
Name Of Person(s) Or Entity(les)
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above
Spec. N0.2021-01 16 00 41 43 -BID FORMS

ver. 100115




ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California

County of onterey )

on July 19, 2022 before me, Sandra L. Bruno, Notary Public
(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared Peter J.Taormina ‘
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
histher/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

SANDRAL.BRUND |
+A\  COMM. #2290303

: <} Notary Public-California
NEm, County of Monterey
=" My Comm, Exp. June 23,2023

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature }%’K/&A%@z/ (Seal)
7

~=YdSY

Adcehed o Now Collusion Vectasafron




G11001 JeA

SWYO4 alg- €7 L7 00 Ll 10-1202 "ON "oadg
¥ /A vl
JaquinN Jaquinp asuaoll 9180 GNV eweN YIOM JO Uoliog
uoneysibay Miq s$sauisng JO uojjeso Jojoesjuooqng

‘Jjos
uopod jeu wioped [jBys 3 Jey) pue Suop Jeu) wiopad o} payienb Ajing si 3 jey; psesbe 8ABY 0} paLuasp aq [jeys JOJoRJUOY By} usy)
PHOM Jo uood swes ey} Joj payoads S} J0JOBIUCOGNS SUO UBY)} SI0W Ji JO “4IOM 8Y) JO uoipod e 4o} ‘payioads s Jojoeuoaqns ou Jj

‘Uojjeunioju; pajsanbal mojaq ey apircid 0} pejuesb oq [jBys By [euopPE ON "J8jealb S| JaAayoiym ‘000'0L ¢ Jo
80lid Pigl [B10} §,10J0B.1UOD 8U3 O (%Z/}) Juesiad BUO JO jley-auo JO SS80X8 U} JUNOWE UE U] 3JOM 8L} JNOGE JO U} JOJORIIUOY 0} B2IAIDS
19pusi 10 Joqe| o ylom wiiopad |jim Oym JOJDEHUCOGNS YoBS IS [[eYS JOJOBNUOD By} usy) ‘sAemybly pue S$]88J]S SBAJOAU] MJOM By JI
‘Bujobaioj ey BuipueisuIMON “@0lid pig [BI0 S JOJOBIUOD BU) JO (%2/1) Juediad 8UO JO jjey-8UO JO SSBOXE U} JUNOLUE UE U }I0M aU} jO
UORONASU0D 8} JNOGE 10 UJ J0J0BAUOD BY) 0} 8IAISS JopURJ JO JOGE] JO YIOM ULopad [[iM oym Jojoeijuoaqns yoee Aq sUop 8q [jiM Yoiym
Hom a3 Jo uopod 8y (q) pue sseuisng jo eoe|d By} JO UOHEDO] By} PUE BWBU By} (e) :molaq Yo} 18 jjeys Jappiq yoes “bas 18 goLy
SuoloBs ‘BlUIOH[ED JO SJeIS 8Yj} JO BPOD JOBIUOD 3ljqNd BY} JO JOV Saooeld Jig4 Bugoenuoogng pue Busigng 8y} yym eoueldwos uj

SHOLOVHLINODENS 40 NOILVYNDIS3A



SWHO4 aig- ey Lv 00

G100} JeA
8l 10-1202 'ON 'osdg

A AN \) pajeq

Prasin

o [
% E\ ainjeubig

Buuesubus BjRSliued ASIaJUO)y  Joppig JO sWweN

daquinpN
uopessiboy MIg

ssauisng jo uopeso

JaquinN esu99y1 g189 GNV eweN }OM jo uojuog
Jojoesjuooqng




EXPERIENCE STATEMENT

Bidder submits, as a part of its Bid, the following statements as to its experience qualifications.
Bidder certifies that all statements and information set forth below are true and accurate. Bidder
hereby authorizes SBCWD to make inquiry as appropriate regarding its experience.

a.

b.

Bidder has been engaged in the contracting business under its present business
name for _42 _years.

Bidder's experience in Work of a nature similar in type and magnitude to that set
forth in the Specification, must include application of industrial coatings, extends

[7',/over a period of _¥*{lyears. To be considered of similar type and complexity, listed

C.

d.

projects should include: the installation of water conveyance pipelines and fittings,
installation of carrier pipe, environmental controls, and work site management.

Bidder, as contractor, has satisfactorily completed all contracts awarded to it,
except as follows:  None '

(Name any and all exceptions and reasons therefor. Bidder shall attach and
designate additional pages if necessary.)

Within the last three years Bidder has satisfactorily completed the following
contracts covering Work similar in type and magnitude to that set forth in the
Specification for the following owners: (person, firms, or authorities)

Contract Amount

Owner's Name, Name of Owner’s Type of Work (rounded fo closest
Address & Telephone Representative and Year thousand dollars)

See Attached

(Bidder shall attach and properly designate additional pages if necessary.)

Spec. No. 2021-01 19 00 41 43 -BID FORMS

ver. 100115




Project Name:

Location:

Owner:

Owner Contact:

Architect or Engineer Name:
Architect or Engineer Contact:
Construction Manager:

Description of Project:

Initial Contract Value:

Final Cost of Construction:

Original Scheduled Completion Date:

Time Extensions Granted:

Actual Date of Completion:

Stop Notices or Mechanic's Liens Filed:
Liquidated Damages Assessed:

Resolution of Claim, Lawsuit, or Arbitration:

Project Name:

Location:

Owner:

Owner Contact:

Architect or Engineer Name:
Architect or Engineer Contact:
Construction Manager:

Description of Project:

Initial Contract Value:

Final Cost of Construction:

Original Scheduled Completion Date:

Time Extensions Granted:

Actual Date of Completion:

Stop Notices or Mechanic's Liens Filed:
Liquidated Damages Assessed:

Resolution of Claim, Lawsuit, or Arbitration:

Monterey Peninsula Engineering
3 Similar Projects

Main Ave & Madrone Pipeline Restoration Project
Morgan Hill, CA

Santa Clara Valley Water District

Joel Jenkins (408) 265-2600

Santa Clara Valley Water Distric

Joel Jenkins (408} 265-2600

Bart Bruno (831) 384-4081

Demo & remove existing pipelines and chemical feed
station; install 24", 30", and 36" HDPE pipe before grade
and vaulted pipeline appurtenances and associated
lateral piping, structures and foundations.
$9,946,650.00

$10,701,699.35

Apr-19

Yes

Jan-20

None

None

None

Regional Urhan Water Augmentation Project
Marina, CA.

Marina Coast Water District

Don Wilcox 831-883-5935

Carollo Engineers

559-436-6616

Bart Bruno 831-384-4081

The Project consists of constructing approximately 5
miles of 8-inch diameter to 16-inch diameter ductile iron
and polyvinyl chioride recycled water and potable water
pipeline in paved and non-paved roadways and
easements, connecting to existing pipelines, pipeline
valves and appurtenances, a guided auger bore
trenchless roadway crossing, twelve pressure reducing
stations, and roadway paving for a complete in-place
operational system

8,821,665.00

T8D

Jul-20

No

TBD

None

None

None



Project Name:

Location:

Owner:

Owner Contact:

Architect or Engineer Name:
Architect or Engineer Contact:
Construction Manager:

Description of Project:

Initial Contract Value:

Final Cost of Construction:

Original Scheduled Completion Date:

Time Extensions Granted:

Actual Date of Completion:

Stop Notices or Mechanic's Liens Filed:
Liguidated Damages Assessed:

Resolution of Claim, Lawsuit, or Arbitration:

Project Name:

Location:

Owner:

Owner Contact:

Architect or Engineer Name:
Architect or Engineer Contact:
Construction Manager:

Description of Project:

Initial Contract Value:

Final Cost of Construction:

Original Scheduled Completion Date:

Time Extensions Granted:;

Actual Date of Completion:

Stop Notices or Mechanic's Liens Filed:
tiquidated Damages Assessed:

Resolution of Claim, Lawsuit, or Arbitration:

First Street Water Utility Improvements

Gilray, CA

City of Gilroy

Girum Awoke {408) 846-0260

City of Gilroy

(408) 846- 0451

Bart Bruno (831) 384-4081

Install 8,050 Lin Ft of 24 Inch Pipe. install new water
mains, valves & hydrants, tie-in of new mains to existing,
replace service laterals, replace water meters & water
meter boxes.

$5,451,990.00

$6,659,104.47

July-19

Yes

November-19

None

None

None

4TH ST INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
Hollister, CA

City of Hollister

David Rubcic

San Benito Engineer & Surveying, Inc.

{831) 637-2763

Bart Bruno (831) 384-4081

The work includes the installation of a new 12" waterline and
new 38" storm drain line on Fourth St, a new 24" storm drain
line on College St, and a new 24" storm drain line on Powel St.
The new line will be tied to existing lines in Fourth, Line,
Mapleton and College Streets, and the existing 8" line will be
capped and abandoned in place. Two new fire hydrants will be
installed, and all water services and meter boxes along the
new water line will be replaced. New curb, gutter, driveways
and ramps will be installed on Fourth St. with and
add/alternate for new sidewalk. New curb ramps and curb
inlets will be installed as indicated at the intersection of Fifth
and College Streests and Powell and Sixth St.

$2,201,266.25

$2,671,853.84

April-18

No

April-19

None

None

None



IRAN CONTRACTING ACT CERTIFICATION
(Public Contract Code Section 2200 et seq.)

As required by California Public Contract Code Section 2204, the Contractor certifies subject to
penalty for perjury that the option checked below relating to the Contractor's status in regard to
the Iran Contracting Act of 2010 (Public Contract Code Section 2200 ef seq.) is true and correct:

E/ The Contractor is not:

(i) identified on the current list of persons and entities engaging in investment
activities in Iran prepared by the California Department of General Services in
accordance with subdivision (b) of Public Contract Code Section 2203; or

(i) a financial institution that extends, for 45 days or more, credit in the amount of
$20,000,000 or more to any other person or entity identified on the current list of
persons and entities engaging in investment activities in Iran prepared by the
California Department of General Services in accordance with subdivision (b) of
Public Contract Code Section 2203, if that person or entity uses or will use the
credit to provide goods or services in the energy sector in Iran.

0 Agency has exempted the Contractor from the requirements of the Iran Contracting Act of
2010 after making a public finding that, absent the exemption, Agency will be unable to
obtain the goods and/or services to be provided pursuant to the Contract.

O The amount 0f the Gontract payable to the Contractor for the Project does not exceed
$1,000,000 g

Signed
S 7
Titled Peter J Taxrp(niy[a, Manager

vV
Firm Montere&y eninsula Engineering

Date 07/19/2022

Note: In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 2205, false certification of this form shall
be reported to the California Attorney General and may resutlt in civil penalties equal to the greater
of $250,000 or twice the Contract amount, termination of the Contract and/or ineligibility to bid on

contracts for three years.

Spec. No. 2021-01 20 00 41 43 -BID FORMS
ver. 100115



Public Works Contractor Registration Certification

Pursuant o Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1, all contractors and subcontractors that wish
to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, or enter into a contract to perform public work must be
registered with the Department of Industrial Relations.

See http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html for additional information.

No bid will be accepted nor any contract entered into without proof of the contractor's and
subcontractors’ current registration with the Department of Industrial Relations to perform public

work.

Bidder hereby certifies that it is aware of the registration requirements set forth in Labor Code
sections 1725.5 and 1771.1 and is currently registered as a contractor with the Department of

Industrial Relations.

Name of Bidder: Monterey Peninsula Engineering

DIR Registration Number: 1000000094

Bidder further acknowledges:
1. Bidder shall maintain a current DIR registration for the duration of the project.

2. Bidder shall include the requirements of Labor Code sections 1725.5 and 1771.1
in its contract with subcontractors and ensure that all subcontractors are registered
at the time of bid opening and maintain registration status for the duration of the

project.

3. Failure to submit this form or comply with any of the above requirements may result
in a finding that the bid is non-responsive.

Signature: /
Name and Title: { Pet% gmina, Manager
Dated: \ 07/1 g/2022
Spec. No. 2021-01 21 00 41 43 -BID FORMS

ver. 100115



BID BOND

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that, _ MONTEREY PENINSULA ENGINEERING
hereinatter called the Principal, and THE CONTINENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY
, @ corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of _ Pennsylvania ;
having its principal place of business at _151 N. Franklin Street, Chicago IL 60606 _in the State of
Illinois , and authorized to do business in the State of California, hereinafter
call the Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the San Benito County Water District, hereinafter
called the Obligee, on order, in the sum of _ Ten Percent of Amount Bid Dollars
($_10% of Amount Bid ) (being at least ten percent (10%) of the total amount of Principal's Bid
price) lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which we bind ourselves, our heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these present.

THE CONDITIONS OF THIS OBLIGATION ARE SUCH THAT:

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted its Bid for the project entitled _California State Highway
156 Widening - Pipeline Realignment to the Obligee, the Bid, by reference thereto; being

hereby made a part hereof,

NOW, THEREFORE, if Principal's Bid is rejected or, in the alternate, if the Proposal is accepted
and the Principal signs and delivers a Contract and furnishes a Performance Bond and Payment
Bond, all in the form and within the time required by the Bid and the Contract Documents, then
this obligation shall become null and void, otherwise the same shall remain in full force and effect
and upon default of the Principal shall be forfeited to the Obligee, it being expressly understood
and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all default of the Principal shall be the amount
of this obligation as herein stated, as liquidated damages.

The Surety, for value received, hereby agrees that its obligations and its bond shall not be
impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such
Proposal, and the Surety hereby waives notice of any such extension.

In the event suit is brought upon this bond by the Obligee and judgment is recovered, the Surety
shall pay, in addition to the sum set forth above, all costs incurred by the Obligee in such suit,
including reasonable attorney's fees and expert witness fees, to be fixed by the court, in addition

to the penal sum of the Bond.

Signed this __14th _ day of July , 2022 T
THE CONTINENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY MO%REY fNIN ENGI\&EERE;TG

F i ltez,

o b ¢ — )
BY: SURETY Tfacy Aston, Attorney-in-Fact BY: PRINCIPAL FE T B
om0 < Pater gormina, Manager: : . v
o .,1,1\ .. jj:f ) Vit

Y

N

Spec. No. 2021-01 22 00 41 43 -BID FORMS
ver. 100115



oo otached
Notary Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate
verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the
truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF

On . 20___, before me, , Notary Public, personally
appeared , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to
me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/heritheir
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed

the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature of Notary Public

OPTIONAL

Though the information below is not required by law, it may prove valuable to persons relying on the document
and could prevent fraudulent removal and reattachment of this form to another documsni.

CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT
1 Individual
[J Corporate Officer
Title(s) Title or Type of Document

[ Partner(s) 1 Limited

O General Number of Pages
{7 Attorney-In-Fact
[J Trustee(s)
[1 Guardian/Conservator Date of Document
1 Other:
Signer is representing:
Name Of Person(s) Or Entity(ies)

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above

Note: Signature of person executing for Surety must be notarized and evidence of corporate
authority attached.

END OF BID BOND

Spec. No. 2021-01 23 00 41 43 -BID FORMS
ver. 100115




ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is
attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.

State of California
County of Monterey )

on July 19,2022 before me, Sandra L. Bruno, Notary Public
(insert name and title of the officer)

personally appeared Peter J.Taormina ‘
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
. paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal. [ = SavORAL.BRUND |
o TR COMM, #2280303 >
S 3} Notary Public-California 4
< '/ County of Monterey =
} My Comm. Exp. June 23,2023 }

Signature %@g{ﬂ%fzﬂ/ (Seal)




A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness,
accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California

County of Los Angeles

on _JUL 142022 before me, _ Vanessa Fong. Notary Public , personally
appeared Tracy Aston who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the personés) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacityGes),
and that by-his/her/their-signaturefs) on the instrument the person¢s), or the entity upon behalf of
which the personés) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the
State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

VANESSA FONG
Notary Public - California
Los Angeles County
Commission ¥ 2398052

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

1¥NR

- o Signature Q/ CAAA I /\~_7//’

Signature of Not ublic



, POWER OF ATTORNEY APPOINTING INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

Know All Men By These Presents, That The Continental Insurance Company, a Pennsylvania insurance company, is a duly organized and existing

insurance company having its principal office in the City of Chicago. and State of Hlinois, and that it does by virtue of the signature and seal herein
affixed hereby make, constitute and appoint

Tracy Aston, Marina Betsy Tapia, Rosa E Rivas, Tom Branigan, B Aleman, Lisa K Crail, Simone Gerhard, Edward C

Spector, K D Wapato, April Martinez, Samantha Fazzini, Donna Garcia, Michael Grossi, Arlene A Tanaka,
Individually

of Los Angeles, CA, its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact with full power and authority hereby conferred to sign. seal and execute for and on its behalf
bonds, undertakings and other obligatory instruments of similar nature

- In Unlimited Amounts -

and to bind them thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such instruments were signed by a duly authorized officer of the insurance company and all
the acts of said Attorney, pursuant to the authority hereby given is hereby ratified and confirmed.

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the By-Law and Resolutions, printed on the reverse hereof, duly
adopted, as indicated, by the Board of Directors of the insurance company.

In Witness Whereof, The Continental Insurance Company has caused thése presents to be signed by its Vice President and its corporate seal to be
hereto affixed on this 23rd day of June, 2021.

erth¥ion,

o rL INSGLe., The Continental Insurance Company

LTI Paul T. Bruflat

s

22,

4

:3?;

ice President

State of South Dakota. County of Minnehaha, ss:

On this 23rd day of June, 2021, before me personally came Paul T. Bruflat to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say: that he
resides in the City of Sioux Falls, State of South Dakota; that he is a Vice President of The Continental Insurance Company. a Pennsylvania insurance
company, described in and which executed the above instrument; that he knows the seal of said insurance company: that the seal affixed to the said
instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed pursuant to authority given by the Board of Directors of said insurance company and that he
signed his name thereto pursuant to like authority, and acknowledges same to be the act and deed of said insurance company.

1) Bent

My Commission Expires March 2, 2026 M. Bent Notary Public

M. BENT

NOTARY PUBLIC
SOUTH DAKOTA

 Ghhng gy 4
CCetee

-

CERTIFICATE

I, D. Johnson, Assistant Secretary of The Continental Insurance Company, a Pennsylvania insurance company, do hereby certify that the Power of
Attorney herein above set forth is still in force, and further certify that the By-Law and Resolution of the Board of Directors of the insurance company
printed on the reverse hereof is still in force. In testimony whereof I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of the said insurance

company this day of JUL 14 2022

The Continental Insurance Company

V. (o

D. Johnson v Assistant Secretary

Form F6850-4/2012

Go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner / Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage, if you want to verify bond authenticity.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - CALIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT OFFICE

50 HIGUERA STREET

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401-5415 Making Conservation
PHONE (805) 549-3152 a California Way of Life
FAX (805) 549-3062

Y 711

hitp://www.dot.ca.gov/dist05

April 23, 2021 05-SB1-156-3.00/8.20
0521 NUR 0186
Project Code: 05-34490

San Benito Community Water District
Attn: David Smotherman

3232 S. Higuera St. Suite 200

San Luis Obispo , CA 93401

Dear David:

Attached is your approved encroachment permit that authorizes the approved work
identified in Utility Notice No. 05-UT-1376.652 within the State's right of way. DO NOT
BEGIN WORK UNTIL YOU HAVE FIRST READ THE PERMIT CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY AND
HAVE CONTACTED THE STATE REPRESENTATIVE LISTED ON YOUR PERMIT.

This permit is a legal and binding contract once work on it has begun. You are
subject to the provisions contained in the permit and in the attached
Encroachment Permit General Provisions. If there is any question regarding
interpretation of any detail in the permit or the General Provisions, you may
contact the Representative listed on your permit or our office at (805) 549-3152.
Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Pursuant fo the Executive Department, State of Cadlifornia, Proclamation of a
State of Emergency, signed on October 27, 2019, and under the direction of the
Office of Emergency Services and the State Emergency Plan, work authorized
by this permit will be suspended when a planned Public Safety Power Shutoff
(PSPS) notification is in effect. Unless Permittee has obtained special approval
from the Director of Caltrans or his assigns to work during a PSPS event, Permittee
must stop work and make all fraveled ways and roadsides safe for public fravel
and emergency services if notified by the Director of Caltrans or his assigns.

Sincerely,

N

PETER A. HENDRIX, PE
District Permit Engineer



STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FM 911436
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT E.A. 05-34490
TR-0120 {REV. 6/2012) Permit No.
0521 NUR 0186
Dist/Co/Rie/PM
In compliance with (Check onej: 05-SBt-156-3 000/8 20
Date
X Your application of February 18, 2021 Aprﬂ 23, 2021
Fee Paid Deposit
Utility Notice No. 05-UT-1374.652 of 10/16/2020 EXEMPT
Performance Bond Amount {1) Payment Bond Amount (2}
[ ] Agreement No. of
Bond Company
(J R/W Contract No. of
Bond Number {1} Bond Number (2}
— 1

TO:  San Benito Community Water District
Attn: David Smotherman
3232 S. Higuera St. Suite 200
San Luis Obispo , CA 93401

Phone: 805-549-3117

Permittee’s Reference No. 0500000505 05-34490
|

and subject to the following, PERMISSION IS HEREBY GRANTED to:
Relocate and/or alter existing utility facilities maintained and operated by San Benito Community
Water District fo clear State Project code number 05-34490, per the Utility Notice number referenced
above as shown on the plans and as directed by the permit provisions in State Route 156 right of
way between postmiles 3.0 and 8.2 in the County of San Benito.

j » PERMITTEE

Page 1 of 3

THIS PERMIT IS NOT A PROPERTY RIGHT AND DOES NOT TRANSFER WITH THE PROPERTY TO A NEW OWNER.

The following attachments are also included as part of this permit {Check applicable):

R Yes O No
O Yes No
[dYes No

General Provisions {TR-0045)
Utility Maintenance Provisions
Special Provisions

In addition 1o fee, the Permitiee will be billed
actual costs for:

CdYes ENo Review
OYes K No Inspection

OYes X No A Cal-OSHA permit, if required: Permit No. K Yes Field Work

Yes O No As-Built Plans Submittal Route Slip for Locally Advertised Projects (ff any Calfrans effort expended)

HYes K No Sid. Storm Water Pollution Prevention Special Provisions

O Yes X No The information in the environmental documentation has been reviewed and is considered prior to approval of this permit.
This permit is void unless the work is completed before October 1, 2021

This permit is fo be strictly construed and no other work other than specifically mentioned is hereby authorized.
No project work shall be commenced until all other necessary permits and environmental clearances have been obtained.

cc:
Permit File

Nash Munes - Construction/Iinspector
Mike Parker-Salinas Maint.

TH

APPROVED:

e JIMOTHY M. GUBBINS, District Director

BY: ( Z
L
P A. HENDRIX, PE, District Permit Engineer

ADA  Forindividuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact the Forms Management Unit ot (916) 445-
Notice 1233, TTY 711, or wiite to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.



San Benito Community Water District
0521 NUR 0186
05-SBt-156-3.000/8.20
Page 2 of 3

STATE PERMIT REPRESENTATIVE

Unless approved otherwise by the State Permit Representative, Permittee must contact

the State Permit Representative listed below, at the following fimes, before starting work in

the State right of way:

¢ A minimum of two weeks prior to commencing work for a pre-job meeting to discuss
permit provisions, nofification requirements, and scheduling.

» A minimum of two working days prior to commencing work.

State Permit Representative: Nash Munes Phone: (805) 441-6931

Email: nash.munes@dot.ca.gov Fax:

This issued encroachment permit is void unless the permitted activity or
construction is completed by the void date shown on page 1 of this
encroachment permit. The Permittee is solely responsible to keep track of the
permit void date. All requests to extend this void date must be received by the
District 5 Encroachment Permits Office while the encroachment permit is valid.
Request for an extension received after the permit void date cannot be
processed.

Pursuant fo the Executive Department, State of California, Proclamation of a
State of Emergency, signed on October 27, 2019, and under the direction of the
Office of Emergency Services and the State Emergency Plan, work authorized by
this permit will be suspended when a planned Public Safety Power Shutoff (PSPS)
notification is in effect. Unless Permittee has obtained special approval from the
Director of Calfrans or his assigns to work during a PSPS event, Permittee must
stop work and make all fraveled ways and roadsides safe for public fravel and
emergency services if notified by the Director of Caltrans or his assigns.

ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENTS

o Notice of Completion TR-0128
o Utility Notice
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

If conflicts arise between Special Provisions, Plans, Caltrans Standard Plans,
Standard Specifications, or other Calirans standards, the Calfrans Representative
shall make the final determination regarding selection or interpretation of
standards and/or specifications. State Standards and Specifications must apply
to all work within the State right of way unless directed otherwise by the State
Representative.

EXISTING FACILITIES
Existing improvements must be protected or relocated as required by the work
authorized by this permit. If existing improvements including pavement markings




San Benito Community Water District
0521 NUR 0186
05-SB1-156-3.000/8.20
Page 3 of 3

and delineation are damaged or their operation impaired by this work, they must
be replaced or restored to the satisfaction of the Caltrans representative. Such
work must be done immediately if requested by the Caltrans representative.

IT SHALL BE THE PERMITTEE'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY INVESTIGATE THE PROPOSED
WORK AREA FOR POSSIBLE CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING UTILITIES AND FACILITIES,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO SEWERS, ELECTRICAL CONDUCTORS, GAS LINES,
WATER PIPES AND TRAFFIC SIGNAL FACILITIES. THE PERMITTEE AGREES TO ACCEPT
ALL LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES DONE TO EXISTING FACILITIES CAUSED BY THE WORK
AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS PERMIT.

Calirans Traffic Signals, Lighting, and Electrical Facilities

Caltrans does not subscribe to underground utility locating services. ltis the
Permittee’s sole responsibility to investigate, locate, and mark existing Calirans
fraffic signal equipment, loops, conduits, and street lighting facilities prior to work
in or between signalized intersections and street lighting facilities.

Utility Relocations

If existing public or private utilities conflict with the construction PROJECT,
PERMITTEE will make necessary arrangements with the owners of such utilities for
their protection, relocation, or removal. PERMITTEE must inspect the protection,
relocation, or removal of such facilities. Total costs of such protection, relocation,
or removal which STATE or PERMITTEE must legally pay, will be borne by PERMITTEE.
If any protfection, relocation, or removal of utilities is required, including
determination of liability for cost, such work must be performed in accordance
with STATE policy and procedure. PERMITTEE must require any utility company
performing relocation work in the STATE's right-of-way to obtain a State
Encroachment Permit before the performance of said relocation work. Any
relocated ufilities must be correctly located and identified on the as-built plans.

PROJECT COMPLETION
As-Built plans shall be provided to the Caltrans Permit Inspector per the Caltrans
project specifications.

Immediately following completion of the work permitted herein, the Permittee
must fill out and send by email the Notice of Completion attached to this permit.

Permit prepared with no application or plan review under direction of D5 executive
management to reduce backlog, completed PDT TR-0154 design and pre-construction
quality checks provided in file.

THANK YOU!



At the completion of the permitted work, please complete the form below and
submit an electronic copy of this page sent by email to terran.hilden@dot.ca.gov.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA » DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
TR-0128 (REV. 6/2001) CT #7541-5529-1

PERMIT # 0521 NUR 0186
Permit Representative: Nash Munes

Dear Sir or Madam:
All work authorized by the above numbered permit was compieted on:

DATE:

SIGNATURE OF PERMITTEE:

San Benito Community Water District

FM 921546 M

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format
ADA Notice information, contact the Forms Management Unit at (916) 445-1233, TTY 711, or write to Records and Forms
Management, 1120 N Street, MS-88, Sacramento, CA 85814




To:

From:

Subject:

M e m 0 r q n d U m Making Conservation

a California Way of Life

Nash Munes - Construction Date:  April 23, 2021

File: Permit #0521 NUR 0186
05-SBt-156-3.00/8.20

for

PETER A. HENDRIX, PE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT OFFICE

Permit Inspection

Attached is the encroachment permit allowing San Benito Community Water
District to begin work under Notice to Owner #05-UT-1376.652. All inspection
activities must be charged to the appropriate phase of project code number
05-34490. Any questions concerning the appropriate phase for this project
should be addressed to the Calfrans Project Manager.

Construction Department is responsible for filing all project records, including
any as-Built Plans {Record Drawings) in accordance with Chapter 5 of the
Construction Manual {Project Records and Reports) and Chapter 7, Section 1 of
the Project Procedures Manual (Uniform File System).

Please fill out and sign the attached COMPLETION NOTICE and send in all DAILY
PERMIT REPORT (Form TR 0130) forms as soon as the work is satisfactorily
completed. Please do nof hesitate to contact my staff or me if there is anything
we can assist with.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROGRESS BILLING/PERMIT CLOSURE UNITNUMBER | PERMITNUMBER
TR-0129 (REV. 07/2013) 1245 0521 NUR 01 86
DIST/CO/RTE/PM
05-SBt-156-3.00/8.20
WORK ORDER/REFERENCE NUMBER RELATED PERMITS

0500000505 05-34490

PERMITEE NAME

San Benito Community Water District, c/o CALTRANS ROW-David Smotherman

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

Relocate and/or alter existing utility facilities maintained and operated by San Benito Community Water District
fo clear State Project code number 05-34490, per the Utility Notice number referenced above as shown on the
plans and as directed by the permit provisions in State Route 156 right of way between postmiles 3.0 and 8.2 in

the County of San Benito.

INSPECTOR'S COMMENTS

ACTUAL INSPECTION PERMIT INSPECTOR Nash CONSTRUCTION R.E. OTHER CALTRANS UNITS

HOURS BY Munhes

[] Compiletion Notice. To the best of my knowledge all work has been completed on {date) in complionce with this permit.
OOy [ON [0 NA  Required final project completion records for structures. Oy O~ DOwa Structure As-Built plans
Oy O~ [ONA  Required final project completion records for roadway. Oy O~ Owa Roadway As-Built plans
[ Progress Bill [ Quarter No.:

[J Emailed (District 5 Asset Manager) with Number of New or Reconstructed Curb Ramp(s)

[ permit Cancelled  [J Workis not complete {explain)

INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE DATE

] FINAL BILL [] RELEASE CASH DEPOSIT ] PERFORMANCE BOND ATTACHED
[J PROGRESS BILL (] OTHER bess Dt Aon 23 202 TH
ACTUAL HOURS BILLING / REFUND INFORMATION
{NOT FOR BILLING) FEE TYPE: 7 sk [ AX
Review Hours Review Hours @ $000 =% 0.00
inspection Hours Inspection Hours @ $0.00 =%
Field Work Hours Field work Hours @ $0.00 =%
COMMENTS: Equipment / Materials = §
TOTALFEES = §
FEE DEPOSIT PAID ON (Date) $

O Cash [ Credit Card [0 Check {Check No.}
FEE DEPOSIT PAID ON (Date) $
0 Cash {J Credit Card [ Check {Check No.)

TOTAL DEPOSITS = §

O Final Bill . [0 BALANCE DUE s EXEMPT
COPIES TO: [J Progress Bill [0 REFUND
[0 Accounts Receivable REFUND OF CASH DEPOSIT IN LIEU OF BOND S
O Local Agency (Agreement Work) CASH DEPOSIT PAID ON {Date)
0 Madaintenance 0O Cash O Credit Card {1 Check {Check No.}

NAME AND ADDRESS TO BE USED FOR BILLING/REFUND

Gerret Haertel, ¢/o CALTRANS ROW-David Smotherman, Attn: David Smotherman 30 Mansfield Rd.

Hollister , CA 95021

PERMIT ENGINEER PHONE NUMBER DATE

for PETER A, HENDRIX, P | (805} 549-3206

FM 94 2033 M



STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT GENERAL PROVISIONS
TR-0045 (REV. 01/2020)

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT GENERAL PROVISIONS
TR-0045 (REV 01/2020)

1.

AUTHORITY: The California  Department of
Transportation (“Department”) has authority to issue
encroachment permits under Division 1, Chapter 3,
Article 1, Sections 660 through 734 of the Streets and
Highways Code.

REVOCATION: Encroachment permits are revocable on
five (5) business days’ notice uniess otherwise stated on
the permit and except as provided by law for public
corporations,  franchise  holders, and utilities.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in an emergency situation
as determined by the Department, an encroachment
permit may be revoked immediately. These General
Provisions and any applicable Special Provisions are
subject to modification or abrogation by the Department
at any time. Permittees’ joint use agreements, franchise
rights, reserved rights or any other agreements for
operating purposes in State of California (“State”)
highway right-of-way may be exceptions to this
revocation.

DENIAL FOR NONPAYMENT OF FEES: Failure to pay
encroachment permit fees when due may result in
rejection of future applications and denial of
encroachment permits.

ASSIGNMENT: This encroachment permit allows only
the Permittee or Permittee’s authorized agent to work
within or encroach upon the State Highway System, and
the Permittee may not assign this permit.
ACCEPTANCE OF PROVISIONS: Permittee
understands and agrees to accept and comply with these
General Provisions, the Special Provisions, any and all
terms and/or conditions contained in or incorporated into
the encroachment permit, and all attachments to the
encroachment  permit  (collectively “the  Permit
Conditions”), for any encroachment, work, and/or activity
to be performed under this encroachment permit and/or
under color of authority of this encroachment permit.
Permittee understands and agrees the Permit Conditions
are applicable to and enforceable against Permittee as
long as the encroachment remains in, under, or over any
part of the State Highway System.

BEGINNING OF WORK: When fraffic is not impacted
(see General Provision Number 35), the Permittee must
notify the Department’s representative two (2) business
days before starting permitted work. Permittee must notify
the Department’'s representative if the work is to be
interrupted for a period of five (5) business days or more,
unless otherwise agreed upon. All work must be
performed on weekdays during regular work hours,
excluding holidays, unless otherwise specified in this
encroachment permit.

STANDARDS OF CONSTRUCTION: All work performed
within State highway right-of-way must conform to all
applicable Departmental construction standards including
but not limited to: Standard Specifications, Standard

10.

1.

12

13.

© 2018 California Department of Transportation. All Rights Reserved.

Plans, Project Development Procedures Manual,
Highway Design Manual and Special Provisions.

Other than as expressly provided by these General
Provisions, the Special Provisions, the Standard
Specifications, Standard Plans, and other applicable
Deparimental standards, nothing in these General
Provisions is intended to give any third party any legal or
equitable right, remedy, or claim with respect to these
General Provisions or any provision herein. These
General Provisions are for the sole and exclusive benefit
of the Permittee and the Department.

Where reference is made in such standards to
“Contractor” and “Engineer,” these are amended fo be
read as “Permittee” and “Department’s representative,”
respectively, for purposes of this encroachment permit.
PLAN CHANGES: Deviations from plans, specifications,
and/or the Permit Conditions as defined in General
Provision Number 5 are not allowed without prior approval
from the Department's representative.

INSPECTION AND APPROVAL.: All work is subject to
monitoring and inspection. Upon completion of work,
Permittee must request a final inspection for acceptance
and approval by the Department. The local public agency
Permittee must not give final construction approval to its
contractor until final acceptance and approval by the
Department is obtained.

PERMIT AT WORKSITE: Permittee must keep the permit
package or a copy thereof at the work site at all times and
must show it upon request {o any Department
representative or law enforcement officer. If the permit
package, or a copy thereof, is not kept and made
available at the work site at all times, the work must be
suspended.

CONFLICTING ENCROACHMENTS: Permittee must
yield start of work to ongoing, prior authorized work
adjacent to or within the limits of the Permittee’s project
site. When existing encroachments conflict with
Permittee’s work, the Permittee must bear all cost for
rearrangements (e.g., relocation, alteration, removal,
etc.).

PERMITS FROM OTHER AGENCIES: This
encroachment permit is invalidated if the Permittee has
not obtained all permits necessary and required by law,
including but not limited to permits from the California

Public  Utilities Commission (CPUC), California
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(Cal-OSHA), or any other public agency having

jurisdiction. Permittee warrants all such permits have
been obtained before beginning work under this
encroachment permit.

PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLIST SAFETY: A safe
minimum continuous passageway of four (4) feet must be
maintained through the work area at existing pedestrian
or bicycle facilities. At no time must pedestrians be



STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT GENERAL PROVISIONS
TR-0045 (REV. 01/2020)

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

diverted onto a portion of the street used for vehicular
traffic. At locations where safe alternate passageways
cannot be provided, appropriate signs and barricades
must be installed at the limits of construction and in
advance of the limits of construction at the nearest
crosswalk or intersection to detour pedestrians to facilities
across the street. Attention is directed to Section 7-1.04,
Public Safety, of the Department's Standard
Specifications.

PUBLIC TRAFFIC CONTROL: As required by law, the
Permittee must provide traffic control protection, warning
signs, lights, safety devices, etc., and take all other
measures necessary for the traveling public’s safety.
While providing traffic control, the needs of all road users,
including but not limited to motorists, bicyclists and
pedestrians, including persons with disabilities in
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, must
be an essential part of the work activity.

Lane and/or shoulder closures must comply with the
Department’s Standard Specifications and Standard
Plans for traffic control systems, and with the applicable
Special Provisions. Where issues are not addressed in
the Standard Specifications, Standard Plans, and/or
Special Provisions, the California Manual on Uniform
Traffic Control Devices (Part 6, Temporary Traffic Control)
must be followed.

MINIMUM INTERFERENCE WITH TRAFFIC: Permittee
must plan and conduct work so as to create the least
possible inconvenience to the traveling public, such that
traffic is not unreasonably delayed.

STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS: The
storage of equipment or materials is not allowed within
State highway right-of-way, unless specified within the
Special Provisions of this encroachment permit. If
encroachment permit Special Provisions allow for the
storage of equipment or materials within the State
highway right-of-way, the equipment and material storage
must also comply with Section 7-1.04, Public Safety, of
the Department’s Standard Specifications.

CARE OF DRAINAGE: Permittee must provide alternate
drainage for any work interfering with an existing drainage
facility in compliance with the Department’s Standard
Specifications, Standard Plans, and/or as directed by the
Department’s representative.

RESTORATION AND REPAIRS IN STATE HIGHWAY
RIGHT-OF-WAY: Permittee is responsible for restoration
and repair of State highway right-of-way resulting from
permitted work (Streets and Highways Code, section 670
et seq.).

STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY CLEAN UP: Upon
completion of work, Permittee must remove and dispose
of all scraps, refuse, brush, timber, materials, etc. off the
State highway right-of-way. The aesthetics of the highway
must be as it was before work started or better.

COST OF WORK: Unless stated otherwise in the
encroachment permit or a separate written agreement
with the Department, the Permittee must bear all costs
incurred for work within the State highway right-of-way

21.

22.

23.

© 2018 California Department of Transportation. Alf Rights Reserved.

and waives all claims for indemnification or contribution

from the State, the Department, and from the Directors,

officers, and employees of the State and/or the

Department.

ACTUAL COST BILLING: When specified in the permit,

the Department will bill the Permittee actual costs at the

currently set Standard Hourly Rate for encroachment
permits.

AS-BUILT PLANS: When required, Permittee must

submit one (1) set of folded as-built plans within thirty (30)

calendar days after completion and acceptance of work in

compliance with requirements listed as follows:

a) Upon completion of the work provided herein, the
Permittee must submit a paper set of As-Built plans
to the Department’s representative.

b) All changes in the work will be shown on the plans, as
issued with the permit, including changes approved
by Encroachment Permit Rider.

c) The plans are to be prominently stamped or otherwise
noted “AS-BUILT" by the Permitiee's representative
who was responsible for overseeing the work. Any
original plan that was approved with a Department
stamp, or by signature of the Department's
representative, must be used for producing the As-
Built plans.

d) If construction plans include signing or striping, the
dates of signing or striping removal, relocation, or
installation must be shown on the As-Built plans when
required as a condition of the encroachment permit.
When the construction plans show signing and
striping for staged construction on separate sheets,
the sheet for each stage must show the removal,
relocation, and installation dates of the appropriate
staged striping and signing.

e) As-Built plans must contain the Encroachment Permit
Number, County, Route, and Post Mile on each
sheet.

f) The As-Built Plans must not include a disclaimer
statement of any kind that differs from the obligations
and protections provided by sections 6735 through
6735.6 of the California Business and Professions
Code. Such statements constitute non-compliance
with Encroachment Permit requirements and may
result in the Depariment retaining Performance
Bonds or deposits until proper plans are submitted.
Failure to comply may also result in denial of future
encroachment permits or a provision requiring a
public agency to supply additional bonding.

PERMITS FOR RECORD PURPOSES ONLY: When

work in the State highway right-of-way is within an area

under a Joint Use Agreement (JUA) or a Consent to

Common Use Agreement (CCUA), a fee exempt

encroachment permit is issued to the Permittee for the

purpose of providing a notice and record of work. The

Permitiee’s prior rights must be preserved without the

intention of creating new or different rights or obligations.

“Notice and Record Purposes Only” must be stamped

across the face of the encroachment permit.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT GENERAL PROVISIONS
TR-0045 (REV. 01/2020)

24. BONDING: The Permittee must file bond(s), in advance,

25.

26.

in the amount(s) set by the Department and using forms

acceptable to the Department. The bonds must name the

Department as obligee. Failure to maintain bond(s) in full

force and effect will result in the Department stopping all

work under this encroachment permit and possibly
revoking other encroachment permit(s). Bonds are not
required of public corporations or privately-owned utilities
unless Permittee failed to comply with the provisions
and/or conditions of a prior encroachment permit. The
surety company is responsible for any latent defects as
provided in California Code of Civil Procedure section

337.15. A local public agency Permittee also must comply

with the following requirements:

a) In recognition that project construction work done on
State property will not be directly funded and paid by
State, for the purpose of protecting stop notice
claimants and the interests of State relative to
successful project completion, the local public agency
Permittee agrees 1o require the construction
contractor to furnish both a payment and performance
bond in the local public agency’s name with both
bonds complying with the requirements set forth in
Section 3-1.05 Contract Bonds of the Department’s
Standard Specifications before performing any
project construction work.

b) The local public agency Permittee must defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless the State and the
Department, and the Directors, officers, and
employees of the State and/or Department, from all
project construction related claims by contractors,
subcontractors, and suppliers, and from all stop
notice and/or mechanic’s lien claimants. The local
public agency also agrees to remedy, in a timely
manner and to the Department's satisfaction, any
latent defects occurring as a result of the project
construction work.

FUTURE MOVING OF INSTALLATIONS: Permittee

understands and agrees to relocate a permitted

installation upon notice by the Department. Unless under
prior property right or agreement, the Permittee must
comply with said notice at the Permittee’s sole expense.

ENVIRONMENTAL:

a) ARCHAEOLOGICAL/HISTORICAL: If  any
archaeological or historical resources are identified or
encountered in the work vicinity, the Permittee must
immediately stop work, notify the Department's
representative, retain a qualified archaeologist who
must evaluate the site at Permittee’s expense, and
make recommendations to the Department’s
representative regarding the continuance of work.

b) HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: If any hazardous waste
or materials (such as underground storage tanks,
asbestos pipes, contaminated soil, eic.) are identified
or encountered in the work vicinity, the Permittee
must immediately stop work, notify the Department’s
representative, retain a qualified hazardous
waste/material specialist who must evaluate the site

27.

28,

© 2018 California Department of Transportation. All Rights Reserved.

at Permittee’s expense, and make recommendations
to the Department's representative regarding the
continuance of work.
Attention is directed to potential aerially deposited
lead (ADL) presence in unpaved areas along
highways. It is the Permittee’s responsibility to take all
appropriate measures to protect workers in
conformance with California Code of Regulations
Title 8, Section 1532.1, “Lead,” and with Cal-OSHA
Construction Safety Orders, and to ensure roadway
soil management is in compliance with Department of
Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) requirements.
PREVAILING WAGES: Work performed by or under an
encroachment permit may require Permittee’s contractors
and subcontractors to pay appropriate prevailing wages
as set by the California Department of Industrial
Relations. Inquiries or requests for interpretations relative
to enforcement of prevailing wage requirements must be
directed to the California Department of Industrial
Relations.
LIABILITY, DEFENSE, AND INDEMNITY: The Permittee
agrees to indemnify and save harmless the State, the
Department, and the Directors, officers, employees,
agents and/or contractors of the State and/or of the
Department, including but not limited o the Director of
Transportation and the Deputy Directors, from any and all
claims, demands, damages, costs, liability, suits, or
actions of every name, kind, and description, including but
not limited to those brought for or on account of property
damage, invasion of privacy, violation or deprivation of a
right under a state or federal law, environmental damage
or penalty, or injury to or death of any person including
but not limited to members of the public, the Permittee,
persons employed by the Permitiee, and/or persons
acting on behalf of the Permittee, arising out of or in
connection with: (a) the issuance and/or use of this
encroachment permit; and/or (b} the encroachment, work,
and/or activity conducted pursuant to this encroachment
permit, or under color of authority of this encroachment
permit but not in full compliance with the Permit
Conditions as defined in General Provision Number 5
(“Unauthorized Work or Activity’); andf/or (c) the
installation, placement, design, existence, operation,
and/or maintenance of the encroachment, work, and/or
activity; and/or (d) the failure by the Permittee or anyone
acting on behalf of the Permitiee to perform the
Permittee’s obligations under any part of the Permit
Conditions as defined in General Provision Number 5, in
respect to maintenance or any other obligation; and/or (e)
any change to the Department’s property or adjacent
property, including but not limited to the features or
conditions of either of them, made by the Permittee or
anyone acting on behalf of the Permittee; and/or (f) a
defect or obstruction related to or caused by the
encroachment, work, and/or activity whether conducted in
compliance with the Permit Conditions as defined in
General Provision Number 5 or constituting Unauthorized
Work or Activity, or from any cause whatsoever. The duty



STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT GENERAL PROVISIONS
TR-0045 (REV. 01/2020)

of the Permittee to indemnify and save harmless includes
the duties to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the
Civil Code.

It is the intent of the parties that except as prohibited by
law, the Permittee will defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless as set forth in this General Provision Number 28
regardless of the existence or degree of fault or
negligence, whether active or passive, primary or
secondary, on the part of. the State; the Department; the
Directors, officers, employees, agents and/or contractors
of the State and/or of the Department, including but not
limited to the Director of Transportation and the Deputy
Directors; the Permittee; persons employed by the
Permittee; and/or persons acting on behalf of the
Permittee.

The Permitiee waives any and all rights to any type of
expressed or implied indemnity from or against the State,
the Department, and the Directors, officers, employees,
agents, and/or contractors of the State and/or of the
Department, including but not limited to the Director of
Transportation and the Deputy Directors.

The Permittee understands and agrees to comply with the
obligations of Titles Il and llIl of the Americans with
Disabilities Act in the conduct of the encroachment, work,
andfor activity whether conducted pursuant to this
encroachment permit or constituting Unauthorized Work
or Activity, and further agrees to defend, indemnify, and
save harmless the State, the Department, and the
Directors, officers, employees, agents, and/or contractors
of the State and/or of the Department, including but not
limited to the Director of Transportation and the Deputy
Directors, from any and all claims, demands, damages,
costs, penalties, liability, suits, or actions of every name,
kind, and description arising out of or by virtue of the
Americans with Disabilities Act.

The Permittee understands and agrees the Directors,
officers, employees, agents, and/or contractors of the
State and/or of the Department, including but not limited
to the Director of Transportation and the Deputy Directors,
are not personally responsible for any liability arising from
or by virtue of this encroachment permit.

For the purpose of this General Provision Number 28 and
all paragraphs herein, “contractors of the State and/or of
the Department” includes contractors and their
subcontractors under contract to the State and/or the
Department.

This General Provision Number 28 and all paragraphs
herein take effect immediately upon issuance of this
encroachment permit, and apply before, during, and after

29.

30.

expiration date, including but not limited to situations in
which this encroachment permit expires or is revoked, the
work or activity performed under this encroachment
permit is accepted or not accepted by the Department, the
encroachment, work, and/or activity is conducted in
compliance with the Permit Conditions as defined in

General Provision Number 5 or constitutes Unauthorized

Work or Activity, and/or no work or activity is undertaken

by the Permittee or by others on the Permittee’s behalf.

NO PRECEDENT ESTABLISHED: This encroachment

permit is issued with the understanding that it does not

establish a precedent.

FEDERAL CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS FOR

PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION:

a) As part of the consideration for being issued this
encroachment permit, the Permitlee, on behalf of
Permittee and on behalf of Permittee’s personal
representatives, successors in interest, and assigns,
does hereby covenant and agree that:
iy No person on the grounds of race, color, or

national origin may be excluded from participation
in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination in the use of said
facilities.

ii) That in connection with the construction of any
improvements on said lands and the furnishings
of services thereon, no discrimination must be
practiced in the selection and retention of first-tier
subcontractors in the selection of second-tier
subcontractors.

iiiy That such discrimination must not be practiced
against the public in their access to and use of the
facilities and services provided for public
accommodations (such as eating, sleeping, rest,
recreation), and operation on, over, or under the
space of the State highway right-of-way.

iv) That the Permittee must use the premises in
compliance with all other requirements imposed
pursuant to Title 15, Code of Federal
Regulations, Commerce and Foreign Trade,
Subtitle A. Office of the Secretary of Commerce,
Part 8 (15 C.F.R. Part 8) and as said Regulations
may be amended.

b) That in the event of breach of any of the above
nondiscrimination covenants, the State and the
Department have the right to terminate this
encroachment permit and to re-enter and repossess
said land and the facilities thereon and hold the same
as if said permit had never been made or issued.

the encroachment, work, and/or activity contemplated 31. MAINTENANCE OF HIGHWAYS: By accepting this
under this encroachment permit, whether such work is in encroachment permit, the Permittee agrees to properly
compliance with the Permit Conditions as defined in maintain any encroachment. This assurance requires the
General Provision Number 5 or constitutes Unauthorized Permittee to provide inspection and repair any damage,
Work or Activity, except as otherwise provided by at Permittee’s expense, to State facilities resulting from
California law. The Permittee’s obligations to defend, the encroachment.

indemnify, and save harmless under this General 32. SPECIAL EVENTS: In accordance with subdivision (a) of

Provision Number 28 take effect immediately upon
issuance of this encroachment permit and have no

© 2018 California Department of Transportation. All Rights Reserved.

Streets and Highways Code section 682.5 and 682.7, the
Depariment is not responsible for the conduct or



STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT GENERAL PROVISIONS
TR-0045 (REV. 01/2020)

33.

34.

operation of the permitted activity, and the applicant
agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the State,
the Department, and the Directors, officers, employees,
agents, and contractors of the State and/or of the
Department, including but not limited to the Director of
Transportation and the Deputy Directors, from any and all
claims, demands, damages, costs, liability, suits, or
actions of every name, kind and description arising out of
any activity for which this encroachment permit is issued.

obligations of Titles Il and Il of the Americans with
Disabilities Act in the conduct of the event, and further
agrees to defend, indemnify, and save harmless the State
and the Department, and the Directors, officers, and
employees of the State and/or Department, including but
not limited to the Director of the Department and the
Deputy Directors, from any and all claims, demands,
damages, costs, liability, suits, or actions of every name,
kind and description arising out of or by virtue of the
Americans with Disabilities Act.

PRIVATE USE OF STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY:
State highway right-of-way must not be used for private
purposes without compensation to the State. The gifting
of public property uses and therefore public funds is
prohibited under the California Constitution, Article XVI,
Section 6.

FIELD WORK REIMBURSEMENT: Permittee must
reimburse the Department for field work performed on
Permittee’s behalf to correct or remedy hazards or
damaged facilities, or to clear refuse, debris, etc. not

IC CONTROL OPERATION:
The Permittee, upon notification by the Department’s
representative, must immediately suspend all lane
closure operations and any operation that impedes the
flow of traffic. All costs associated with this suspension
must be borne by the Permittee.

37.

38.

39.

© 2018 California Department of Transportation. All Rights Reserved.

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT {USA)

NOTIFICATION: Any excavation requires compliance

with the provisions of Government Code section 4216 et.

seq., including but not limited to notice to a regional
notification center, such as Underground Service Alert

(USA). The Permittee must provide notification to the

regional notification center at least forty-eight (48) hours

before performing any excavation work within the State
highway right-of-way.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH

DISABILITIES ACT (ADA): All work within the State

highway right-of-way to construct and/or maintain any

public facility must be designed, maintained, and
constructed strictly in accordance with all applicable

Federal Access laws and regulations (including but not

limited to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,

codified at 29 U.S.C. § 794), California Access laws and

regulations relating to ADA, along with its implementing
regulations, Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations

Parts 35 and 36 (28 C.F.R., Ch. |, Part 35, § 35.101 et

seq., and Part 36, § 36.101 et seq.), Title 36 of the Code

of Federal Regulations Part 1191 (36 C.F.R., Ch. Xl, Part

1191, § 1119.1 et seq.), Title 49 of the Code of Federal

Regulations Part 37 (49 C.F.R., Ch. A, Part 37, § 37.1 et

seq.), the United States Department of Justice Title Il and

Title 1l for the ADA, and California Government Code

section 4450 et seq., which require public facilities be

made accessible to persons with disabilities.

Notwithstanding the requirementis of the previous

paragraph, all construction, design, and maintenance of

public facilities must also comply with the Department’s

Design Information Bulletin 82, “Pedestrian Accessibility

Guidelines for Highway Projects.”

STORMWATER: The Permittee is responsible for full

compliance with the following:

a) For all projects, the Department's Storm Water
Program and the Department's National Poliutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit
requirements under Order No. 2012-0011-DWQ,
NPDES No CAS000003; and

b) In addition, for projects disturbing one acre or more
of soil, with the California Construction General
Permit Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ, NPDES No
CAS000002; and

¢) Inaddition, for projects disturbing one acre or more of
soil in the Lahontan Region with Order No. R6T-2016-
0010, NPDES No CAG616002.

d) For all projects, it is the Permittee’s responsibility to
install, inspect, repair, and maintain all facilities and
devices used for water pollution control practices
(Best Management PracticessBMPs)  before
performing daily work activities.



- ;SWAIEOFCAUFORNM.DawwnmeNTOFTRANSPORnNHON ... .y
- ﬁNOT!CETGOWNER ~ - ; - . - ;

‘ a’I’o.,k

- San Benlto Ccunty Water Dlstrlct  ~j,}f,‘
30 Mansfleld Road -
Holllster, CA 95023

- Underground
- Plan sheets

“~‘;“‘k‘:relocated at S‘I’ATE” xpenseﬁ




: 2900-5¥ *ON 48
)% v m med wri FV0IHE AIFHI NVOP RVS-—~— %
vgnmd 4

fﬁﬁ
wsuog woig e 4g VHER SRUEH.
N ,

Pt S B it
r

‘ SR H sr
“SeEPY oo y
T S R/ - aiii...m O ISR et e

R s
U WL ’

:
[
Lo

0 i

AWLY TTEVD HLIS LINGNO3 8- | /,M v
29 3WYD WIXV0D/21140 WIS HOS |

w1y 393 g; \
7904 49913 HO ANBZ Y
GMI9S Nive ¥3

IV L2

\E OIS

> B W AT

RiVK M3LVR .12

T e
3
93 318YD IIXYOID))

b spmonmot e i —-— " g?ittggwﬁ 4

W7y ARG -

(4su0n DG 1Y <QM,¢ lw\

¥ 378V0 Hile LN

IV H3LIVE 8 .01
IDd 40%(3 HO ANIZ
) vowony 3e0d orkst )

¥OKONY I95Y LR E I

/ 331450 131510 ¥ ;
TRES A g

e U g i s 1OOHD
RIS IR V5T M R EE ke A
SNy W s wd
§% LU




8-y a8
-

ey e
R R i d

IWE Ly e

Sy b R

SETEIR0 parpusis
pue ‘suaTIeIg TIods ‘sunyiendey

STHIONTHL TVDOIdAL

M,

x«\.\ 3, .,Jf_:, ’
p ;
, o o
& o, g
¢ 2 - T
Hw /Sy
L83
n

/3
%

P oy YR

W W s RN e
el LR et
WL PERATIOR SRS W

o AEIHOT NOE W FOAPERRIAL

(rovoq TR A N

A Y
B T e T T 2
o 5« 9 g TU SO 2 N
e

R oA Ao
EBL AL RN &

- HEE P 3L VL

o WA REE DY S P 1K
WLLOEMS ek WS

BV L PYREMR T i S

REIARDESRE BVFER W \

i

C e KL buEmi

© O EYR

p ﬁ_& ﬁr
370YD WXV, wmoﬁwa: :o T :

RN A Wz '/
M3IN3 Of %m@&m

‘papnpul
1dA) 98g 7
1IBAG 1 9
) pIRIOIBS
21y Asuno)
3 Budid T
ON GMOES

s A D

axnTivm

i

=300
i ALFRARY
%mﬁé&%%ﬂ» %
HOMVOOEY
p

($3403 20
3 3V Wi
¥0
bl
T e m&§
e evrgit o) ALY
[P priomppmrec mr T ] 103108
S
HOLYOOTER
AN

%%@mma

“320440 1JUASIA L LY ONINT



60y
Hid30

3\ 0L D
KiYR o

amﬂ
smm%
wm.a,! " § T./.

23

]
i e
F

423

A

o

e

LT GIRNT

sy

-

¢

1)

34

>

]

L1 i

X ! _ ‘,_
: Q -
" ) <
i ;.H\m“.“.w...r e »..W..M
3 gy 2 \
* € PRIOR TR W 1T 00 AN
/ﬁ gv.ﬂ x&&&g NS WSS 3V of Sime \\

!agl.

- G WEETE W 55 TR TR 4T \
A AINAMET Y TS

N T S T KT zt:;\w

TR
wwmk

0§ .mﬁxﬁawxmx% 4

%
%
o}
n
d

Nod %nw,mah H
14 G-

PTG AL

£ ~
14

sents o ALPERDY

g o akmri.ﬁ “ADaNCd

£ AR At
g A
¥ &&m B

B
ROUNMCOTEY
FU g

SUD|4 UOYDY0[RY joutd Buipuad JBjoN

§L 30

P——1

§8_Aan1

T M0

-}

N <+ I 2 S
"M

o

;{u@} «

-
o,

— BP0 IS8T HO AWLZ

Food 49613 KO ANLZ

8=

ok

g

T

- 2%

R T———

fleiap you

jodoyoy &
Ylim
8¢ 01 Wew

331 440
PR VAR



e I SR

w1 ﬁo
,mknﬂb

Lk R m
[

- g a9,
%
g %ﬁm@
S— SHTESTRLAL IR 4.
3 Yauagy |eoidAy a8 g
‘Bulses mau TS QY.

L 01 JBA0D |/ WNLUURY
Y sadasp pajjeisu
B JB1eM QMOES ‘T

STION GMOES

TPed VO SL2,

43RO 51 N

- el

wﬁmﬁwﬁw m

MR PRI AUG WV

yauady Burdrg TeatdAL

snpag) wa
ot

Bnov | gy
i § eI

sTTe3dq aay

WA N Ly

EDN B L B
L R BN ORe a5
W WD LGS N

| oeen 61 REANIG AT KT AR SU

AR I———"
.y
Dol o P, SR EHEE BREY (G
K $rm s e N
T REE o I g
TR Tl
ERETI W L - . :
. T I RAERE
e
o L o :
) *EA% bt BRI
o BF B W B
- JE shaif g
g4
\.
TREMT RN M ‘9FIe i
¢ s NP ASINY
; HOT RN
§ Sk
€A ; - -
e, H . —_
S d e 1
e — i
/ B N
SRR A o IR R O TY d Sl .,
B ol i e iad x\ Mo T, SRR SRR
5 s s om0 vwn 7/ e e
R E 3?%&% # e T

- e M 0T TN e (1
UL S TR
"Nt RN BASHA K PR W

s

Rkl R cinsicut

¥
]
S f i,
:
-
L

f A

e

uu»mc Yigld WO

oY |k

Frod +9913 HO ANIZ -~

13

hd
0Z-L2-04 Q
T e widd
r g N0

ANt gﬁ%
B D, Iw&fixm«
St

0D
4 AL

NG

csang LA YL FHE ST S 1030084

Seee ui
NOUVDOBY
ALTwn



STATE OF CALIFORNIA + DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
STANDARD ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

Page 1 0of 4

TR-0100 (REV 12/2018) TRACKING NO.

Complete ALL fields, write "N/A” if not applicable. Type or print clearly.

This application is not complete until all requirements have been approved. DIST/CO/RTE/PM

Permission is requested to encroach on the State Highway right-of-way as follows: SIMPLEX STAMP

1. COUNTY 2. ROUTE 3. POST MILE

San Benito 156 3.0/R8.2

4. ADDRESS OR STREET NAME 5. CITY

SR 156 San Juan Bautista

6. CROSS STREET (Distance and direction from project site) DATE OF SIMPLEX STAMP

Old San Juan Hollister Road 0.01 miles

7. WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY 8. IS THIS APPLICATION FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S (DOUBLE) PERMIT?

] APPLICANT CONTRACTOR X NO [ YES. If"YES", provide the Parent Permit Number

9. ESTIMATE START DATE 10. ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE

03/01/2021 10/01/2023 CA Dept of Transporiation
11. ESTIMATED NUMBER OF WORKING DAYS WITHIN STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY DS ERSToacment Farmits
154 working days .

12. ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS WITHIN STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FEB LG 20
$6,000,000 iy s e

13. HAS THE PROJECT BEEN REVIEWED BY ANOTHER CALTRANS BRANCH? i %Qiﬁ & i LY ;? %
[ NO B YES. if"YES", which branch? District 6 Design - Kifle Abishu PV Rl

14. FUNDING SOURCE(S)
[] FEDERAL [X STATE [X LOCAL [ PRIVATE [ SB 1 (ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017)
15. CALTRANS PROJECT CODE (ID) 16. APPLICANT'S REFERENCE / UTILITY WORK ORDER NUMBER

0500000505 - 05-34490 N/A
17. DESCRIBE WORK TO BE DONE WITHIN STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY
Attach 6 complete sets of plans (folded to 8.5" x 11") and any applicable specifications, calculations, maps, traffic control plans, etc.

Project EA: 05-34490 proposes to realign the existing SR 156, widening from two lanes to four, construction and improvements to various
intersections and frontage road, and realignment of San Juan-Hollister Road in San Benito County in and near San Juan Bautista.

San Benito County Water District will relocate their utility facilities and associated appurtenances to clear conflicts with proposed
construction.For more info and technical questions, please contact Kifle Abishu for more information (559-243-3864/

kifle.abishu@dot.ca.gov)

18 (a). PORTION OF STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY WHERE WORK IS BEING PROPOSED (check all that apply)
[[] Trafficlane {{ Shoulder [ Sidewalk [7] Median At or near an intersection [ ] Mobile work

[ Outside of the shoulder, 30 feet from edge of pavement [] Other
18 (b). PROPOSED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS AND METHOD
[] No traffic control needed [} State Standard Plans (T-Sheets) #
[1 Project specific Traffic Control Plans included To be submitted by contractor

19. MAX. DEPTH (in) |MIN. DEPTH (in) |AVG. WIDTH (in) [LENGTH (ft) SURFACE TYPE (e.g. Asphalt, concrete, solil, etc.)
EXCAVATION |96 36 48 6000 concrete, soil
20. PRODUCT BEING TRANSPORTED |CARRIER PIPE CASING PIPE
PIPES water main DIAMETER VAR (in.) MATERIAL Steel DIAMETER VAR (in.) MATERIAL Steel
PROPOSED INSTALLATION METHOD (e.g. HDD, Bore & Jack, Open Cut, etc.) VOLTAGE / PSIG

Open Cut, Trench, HDD
DOES THE PROPOSED PROJECT INVOLVE THE REPLACEMENT AND/OR ABANDONMENT OF AN EXISTING FACILITY?

[CINO [X YES. If"YES", provide a description Old facilities to be removed, placing new facilities as shown on relocation plans.
21.ISACITY, COUNTY OR OTHER PUBLIC AGENCY INVOLVED IN THE APPROVAL OF THIS PROJECT?
[] YES (if "YES", check the type of project AND attach the environmental documentation and conditions of approval)
[ COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT [ BUILDING [ GRADING [] OTHER
[] CATEGORICALLY EXEMPT [} NEGATIVE DECLARATION [] ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT [ OTHER

NO (if "NO", check the category below which best describes the project AND answer questions A-K on page 2)

ADA Notice For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact the Forms
Management Unit at (916) 445-1233, TTY 711, or write to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814,

Copyright 2018 California Department of Transportation. All rights reserved.




STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Page 2 of 4

STANDARD ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
TR-0100 (REV 12/2018)

[J DRIVEWAY OR ROAD APPROACH, RECONSTRUCTION, [] FENCE [T1 EROSION CONTROL
MAINTENANCE OR RESURFACING
[J PUBLIC UTILITY MODIFICATION, EXTENSIONS, HOOKUPS [ MAILBOX [ LANDSCAPING

[ FLAGS, SIGNS, BANNERS, DECORATIONS, PARADES AND CELEBRATIONS [X OTHER Caltrans utility relocation

ADA Notice For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact the Forms
Management Unit at (916) 445-1233, TTY 711, or write to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Page 3 of 4
STANDARD ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION \ o
TR-0100 (REV 12/2018)

The following questions must be answered when a City, County or other public agency IS NOT involved in the approval of this project.

Your answers to these questions will assist Caltrans staff in identifying any physical, biclogical, social or economic resources that may be affected
by your proposed project within State Highway right-of-way and to determine which type of environmental studies may be required to approve
your application for an encroachment permit. It is the applicant’s responsibility for the production of all required environmental documentation and
supporting studies and in some cases this may be costly and time consuming. If possible, attach photographs of the location of the proposed
project. Answer these questions to the best of your ability. Provide a description of any "YES" answers (type, name, number, etc.).

A. Will any existing vegetation and/or landscaping within State Highway right-of-way be disturbed?

Yes
B. Are there waterways (e.g. river, creek, pond, natural pool or dry streambed) adjacent to or within the limits of the proposed project?
No
C. Is the proposed project located within five miles of the coast line?
No
D. Will the proposed project generate construction noise levels greater than 86 decibels (dBA) (e.g. Jack-hammering, pile driving)?
No
E. Wil the proposed project incorporate land from a public park, recreation area or wildlife refuge open to the public?
No
F. Are there any recreational trails or paths within the limits of the proposed project?
No
G. Will the proposed project impact any structures, buildings, rail lines or bridges within State Highway right-of-way?
No
H. Will the proposed project impact access to any businesses or residences?
No
1. Will the proposed project impact any existing public utilities or public services?
No
J. Will the proposed project impact any existing pedestrian facilities, such as sidewalks, crosswalks or overcrossings?
No
K. Will new lighting be constructed within or adjacent to State Highway right-of-way?
No
22. Will the proposed project cause a substantial change in the significance of a historical resource {45 years or older),
or cultural resource? [JYES [XINO (if"YES" provide a description)

23. Will the proposed project be on an existing State Highway or street where the activity involves removal of a scenic resource? (e.g. A
significant tree or stand of trees, a rock outcropping or a historic building) 1 YES NO (if "YES", provide a description)

24. Is work being done on the applicant's property in addition to State Highway right-of-way? [[] YES NO
(If"YES", attach 6 complete sets of site and grading plans)

25. Will the proposed project require the disturbance of soil? X YES [INO
If "YES", estimate the area of disturbed soil within State Highway right-of-way in acres: 0.861 cubic acres
and estimate the area of disturbed soil outside State Highway right-of-way in acres:

26. Will the proposed project require dewatering? [JYES K NO
If "YES", estimate Total gallons AND gallons/month. (Total galions) AND (gallons/month)_
SOURCE*: [[] STORMWATER [[] NON-STORMWATER
(*See Caltrans SWMP for definition of non-storm water discharge: http://www.dot.ca.gov/env/stormwater/ )
27. How will any storm water or ground water be disposed?
[[] Storm Drain System [ ] Combined Sewer / Stormwater System [[] Stormwater Retention Basin  [[] N/A

Other (explain) Existing storm drain facilities

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact the Forms

ADA Notice |- 1agement Unit at (916) 445-1233, TTY 711, or write to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814,



Page 4 of 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
STANDARD ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION
TR-0100 (REV 12/2018)

READT LL GC PRIOR TO SIGNING THIS ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION.

The applicant’s submission of this application to the California Department of Transportation constitutes the applicant's agreement and
representation that the work or other activity contemplated by the encroachment permit application shall comply with all applicable standards,
specifications, policies, requirements, conditions, and regulations of the California Department of Transportation, and the applicant understands
the application may be denied if there is non-compliance with any of the above. An exception process exists and may result in approval of a
non-compliant encroachment, in the discretion of the California Department of Transportation, but the exception process may require additional
time to complete. The applicant understands and agrees all work or other activity contemplated by the encroachment permit application is
subject to inspection and oversight by the California Department of Transportation. The applicant understands and agrees encroachment permit
fees must still be paid if an application is withdrawn or denied. The applicant understands a denial may be appealed, in accordance with
California Streets and Highways Code, Section 871.5, and the related regulations found in California Code of Regulations, Title 21, Division 2,

Chapter 8, Article 2.

The applicant understands and agrees that immediately upon issuance of the encroachment permit the applicant is bound by, subject to, and
must comply with the "Encroachment Permit General Provisions" (TR-0045), "Stormwater Special Provisions" (TR-0400) and any other
applicable Special Provisions and Conditions of the encroachment permit. The "Encroachment Permit General Provisions" (TR-0045), and the
Stormwater Special Provisions (TR-0400) are available at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/irafficops/ep/docs/Appendix_K_(WEB).pdf If a paper copy is
needed of the "Encroachment Permit General Provisions" (TR-0045) and/or "Stormwater Special Provisions" (TR-0400), please contact the
District Office of Encroachment Permits. Their contact information is available at: http://www.dot.ca.govitrafficopsiep/docs/
Appendix_G_(WEB).pdf. The "Encroachment Permit General Provisions" (TR-0045) and any other applicable Special Provisions and
Conditions will be provided as part of the encroachment permit. information about Stormwater requirements is available at the Internet address:

hitp:///iwww.dot.ca.gov/hg/construc/stormwater/.

The applicant understands an encroachment permit may be denied, revoked, and/or a bond may be required, for non-payment of prior or
present encroachment permit fees. An encroachment permit is not a property right and does not transfer with the property 1o a new owner.
Each of the persons purporting to execute this application on behalf of the applicant and/or on behalf of the applicant’s authorized agent or
engineer represents and warrants such person has full and complete legal authority to do so and to thereby bind applicant to the terms and
conditions herein and to the terms and/or conditions of the encroachment permit. Applicant understands and agrees this application may be
executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument. Executed copies of this application and/or its counterparts may be reproduced and/or exchanged by copy machine, mailing,
facsimile, or electronic means (such as e-mail), and such copies shall be deemed to be effective as originals.

28. NAME OF APPLICANT (Project or Property Owner or Organization)

Garret Haertel
ADDRESS OF APPLICANT (Include City, State and Zip Code)
30 Mansfield Rd, Hollister, CA, 95021

E-MAIL ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER
garrett@sbewd.com 831-637-8218

29. NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT / ENGINEER ISALETTEROF
(A "Letter of Authorization" is required if different from #28) AUTHORIZATION ATTACHED?
David Smotherman 0 YES G NO

ADDRESS OF AUTHORIZED AGENT / ENGINEER (Include City, State and Zip Code)

3232 S. Higuera St. Suite 200, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
E-MAIL ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER

David.Smotherman@dot.ca.gov 805-549-3117 805-549-3558
30. NAME OF BILLING CONTACT (Same as #28 Same as #29 [)

BILLING ADDRESS WHERE INVOICE(S) IS / ARE TO BE MAILED (Include City, State and Zip Code)

E-MAIL ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER

* I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the information in this application and any document
submitted with or in support of this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and that copies of any documents
submitted with or in support of this application are true and correct copies of unaltered original documents. | further understand that if | have
provided information that is false, intentionally incomplete, or misleading | may be charged with a crime and subjected to fine or imprisonment,

or both fine and imprisonment. (Penal Code Section 72)

3}»@1@NAT E OF PLICANT OR AUTHORIZED AGENT* 32. PRINT OR TYPE NAME
f o et gl David Smotherman

33‘/rn' E 34. DATE
Assomate R/W Utility Coordinator 2/10/2021

ADA Notice For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact the Forms
Management Unit at (916) 445-1233, TTY 711, or write to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814,



STATE OF CALIFORNIA « DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Page 1 of 2 :

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ADMINISTRATIVE ROUTE

SLIP SPECIAL PROJECTS
TR-0154 (REV 5/2013)

TO: BUSINESS PHONE
Peter Hendrix DISTRICT PERMITS BRANCH, CHIEF (805) 549-3206
FROM: DIVISION UNIT BUSINESS PHONE
Brandy Rider Project Management 05. 8055493620
PROJECT NAME PROJECT LOCATION PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR

San Benito Rte 156 Improvement Project | SBt 156, PM 3.0/R8.2 Brandy Rider

The Office of D3 Project Management is requesting that an encroachment permit be issued for construction

purposes for the above noted project. | certify that without any further coordination required, that the project has been reviewed and
approved. Page 2, lists the functional reviewing units, and completed documentation included in this package.

Charges to the project shall be made payable to:

PROJECT CODE (Ip) 0500000505  pyagg 05-344901 SUBOBJECT 260 ACTIVITY

The following staff will provide project inspection, as applicable:

Roadway, Civil (R.E.) Name Nash Munes unit 06.1566 Phone Number (805) 441-6931
Electrical Name Hashim M. Khalid unit 06.1515 Phone Number 5592442986
Landscaping Name Corby C. Kilmer unit 051502 Phone Number 8055424679
Maintenance Name Micah Gammons Unit 05.1292 Phone Number 8057489802
Right of Way Name Paula Paden unit 06 Phone Number 5593835215
Structures (Br. Rep.) Name Neil Weller Unit 593675 Phone Number 8054712109
METS (SMR) Name Kevin Coach unit 59.3652 Phone Number 3304170632
Name Unit Phone Number
Name Unit Phone Number
Name Unit Phone Number
Name Unit Phone Number
In addition to the permittee's and EP File copies, _l_sets of plans/documents are attached for distribution to the inspectors and the following staff:
Name Nash Munes,Resident Engineer ;g D5 unit 06.1566 Phone Number 805-441-6931
Name MS Unit Phone Number
Name MS Unit Phone Number
Name MS Unit Phone Number
Name MS Unit Phone Number
Name MS Unit Phone Number
Name MS Unit Phone Number
Name MS Unit Phone Number

NOTES: Approved utility relocation plans

PREPARED BY UNIT BUSINESS PHONE DATE
Brandy Rider 05. 805 503-9628 04/2212021
PROJECT MANAGER/DISTRICT AIRSPACE MANAGER UNIT BUSINESS PHONE DATE
Brandy Rider 05. 805503-9628 04/22/2021




STATE OF CALIFORNIA + DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (Page 2012
ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ADMINISTRATIVE ROUTE -

SLIP SPECIAL PROJECTS
TR-0154 (REV 5/2013)

Total cost of the project?| $ [5 |8 [,[6 [4[9[,[0]0[0] ENCROACHMENT PERMIT TYPE: | FEE EXEMPT: |

Within State RW? | [$]5[8][6]4[9],[0]0[0] Engineering Services (Soil Analysis, Survey) | ‘s [] no [] ‘es [] no []
Total size of the project ( acres)? IZ [3]5 UZ [3] Final construction (Project Approved) ] s [ ] No [] “es [] nNo []
Within State Right-of-Way (acres)? ] { 1 {5 |7 US [9 | Contractor Permit (Double Permit) l s [ ] no [] &s[] no []

PROJECT REVIEWING UNITS YES | NO |N/A PROJECT REVIEWING UNITS (cont) YES [NO |N/A

Construction X [Transportation Permits (CPB 99-8) X
DARC (District Airspace Review Committee X [Transportation Planning X
Design

Environmental
Hydraulics & Hydrology
Landscape Architect
Maintenance
Right-of-Way Air Space Development X
Righi-of-Way Engineering
Right-of-Way Utilities
Stormwater (NPDES)
Structures Construction
Structures Design
Structures Maintenance
Structures Materials (METS)
Traffic Design

Traffic Engineering

Traffic Management

Traffic Safety

X% % XX

XX X X (XX XX IXX|x

ATTACHED? AVAILABLE?
DOCUMENTS YES NO YES NO

Standard Encroachment Permit Application and any applicable fees X

ADA/DIB 82 Compliance X

Construction Cooperative Agreement X

DTM Approved TMP

DTM Closure Hours

Encroachment Exception Approval

Environmental Documentation

Fact Sheet (Mandatory or Advisory)

Final Stamped project plans

Maintenance Agreement

Payment / Performance Bond (s) or Liability Insurance

Permit Engineering Evaluation Report (PEER) X

Project Development Cooperative Agreement

Project Initiation Document (PSR,PR/PSR,PSR-PDS, PSSR

Quality Management Plan (QMP) (CPS 08-5)

Right-of-Way Air Space Agreement / Site License Agreement X

Right-of-Way Certification

Source Inspection Quality Management Plan (SIQMP) (CPS 12-3

Special Provisions / Specifications

Stormwater Design (SWDR)

Stormwater Construction JSWPPP/WPCP/WDID No.)

Stormwater NPDES (Dewatering Plan/WDID No.)

N/A

XXX |% XX

x

X X |x

X (% % X XX

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats. For alternate format information, contact

A Noti
DA Notice Management Unit at (916) 445-1233, TTY 711, or write to Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA




San Benito County Water District
Agenda Transmittal
Agenda Item: Qlé
Meeting Date: July 27, 2022
Submitted By: Glenn Micko, District Engineer

Presented By: Glenn Micko, District Engineer

Agenda Title: Discuss and Consider Approval of OpenET Water Use Pilot Study and
Professional Services Contract with Todd Groundwater (NTE $49,504)

Detailed Description:
See attached Exhibit A — Memorandum — Proposal for OpenET Water Use Pilot Study,
North San Benito Basin summarizing the pilot study and the proposed deliverables.

The pilot study will assess the viability of using OpenET satellite imagery to estimate
evapotranspiration and agricultural groundwater extraction, which is listed as one of the
recommended Projects and Management Actions in the District’s North San Benito Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Plan.

The results of the pilot study will be compared to other means of estimating agricultural
water use to assess the viability of using OpenET for estimating total groundwater
pumped for SGMA compliance and potentially for billing purposes.

San Benito County Water District has budget available for the OpenET pilot study in
fiscal year 2022-23 within two established consultant services budgets specific to
Groundwater Sustainability Agency responsibilities.

Financial Impact: X Yes No

Funding Source/ Recap:
700-6270-0000-511-02 — GSA Contract Services — OPS
700-6240-0160-511-02 — GSA Contract Services — Annual Groundwater Report

Material Included for Information/Consideration:
Draft Professional Services Contract
Exhibit A — Memorandum — Proposal for OpenET Water Use Pilot Study,

North San Benito Basin
Exhibit B - Compensation




Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board approve the Contract with Todd Groundwater to undertake
the OpenET Water Use Pilot Study to assess the viability of using satellite imagery to
estimate evapotranspiration and agricultural groundwater extraction.

Action Required: Resolution X____ Motion Review
Board Action
Resolution No. Motion By Second By
Ayes Abstained
Noes Absent
Reagendized Date No Action Taken




SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 271 day of July , 2022, by and between
the San Benito County Water District, ("District,") and Todd Groundwater, ("Consultant").

1. Description of Project: District desires to undertake an OpenET Water Use Pilot
Study ("the project”) and to engage Consultant to provide the required professional services
relating to the project not to exceed $49,504.

2. Scope of Services - Basic; Completion: Consultant shall perform those basic
services in connection with the project as are set forth more particularly in EXHIBIT "A" entitled
"SCOPE OF CONSULTANT SERVICES - BASIC, COMPLETION SCHEDULE" and shall complete
said services in accordance with the completion schedule for them incorporated in said Exhibit.

3. Scope of Services - Additional, Completion Schedule: It is understood by District
and Consultant that it may be necessary, in connection with the project, for Consultant to
perform or secure the performance of services other than those set forth in EXHIBIT "A". In
each such instance, Consultant shall advise the District, in advance and in writing, of the need
for such additional services, their cost and the estimated time required to perform them (if
applicable). Consultant shall not proceed to perform any such required additional services until
District has determined that such service is beyond the scope of the basic services to be
provided, is required, and has given written authorization to perform or obtain it. Each
additional service so authorized shall constitute an amendment to this Agreement, shall be
identified and sequentially numbered as "Additional Consultant Service Order No. 1" and so
forth, shall be subject to all of the provisions of this Agreement, and shall be attached as
EXHIBIT "D" entitled "SCOPE OF CONSULTANT SERVICES - ADDITIONAL; COMPLETION
SCHEDULE."

4, Changes to Scope of Work - Basic Services: District may at any time and, upon a
minimum of ten (10) days' written notice, modify the scope of basic services to be provided
under this Agreement. Consultant shall, upon receipt of said notice, determine the impact on
both time and compensation of such change in scope and notify District in writing. Upon
agreement between District and Consultant as to the extent of said impacts to time and
compensation, an amendment to this Agreement shall be prepared describing such changes.
Execution of the amendment by District and Consultant shall constitute the Consultant’s notice
to proceed with the changed scope.

5. Compensation; Retention: Consultant shall be compensated for services rendered to
District pursuant to this Agreement periodically in the amounts, manner and in accordance with
the payment schedule as set forth in EXHIBIT "B" entitled "COMPENSATION." Amounts due to
Consultant from District for services rendered shall be evidenced by the submission to District
by Consultant of an invoice, prepared in a form satisfactory to District, setting forth the amount
of compensation due for the period covered. Invoices, including the paid invoices of any
subconsultants shall, at a minimum set forth the hours and hourly rates of each individual

1



charged to the Project for the invoice period. Compensation shall not include the cost of
executive, administrative and other personnel whose time is not directly identifiable to the
Project. Each such invoice shall be forwarded to District so as to reach it on or before the
fifteenth (15th) day of the month next following the month or months, or other applicable
period, for which the services invoiced were provided. All such invoices shall be in full
accordance with any and all applicable provisions of this Agreement. District will make
payment on each such invoice within thirty (30) days of its receipt, provided however that if
Consultant submits an invoice which is incorrect, incomplete, or not in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement, then District shall not be obligated to process any payment to
Consultant until a correct and complying invoice has been submitted.

6. Responsibility of Consultant: By executing this Agreement, Consultant warrants to
District that Consultant possesses, or will arrange to secure from others, all of the professional
capabilities, experience, resources and facilities necessary to provide to District the services
contemplated under this Agreement. Consultant further warrants that it will follow the highest
current, generally accepted professional care, skill, diligence and practices to make findings,
render opinions, prepare factual presentations, and provide professional advice and
recommendations regarding this project for which services are rendered under this Agreement
and that the Consultant shall, at no cost to the District, re-perform services which fail to satisfy
the foregoing Standard of Care.

7. Responsibility of District: To the extent appropriate to the project contemplated by
this Agreement, District shall:

7.1 Assist Consultant by placing at its disposal all available information pertinent to
the project, including previous reports and any other relevant data.

7.2 Guarantee access to and make all provision for Consultant to enter upon public
and private property as required for Consultant to perform its services.

7.3 Examine all studies, reports, specifications, proposals and other documents
prepared and presented by Consultant, and render verbally or in writing as may be appropriate,
decisions pertaining thereto within a reasonable time so as not to delay the progress of the
work by Consultant.

7.4 Designate in writing a person to act as District's representative with respect to
work to be performed under this Agreement. Such person shall have complete authority to
transmit instructions, receive information, interpret and define District's policies and decision
with respect to materials, equipment, elements and systems pertinent to Consultant's services.

8. Indemnification: Consultant shall hold District, its officers, boards and commissions,
and members thereof, its employees and agents (collectively "District"), harmless of and free
from the negligent acts, errors and omissions of Consultant arising out of its performance of
the services provided under this Agreement. Should District be named in any suit, or should
any claim be made against District by suit or otherwise arising out of this Agreement, or

2



Consultant's negligent acts, errors and omissions in its performance of the services provided for
by this Agreement, Consultant shall defend and indemnify the District for any judgment
rendered against District or by any sums paid out in settlement or otherwise, but only to the
extent caused by the negligent act, error or omission in the rendering of services under this
contract.

9. Insurance: During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall maintain in full
force and effect at its own cost and expense the following insurance coverage:

9.1 Workers' Compensation Insurance to cover its employees, and Consultant shall
require all contractors and subcontractors similarly to provide Workers' Compensation
Insurance as required by the Labor Code of the State of California for all of the
subcontractors' employees. Each Workers' Compensation policy shall be endorsed with the
provision that it will not be canceled or altered without first giving thirty (30) days prior notice
to the District by certified or registered mail.

9.2 Public Liability Insurance including personal injury and property damage
insurance for all activities of the Consultant and its contractors and subcontractors arising out
of or in connection with this contract, written on a comprehensive general liability form
including, but not limited to, Broad Form Property Damage, blanket contractual, products
liability and completed operations, hazards, vehicle coverage and non-owned auto liability
coverage in an amount not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) combined single
limit personal injury and property damage for each occurrence.

9.3 Professional Liability Insurance Covering Errors and Omissions. The limits of
coverage shall be no less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) with a provision for no
more than $25,000 deductible. Consultant may not disclaim responsibility or avoid liability for
the acts or omissions of its subcontractors or other professional consultants.

9.4 Certificates of Insurance and properly executed endorsements in a form
acceptable to the District Counsel evidencing the coverage required by the clauses set forth
above shall be filed with the District at the time of execution of this agreement. Each such
policy shall be endorsed with the following language:

(1) The San Benito County Water District is named as additional insured for all
liability arising out of the operations by or on behalf of the named insured, and this policy
protects the additional insured, its officers, agents, and employees against liability for
personal and bodily injuries, deaths or property damage or destruction arising in any respect,
directly or indirectly, in the performance of the contract.

(2) The insurance provided is primary and no other insurance held or owned by
the District shall be called upon to contribute to a loss.

(3) The inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to impair the rights of
one insured against another insured, and the coverage afforded shall apply as though

3



separate policies had been issued to each insured.

€] The coverage provided by this policy shall not be canceled, non-renewed, or
substantially reduced in amount or scope, without thirty (30) days prior to written notice given
to the District by certified mail.

(5) All rights of subrogation are hereby waived against the District, its officers and
employees when acting within the scope of their appointment or employment.

10. Confidentiality: All District information disclosed to Consultant during the course of
performance of services under this Agreement shall be treated as confidential and shall not be
disclosed to any other persons or parties except as authorized by District, or by law.

11. Conflict of Interest: Consultant warrants that neither Consultant, nor any of its
employees, agents or subcontractors, have a conflict of interest with respect to the work to be
performed under this Agreement, nor shall such individuals, during this term of this
Agreement, acquire any interest which would conflict in any manner with the performances of
services hereunder.

12. Nondiscrimination: During the performance of this Agreement, Consultant will not
discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, religion,
creed, color, national origin, sex or age. Consultant will take affirmative action to insure that
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard
to their race, religion, creed, color, national origin, sex or age.

13. Independent Contractor: District and Consultant agree that the relationship
between them created by this Agreement is that of an employer-independent contractor.
Consultant shall be solely responsible for the conduct and control of the work performed
under this Agreement. Consultant shall be free to render professional consulting services to
others during the term of this Agreement, so long as such activities do not interfere with or
diminish Consultant's ability to fulfill the obligations established herein to District.

14. Commencement of Services: Consultant shall proceed with the project upon
execution of this Agreement by the parties.

15. Notice to Proceed; Progress; Completion: Upon execution of this Agreement by
the parties, District shall give Consultant written notice to proceed with the work. Such notice
may authorize Consultant to render all of the services contemplated herein, or such portions
or phases as may be mutually agreed upon. In the latter event, District shall, in its sole
discretion, issue subsequent notices from time to time regarding further portions or phases of
the work. Upon receipt of such notices, Consultant shall diligently proceed with the work
authorized and complete it within the agreed time period.

16. Ownership of Documents: Title to all documents, drawings, specifications, and

4



the like with respect to work performed under this Agreement shall vest with District at such
time as District has compensated Consultant, as provided herein, for the services rendered by
Consultant in connection with which they were prepared.

17. Designation of Key Personnel: The individuals specified in the attached EXHIBIT
"C" shall provide the services set forth herein, and shall be the persons primarily in charge of
such work. Prior to the provision of work by any other individuals on this project, such other
individuals shall first be approved, in writing, by the District Manager or his designee.

18. Mistake of Fact: Each party understands that if any fact with respect to any matter
covered by this Agreement is found hereafter to be other or different from the facts now
believed by that party to be true, such party expressly accepts and assumes the risk of such
possible differences in fact and agrees that this Agreement shall be in all respects effective
and not subject to termination or rescission by reason of any such difference in facts.

19, Term: Termination: The term of this Agreement shall commence upon District's
issuance to Consultant of a notice to proceed for all or a portion of the work, as herein above
provided, and shall terminate upon District's acceptance and payment for all or such portion
of the work as was authorized by such notice, including any and all retention.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, District may, in its sole discretion, terminate this Agreement at
any time and for any reason whatsoever by giving at least ten (10) days prior written notice
of such termination to Consultant. In this latter event, Consultant shall be entitled to
compensation for all services rendered and work performed for District to the date of such
termination.

20. General Provisions:

20.1 Access to Records: Consultant shall maintain all books, records, documents,
accounting ledgers, and similar materials relating to work performed for District under this
Agreement on file for at least one (1) year following the date of final payment to Consultant
by District. Any duly authorized representative(s) of District shall have access to such records
for the purpose of inspection, audit and copying at reasonable times, during Consultant's
usual and customary business hours. Consultant shall provide proper facilities to District's
representative(s) for access and inspection. Consultant shall be entitled to reasonable
compensation for time and expenses relate to such access and inspection activities, which
shall be considered to be an additional service to the District, falling under the provisions of
SECTION 4 herein above.

20.2 Assignment: This Agreement is binding on the heirs, successors, and assigns
of the parties hereto and shall not be assigned by either District or Consultant without the
prior written consent of the other. Any attempt by Consultant to so assign this Agreement or
any rights, duties or obligations arising hereunder shall be void and of no effect.

20.3 Compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations: All services performed by
Consultant pursuant to this Agreement shall be performed in full compliance with all

S



applicable federal, state, and District laws, including any rules, standards or regulations
promulgated thereunder.

20.4 Exhibits Incorporated: All Exhibits referred to in this Agreement and
attached to it are hereby incorporated in it by this reference.

20.5 Integration; Amendment: This Agreement represents the entire
understanding of District and Consultant as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral
or written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered
in it. This Agreement may not be modified or altered except by amendment in writing sign by
both parties.

20.6 Waiver/Validity: Consultant agrees that waiver by District of any one or
more of the conditions of performance under this Agreement shall not be construed as waiver
of any other condition of performance under this Agreement. The acceptance by the District
of the performance of any work or services by Contractor shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any term or condition of this Agreement.

21. Jurisdiction: District and Consultant agree that the law governing this Agreement
shall be that of the State of California. Any suit brought by either party against the other
arising out of the performance of this Agreement shall be filed and maintained in the
Municipal or Superior Court of the County of San Benito. If any part of this Agreement is
found to be in conflict with applicable laws, such part shall be inoperative, null, and void
insofar as it is in conflict with said laws, but the remainder of the Agreement shall continue to
be in full force and effect.

22. Attorney's Fees: In the event any dispute between the parties hereto arising from
or relating to this Agreement shall result in litigation, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
all reasonable costs, including, but not limited to, actual attorney's fees.

23. Notice: Any notices, required to be given pursuant to this Agreement, shall be
deemed to have been given by their deposit, postage prepaid, in the United States Postal
Service, addressed to the parties as follows:

a. To District : San Benito County Water District
P. O. Box 899
Hollister, CA 95024-0899

b. To Consultant: Todd Groundwater
2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215
Alameda, CA 94501

Nothing hereinabove shall prevent either District or Consultant from personal deliver of any
such notices to the other party.



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement the day
and year first above written.

District: CONSULTANT:

By: By:

Title Title

Date Date



EXHIBIT A

TODDI

GROUNDWATER

July 1, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: Jeff Cattaneo and Glenn Micko, SBCWD

From: Maureen Reilly, PE and Chad Taylor, CHG

Re: Proposal for OpenET Water Use Pilot Study, North San Benito Basin

The San Benito County Water District (District) is currently developing a new water use
monitoring program that will address the entire basin area and will be documented in future
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) Annual Reports. One method currently
identified to evaluate agricultural water use is through satellite-based estimates of
evapotranspiration (ET). Several entities have developed remotely sensed methods for ET
estimation using satellite data. Most of these are vendors offering pay-per-use services.
However, OpenET is a free-to-use tool developed by a consortium of private and public
partners and led by Environmental Defense Fund, NASA, Desert Research Institute, and
HabitatSeven. The tool generates satellite-based estimates of total ET by month for the
entire western United States. The data will be available at a spatial resolution of 30 meters
by 30 meters (0.22 acres per pixel). In June 2022, Todd Groundwater received access to the
beta version of OpenET’s Application Programming Interface (API), allowing us to access and
download data at multiple scales for the entire period of record, which is currently 2016 to
2021.

To confirm that the OpenET data adequately estimates evapotranspiration, this scope
proposes a pilot program to compare OpenET values with measured groundwater pumping.
Data from select parcels with in-line groundwater meters will be identified for comparison
with OpenET estimates. To allow apples-to-apples comparison of groundwater pumping
amounts, remotely sensed ET estimates will be supplemented with independently derived
estimates for effective precipitation and irrigation efficiency.

If OpenET reasonably estimates the consumptive use of crops, the OpenET data can used in
future Annual Reports, model updates, and District billing for water-use based charges.

SCOPE OF WORK

Task 1. Data Collection and Compilation

In this task we will collect and compile the data necessary for the pilot study. It is assumed
that SBCWD will identify study participants and parcels and will be responsible for arranging
for delivery of parcel-specific pumping data. All data will be compiled in GIS and databases

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 | Alameda, CA 94501 | 510 747 6920 | toddgroundwater.com



that are consistent with the GSP DMS. The study period will include the OpenkT study
period (beginning in 2016) and will extend through the pilot study period into 2023 (see
Schedule).

Task 1.1 Download OpenET data — Todd Groundwater will use the OpenET API to develop a
dataset for monthly crop ET by parcel in the entire North San Benito Basin (Basin).

Task 1.2 Compile Precipitation — Precipitation data from the two CIMIS stations in the Basin
will be used to calculate the volume of effective precipitation, namely the amount of rainfall
stored in the crop root zone that does not run off but instead satisfies some portion of ET

demand.

Task 1.3 Compile Surface Water Deliveries - Central Valley Project (CVP) and recycled water
deliveries by parcel will be compiled, given that these sources may fulfill the water demand
on some parcels. In some cases, individual meters may serve more than one parcel. Some
manual work will be needed to assign CVP and recycled water deliveries to the correct

parcel.

Task 1.4 Compile Groundwater Pumping — Pumping records from irrigation wells with inline
meters at selected pilot project parcels will be collected and reviewed. In some cases,
individual wells may serve more than one parcel. As with the surface water deliveries, some
manual work will be needed to assign groundwater use to the correct parcel. Many
groundwater users who do have inline meters may not have historical records.

Task 2. Calculate Parcel Water Budget

The compiled data will be used to estimate each part of the water budget for those parcels
included in the pilot study. These parcel budgets will use OpenET to estimate water
demands on a parcel basis and assume that crop ET (ETc) is satisfied by applied irrigation
water and precipitation. The parcel budgets will also include assumptions that irrigation
{(and sometimes precipitation) exceeds ETc, commonly referred to as irrigation efficiency.
Water applied in excess of ETc will be assumed to result in deep percolation to
groundwater. This task will consider irrigation efficiency and deep percolation estimates.
Applied water potentially includes CVP water, recycled water, and pumped groundwater.
The parcei water budget can be expressed as:

ETc = AW — DeepPerc + Pgsy
AW = GW + CVPyapcer + RW

Irreff = ETC/AW
where:
ETc = Total evapotranspiration, consumptive crop use.
AW = Applied water
DeepPerc = Volume of water that percolates to groundwater
P = Effective Precipitation, the volume of precipitation that satisfies crop demand
RW = Recycled water use by parcel

OpenET Pilot Study
San Benito County Water District 2 TODD GROUNDWATER



cvpparcel = CVP use by parCE'
GW = Groundwater use by parcel
Irregs = Irrigation efficiency

Figure 1 shows the parcel water budget as a flow chart.

Figure-1. Parcel Water Budget Flow Chart

) Parcel
Applied Water

Recycled |
Water

Deep Perc

Task 3. Compare ET Estimate Methods

The measured applied water (e.g., CVP, recycled water, groundwater), effective
precipitation, and potential irrigation efficiency at the pilot parcels will be compared to the
OpenET consumptive crop use. The difference between the observed inflow and outflow will
compared to evaluate the adequacy of the OpenET estimates.

In addition, we will review previous estimates of agricultural water use including the power
meter estimates of pumping and the crop coefficient method used in the GSP.

Task 4. Develop Groundwater Use Estimation Methodology

We will develop a set of methods for estimating groundwater production. These methods
will likely be based on a combination of OpenET data on a parcel basis supplemented by
grid-based data, CVP and recycled water use data, and irrigation efficiency. These methods
will focus on developing estimates of consumed groundwater for supporting SBCWD billing
and estimates of total groundwater pumped to support SGMA compliance.

Meetings:
e One meeting with SBCWD staff to discuss proposed methodology and receive input
on implementation.

OpenET Pilot Study
San Benito County Water District 3 TODD GROUNDWATER



Task 5. Prepare Technical Memorandum

In this task we will prepare draft and final technical memorandum {TM) reports and a
presentation to the Board of Directors.

Deliverables:
¢ A Draft TM in electronic format will be submitted to SBCWD for review.
» AFinal TM will incorporate SBCWD comments on the draft.
¢ Anillustrated presentation to SBCWD Board of Directors.

Meetings:
s  Presentation to SBCWD Board of Directors.

Task 6. Project Management

This task provides coordination among the consultant team, SBCWD team, and other
involved parties. It includes regular discussion of water management activities, and
communication with the selected parcel owners.

This task includes regular communication (bi-weekly conference calls) and progress
reporting {spreadsheet and brief report) to track project progress, schedule, and budget.

Deliverables:
e Monthly progress report and budget summary to accompany invoice.

COST ESTIMATE

The estimated total project budget for this scope of work is $49,504, as shown on the
attached Table 1. Todd Groundwater submits monthly invoices on a time and materials basis
in accordance with the attached budget. We regard this as a not-to-exceed budget, and we
will not bill in excess of the total estimated costs without your prior written approval. If
additional technical labor is required, costs will be assessed and may be added to the scope
via change orders.

SCHEDULE

We are prepared to begin this project as soon as receiving the notice to proceed. The
OpenET dataset is available from 2016 through the end of 2021 and we expect that 2022
data will be available in early 2023. The pilot study should be run for a period of at least six
months to maximize the comparison of remotely sensed ET estimates to measured water
use. We recommend the pilot study extend through the end of the first quarter of 2023,
with delivery of the draft memorandum in April 2023.

OpenET Pilot Study
San Benito County Water District 4 TODD GROUNDWATER



EXHIBIT B

Table 1. Cost Estimate

Project Name: OpenET Water Use Pilot Study

Client: San Benito County Water District

Principal Senior Senior Data / Comm | Outside |Expense
Principal Geologist Engineer Modeler Admin Graphics | Total Labor | Labor Costs Fee Expenses| Fee
2022 Rates $260 $250 $240 $245 $130 $140 Hours 2% 15% Total Costs
Task 1. Data Collection and Compilation 0 10 10 0 1 15 36 $4,900 $54 $0 $0 $4,954
Task 2. Calculate Parcel Water Budget 0 0 10 5 1 10 26 $5,155 $73 $0 $0 $5,228
Task 3. Compare ET Estimate Methods 0 2 15 10 1 10 38 $8,080 $131 $0 $0 $8,211
Task 4. Develop Groundwater Use Estimation Methodology 10 10 20 5 1 15 61 $13,355 $223 $0 $0 $13,578
Task 5. Prepare Technical Memorandum 10 5 15 5 1 15 51 $10,905 $174 $0 $0 $11,079
Task 6. Project Management 5 10 10 0 1 0 26 $6,330 $124 $0 $0 $6,454
Total Estimate 25 37 80 25 6 65 238 $48,725 $779 $0 $0 $49,504




TODD

GROUNDWATER

PLANNING o DEVELOPMENT « MANAGEMENT o PROTECTION

SCHEDULE OF CHARGES
2022
Professional Services Hourly Rate

Principal Consultant S 255t0 S 265
Principal Geologist/ Hydrogeologist $245t0 S 255
Principal Engineer $245to0 $ 255
Senior Engineer $235to S 245
Senior Geologist/Hydrogeologist $235t0 $ 245
Senior Hydrologist $235t0$ 245

Associate Geologist/Hydrogeologist/Engineer $175t0 $ 200
Staff Geologist/Hydrogeologist/Engineer $140to $ 160

Technical Services

CAD/GIS/Graphics S$135to $ 145
GIS/Drafting Support $110to $120
Clerical $120to $ 130

Rates are subject to adjustment in January

Communications
2% of Professional Services

Travel Time
Travel time will be charged at regular hourly rates.

Litigation, Depositions, and Testimony
Deposition and trial testimony are charged at twice hourly rates.

Outside Services

All services not ordinarily furnished by Todd Groundwater, including printing,
subcontracted services, local mileage, travel by common carrier, etc. are billed at
cost + 15%. Local mileage is billed at the current Federal mileage rate.

2490 Mariner Square Loop, Suite 215 | Alameda, CA 94501 | 510 747 6920 | toddgroundwater.com



San Benito County Water District

30 Mansfield Road e P.O. Box 899 e Hollister, CA 95024-0899
Phone: (831) 637-8218 e Fax: (831) 637-7267

SN,

\
SSCOUNTY My,
o 'f.‘;"- 'QP

S
-~

AR

n,
% .-..:,___I]e;'l

f‘\\s\:ﬁ‘géx'
]
> é i
HEH
"'lﬁ

ony1S)

o
e

(/

o,

o
e Xov. 5 w5,

oy eeeseee
i OLL Jore
.."‘\[i(\\\\\\\“\

Board of Directors

TO:
District Counsel
Interested Parties

FROM: Barbara Mauro
Board Clerk

July 22, 2022
Agenda Item #10, Discuss and Consider Approval of

Resolution Establishing an Interim Policy for
Rescheduling Unused/Conserved 2022-23 Water by

Agricultural Contract Water Users

DATE:
SUBJECT:

Materials for this agenda item were not available at the time of board

packet distribution.
Any materials will be distributed at the board meeting.

Thank you for kind attention.

Barbara L. Mauro



